
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 

Audit Committee 
 

Wednesday, 21 March 2012 
6.00 pm 

Montpellier Room, Municipal Offices 
 

Membership 
Councillors: Andrew Wall (Chairman), Paul Massey (Vice-Chair), Rowena Hay, 

Robin MacDonald, Paul Wheeldon and Bernard Fisher 
The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 

meeting 
 

Agenda  
 

    
1.   APOLOGIES  
    

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
    

3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETINGS 
21 September 2011 and 11 January 2012 (meeting was 
adjourned).  

(Pages 
1 - 8) 

    
4.   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

These must be received no later than 10am on the fifth 
working day before the date of the meeting 

 

    
5.   ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2010-11 

Report of KPMG 
(Pages 
9 - 16) 

    
6.   FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT PLAN 2011-12 

Report of KPMG 
(Pages 
17 - 38) 

    
7.   CERTIFICATION OF GRANTS AND RETURNS 2010-11 

Report of KPMG 
(Pages 
39 - 46) 

    
8.   REVIEW RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

Report of the Corporate Governance, Risk and Compliance 
Officer 

(Pages 
47 - 76) 

    
9.   REVISED CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Report of the Corporate Governance, Risk and Compliance 
Officer 

(Pages 
77 - 98) 

    



    

 
2 
 

10.   INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING REPORT 
Report of the Audit Partnership Manager 

(Pages 
99 - 
112) 

    
11.   ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 

Report of the Audit Partnership Manager 
(Pages 
113 - 
120) 

    
12.   WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 

121 - 
122) 

    
13.   ANY OTHER ITEM THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO 

BE URGENT AND REQUIRES A DECISION 
 

    
14.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

20 June 2012 
 

    
  Briefing Notes (for information only)   
  1. Corporate advertising and sponsorship 

2. Audit Committee self assessment 
3. Corporate Governance Group  

 

    
 

Contact Officer:  Saira Malin, Democracy Officer, 01242 775153 
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012. 
 

Audit Committee 
 

Wednesday, 21st September, 2011 
6.00  - 8.25 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Andrew Wall (Chairman), Pat Thornton, Rowena Hay and 
Paul Wheeldon 

Also in attendance:   Sarah Didcote (Group Accountant), Sara Freckleton (Borough 
Solicitor and Monitoring Officer), Jan Griffiths (Director of 
Commissioning), Rob Milford (Audit Partnership Manager), Ian 
Pennington (Director – KPMG), Martyn Scull (Group Accountant), 
Mark Sheldon (Director of Resources), Rachael Tonkin (Auditor – 
KPMG) and Shirin Wotherspoon (Corporate Solicitor Manager – 
One Legal) 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Councillors Fisher, Massey and MacDonald had given their apologies. 
Councillor Thornton was a substitute for Councillor Massey. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
No interests were declared.  
 

3. MINUTES 
The minutes of the last meeting had been circulated with the agenda.   
 
Upon a vote it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on the 22 June 2011 be 
agreed and signed as an accurate record.   
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
No public questions were received.  
 

5. PROGRESS IN DELIVERING KPMG ACTION PLAN 
The Borough Solicitor and Monitoring Officer informed members that both of the 
approved action plans were now substantially complete.  
 
The action plan had last been reviewed by Audit Committee in April when there 
was a discussion with regard to monitoring and logging decisions. Whilst the 
Modern.gov system had a facility to update a decision status this was not widely 
used by other councils and not cost-effective in terms of the Democratic 
Services resource that would be needed to monitor decisions. Implementation 
of decisions was instead the responsibility of Directors and these would be 
reviewed with members via 1-1s.  
 

Agenda Item 3
Page 1



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012. 
 

In terms of mandatory risk management training the Borough Solicitor and 
Monitoring Officer reported that the risk management e-learning module had 
been completed and was loaded on the Learning Gateway. When asked 
whether there was a log of who had completed the learning the Director Human 
Resources and Organisational Development explained that the online system 
did have a reporting facility. Members were surveyed about their skills and 
learning requirements and they were encouraged to use online learning but it 
was recognised that there were varying degrees of user competence. 
 
Members requested an information note to be attached to the Audit Committee 
papers at its next meeting on the outstanding action point (R10). 
 
Having considered the information set out in the Report and Appendices and 
having monitored the implementation of the action plans Members 
 
Resolved 
That it was satisfied that all specified actions had been fully addressed. 
 

6. REVISED FINANCIAL RULES 
Sarah Didcote, Group Accountant, introduced the item explaining that the draft 
updated financial rules had been compiled for use in each of the Authorities 
forming the GO Shared Services, subject to approval by each Council. They 
had been discussed and agreed in principal by Officers representing the Shared 
Services (Cheltenham, Cotswold, Forest of Dean and West Oxfordshire), 
subject to some further consideration of the suggested financial limits, as 
indicated on the documents. 
 
The draft documents had also been reviewed by members of the Constitution 
working group, Internal Audit and One-Legal. 
 
The Audit Committee was invited to consider the documents prior to the final 
revised financial rules being considered by Full Council in October as part of the 
review of the Constitution. 
 
Members examined the draft financial rules in detail and the main points they 
raised included :  
 
• Limits and relevant approvals should be consistent throughout the 

document i.e. above £100k would require Council approval 
• For virements up to £5000 the virement level had been removed in order 

to give more freedom and flexibility to budget holders without the 
accompanying bureaucracy 

• Put a value on the ICT assets and set limits accordingly 
• Questioned the 30 day period for all certified accounts for payment to be 

paid. CBC had signed up to the Prompt Payment Code and most 
payments were made between 15 and 20 days. 

• Certification of purchase invoice as correct for payment-remove 
percentage and maintain a value instead 

• Treat car parking debt the same way as normal debt 
 
When asked whether he was confident with the proposed new set of rules the 
S151 Officer confirmed that the rules were comprehensive and had been 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012. 
 

simplified as far as possible. Changes which had been requested by officers to 
facilitate more flexibility for budget holders had to a large degree been taken on 
board and managers were familiar with the rules.  
 
The Group Accountant thanked members for their comments and agreed to 
propose the changes amongst the other councils and send members the 
updated version. 
 

7. LOCAL AUTHORITY COMPANY (WASTE) GOVERNANCE 
ARRANGEMENTS 
The Director Commissioning and the Corporate Solicitor Manager, One Legal, 
gave a presentation on the Local Authority Company which is attached to these 
minutes for information. 
 
Members noted that there was currently no member input on the board. In 
response the Director Commissioning stated that having an elected member on 
the board was currently under discussion following the gateway review. The 
Articles of Association and the shareholder agreement would be circulated to 
Audit Committee members for their views. 
 
Members asked what safeguards were in place should the new company not 
meet its obligations. In response the Director Commissioning confirmed that this 
would be carried out through performance monitoring. 
 
In terms of the prospect of other councils joining the Company in the future the 
Corporate Solicitor manager explained that both the articles and the 
shareholders agreement were robust and on what terms a new council may join 
the company would be a reserved matter for the two existing shareholder 
councils. 
 
When asked about the costs involved, the Director Resources explained that 
the set up costs were shared equally but as CBC would be using more services 
these operational costs would be shared proportionately. 
 
With regard to monitoring the Director Commissioning explained that as 
Cotswold District Council currently had a client side manager for their current 
external waste contract CBC would share this under the new Local Authority 
Company arrangements. 
 

8. REVIEW OF ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 
Sarah Didcote, Group Accountant, explained that the accounts were now being 
presented differently in order to be IFRS compliant. 
 
Martyn Scull, Group Accountant, gave a presentation on the Statement of 
Accounts which is attached for information. 
 
Resolved 
 
To approve the Statement of Accounts for 2010/11 at Appendix 14, 
including the Annual Governance Statement for 2010/11. 
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012. 
 

To authorise the chair of the Audit Committee to sign the Statement of 
Accounts in order to formally signify the Council’s approval of the 
accounts. 
 

9. YEAR END - AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORTING 
Ian Pennington, Director, KPMG, complimented the finance team for a well 
presented set of accounts and stated that it had been a model audit.  
 
Members congratulated the team for an excellent result. 
 

10. ENHANCEMENT OF AUDIT PARTNERSHIP GOVERNANCE 
The Audit Partnership Manager explained that the audit partnership governance 
consisted of a Memorandum of Understanding and supporting secondments 
and this was only ever intended to be a short term arrangement. This was in 
order to enable partners to assess if the arrangement across the three 
authorities could be successfully implemented. The Audit Partnership Board 
had recognised the benefits that the new partnership had brought and it was 
now proposed to move to the Section 101 agreement form of governance. 
 
When asked what member input there had been the Audit Partnership Manager 
stated that Audit Committee and Cabinet had been kept informed throughout 
the process. Members also asked KPMG to confirm whether they were of the 
view that the partnership was working well and they replied in the affirmative 
and explained that they were recommending the AuditCotswold model to their 
clients wishing to share services. 
 
Resolved 
To support the recommendation to Cabinet and Council that the Internal Audit 
Service is delegated to Cotswold District Council under a Section 101 agency 
agreement. 
 

11. INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING REPORT (INCLUDING 
RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER UPDATE) 
The Audit Partnership Manager introduced the report which was a standing item 
on the agenda and which gave the Audit Committee the opportunity to comment 
on the work completed by the partnership. He highlighted the other work which 
AuditCotswolds had undertaken beyond the specific audits which included 
ongoing support for the GO-Programme and the Local Authority Company. 
Whilst the Local Authority Company was fairly resource intense work on lesser 
risk audits had not been deferred. 
 
In terms of follow-ups the Audit Partnership Manager highlighted payroll and car 
parking. Payroll continued to receive only limited assurance. When asked 
whether the issues behind this were the same as last year, the Director of 
Human Resources and Organisational Development explained that a cluster of 
issues remained the problem. They included written procedures with regard to 
payroll, issues with password security, security regarding holding personnel 
records and the process for notifying ICT of leavers and new starters. Good 
progress had been made in terms of fully documented procedures and fixing 
generic passwords and Members were assured that within GO the limited 
assurance would be corrected. Resilience in payroll would also be improved 
upon within GO as CBC would have more access to payroll expertise. 
 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012. 
 

The Audit Partnership Manager confirmed that the issues were being positively 
addressed. 
 
Resolved 
 
To note the report. 
 

12. WORK PROGRAMME 
Members noted the work programme. The Chair invited Members to contact 
him directly should they have any agenda items for the next meeting. 
 

13. ANY OTHER ITEM THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND 
REQUIRES A DECISION 
There were no urgent items for discussion.   
 

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting was scheduled for 11 January 2012. 
 
 
 
 
 

Andrew Wall 
Chairman 

 

Page 5



Page 6
This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 11 January 2012 

Audit Committee 
 

Wednesday, 11th January 2012 
6.00 - 6.15 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Rowena Hay and Paul Massey (Vice-Chair) 
Also in attendance:  Rob Milford (Audit Partnership Manager), Ian Pennington (KPMG 

Auditor) and Mark Sheldon (Director of Resources) 
 
 

Minutes 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
 Councillors MacDonald, Wheeldon and Wall (Chairman) had given their 

apologies.  
  
2. ADJOURNMENT 
 As the committee was inquorate and in accordance with Part 4C of the Committee 

procedure Rule 6 the meeting was adjourned for 10 minutes following which, as 
the meeting remained inquorate it was abandoned and all business was 
adjourned to the next scheduled meeting.  

  
3. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 The next meeting was scheduled for the 21 March 2012. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8
This page is intentionally left blank



A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r
20

10
/1

1

C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

1

Agenda Item 5
Page 9



1
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 is

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
n

d
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 f

o
r 

th
e 

so
le

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l. 

W
e 

ta
ke

 n
o

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

n
y 

m
em

b
er

 o
f 

st
af

f 
ac

ti
n

g
 in

 t
h

ei
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 c
ap

ac
it

ie
s,

 o
r 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
. T

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 h
as

 is
su

ed
 a

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

en
ti

tl
ed

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
ed

 B
o

d
ie

s.
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

au
d

it
o

rs
 b

eg
in

 a
n

d
 e

n
d

 a
n

d
 w

h
at

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
au

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y.
 W

e 
d

ra
w

 y
o

u
r 

at
te

n
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

’s
 w

eb
si

te
 a

t 
w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
.g

o
v.

u
k.

E
xt

er
n

al
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t a

ct
 a

s 
a 

su
b

st
it

u
te

 f
o

r 
th

e 
au

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y’
s 

o
w

n
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

u
tt

in
g

 in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

p
er

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
is

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

ed
 in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

la
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

er
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 m
o

n
ey

 i
s 

sa
fe

g
u

ar
d

ed
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 a

cc
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 
u

se
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

al
ly

, 
ef

fi
ci

en
tl

y 
an

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
.

If
 y

o
u

 h
av

e 
an

y 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

o
r 

ar
e 

d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, i
n

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

in
st

an
ce

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 Ia

n
 P

en
n

in
g

to
n

, t
h

e 
ap

p
o

in
te

d
 

en
g

ag
em

en
t l

ea
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l, 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 tr
y 

to
 r

es
o

lv
e 

yo
u

r 
co

m
p

la
in

t.
 If

 y
o

u
 a

re
 d

is
sa

ti
sf

ie
d

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 T
re

vo
r 

R
ee

s 
o

n
 

01
61

 2
46

 4
00

0,
 o

r 
b

y 
em

ai
l t

o
 t

re
vo

r.
re

es
@

kp
m

g
.c

o
.u

k,
 w

h
o

 is
 t

h
e 

n
at

io
n

al
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 p
ar

tn
er

 f
o

r 
al

l o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 th

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. A

ft
er

 
th

is
, i

f 
yo

u
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 h
o

w
 y

o
u

r 
co

m
p

la
in

t h
as

 b
ee

n
 h

an
d

le
d

 y
o

u
 c

an
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
. P

u
t 

yo
u

r 
co

m
p

la
in

t i
n

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 to

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

an
ag

er
, A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
, W

es
tw

ar
d

 H
o

u
se

, L
im

e 
K

iln
 C

lo
se

, S
to

ke
 G

if
fo

rd
, B

ri
st

o
l,

B
S

34
 8

S
R

 o
r 

b
y 

em
ai

l t
o

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

au
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
.g

o
v.

u
k.

 T
h

ei
r 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 is
 0

84
4 

79
8 

31
31

, t
ex

tp
h

o
n

e 
(m

in
ic

o
m

) 0
20

 7
63

0 
04

21
.

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

Ia
n

 P
en

n
in

g
to

n

D
ire

ct
or

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
+ 

44
 (

0)
29

2 
04

6 
80

87

Ia
n.

pe
nn

in
gt

on
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k

R
ac

h
ae

l T
o

n
ki

n

M
an

ag
er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
+ 

44
(0

)1
17

 9
05

 4
65

4

ra
ch

ae
l.t

on
ki

n@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

M
eg

an
 L

u
m

sd
ai

n
e

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
+ 

44
(0

)1
17

 9
05

 4
65

4

m
eg

an
.lu

m
sd

ai
ne

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

P
ag

e

R
ep

o
rt

 s
ec

ti
o

n
s

!
H

ea
dl

in
es

2

A
p

p
en

d
ic

es

1.
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
re

po
rt

s 
is

su
ed

2.
A

ud
it 

fe
es

4 5

Page 10



2
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

S
ec

tio
n 

on
e

H
ea

d
lin

es

T
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 s

u
m

m
ar

is
es

 

th
e 

ke
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

20
10

/1
1 

au
d

it
 o

f 

C
h

el
te

n
h

am
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l (

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l)

. 

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 le
tt

er
 is

 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 to

 t
h

e 

M
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l, 

it
 is

 a
ls

o
 in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
e 

th
es

e 

is
su

es
 to

 k
ey

 e
xt

er
n

al
 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
.  

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 c
o

ve
rs

 th
e 

au
d

it
 

o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 2
01

0/
11

 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 

th
e 

20
10

/1
1 

V
F

M
 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
.

V
F

M
 c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
W

e
is

su
ed

an
un

qu
al

ifi
ed

va
lu

e
fo

r
m

on
ey

(‘V
F

M
’)

co
nc

lu
si

on
fo

r
20

10
/1

1
on

21
S

ep
te

m
be

r2
01

1.

T
hi

s
m

ea
ns

w
e

ar
e

sa
tis

fie
d

th
at

yo
u

ha
ve

pr
op

er
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
fo

r
se

cu
rin

g
fin

an
ci

al
re

si
lie

nc
e

an
d

ch
al

le
ng

in
g

ho
w

yo
u

se
cu

re
ec

on
om

y,
ef

fic
ie

nc
y

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s.

T
o

ar
riv

e
at

ou
r

co
nc

lu
si

on
w

e
lo

ok
ed

at
yo

ur
fin

an
ci

al
go

ve
rn

an
ce

,f
in

an
ci

al
pl

an
ni

ng
an

d
fin

an
ci

al
co

nt
ro

l
pr

oc
es

se
s,

as
w

el
la

s
ho

w
yo

u
ar

e
pr

io
rit

is
in

g
re

so
ur

ce
s

an
d

im
pr

ov
in

g
ef

fic
ie

nc
y

an
d

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
.

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
W

e
is

su
ed

an
un

qu
al

ifi
ed

op
in

io
n

on
yo

ur
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

on
21

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
11

,
w

hi
ch

m
ea

nt
th

at
th

e
fin

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

ga
ve

a
tr

ue
an

d
fa

ir
vi

ew
of

th
e

fin
an

ci
al

po
si

tio
n

of
th

e
C

ou
nc

il
an

d
of

its
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

an
d

in
co

m
e

fo
r

th
e

ye
ar

.

F
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
!

T
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 u
s 

w
er

e 
ag

ai
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

. O
ffi

ce
rs

 d
ea

lt 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

 w
ith

 a
ud

it 
qu

er
ie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
au

di
t p

ro
ce

ss
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 to
 th

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
tim

es
ca

le
s.

  I
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 w

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

w
hi

ls
t c

op
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l F

in
an

ci
al

 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 (

IF
R

S
),

 w
hi

ch
 r

es
ul

te
d 

in
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

m
ou

nt
 o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
k 

fo
r o

ffi
ce

rs
, a

nd
 

w
ho

 w
er

e 
al

so
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

‘G
O

 s
ha

re
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

je
ct

’.

!
W

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

no
 is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it 

th
at

 a
re

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
m

at
er

ia
l o

r 
re

qu
ire

d 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t. 

!
T

he
re

 w
er

e 
no

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tm

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

w
er

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 r
ep

or
t.

A
n

n
u

al
 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t

W
e

re
vi

ew
ed

yo
ur

A
nn

ua
l

G
ov

er
na

nc
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t

an
d

co
nc

lu
de

d
th

at
it

w
as

co
ns

is
te

nt
w

ith
ou

r
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g.

Page 11



3
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

S
ec

tio
n 

on
e

H
ea

d
lin

es
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

A
ll 

th
e 

is
su

es
 in

 t
h

is
 le

tt
er

 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 

re
p

o
rt

ed
. T

h
e 

d
et

ai
le

d
 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

ar
e 

co
n

ta
in

ed
 in

 

th
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
w

e 
h

av
e 

lis
te

d
 

in
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 1

.

H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s
W

e
ra

is
ed

no
hi

gh
pr

io
rit

y
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
as

a
re

su
lt

of
ou

r
20

10
/1

1
w

or
k.

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

W
e

is
su

ed
ou

r
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

on
21

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
11

.

T
he

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
co

nf
irm

s
th

at
w

e
ha

ve
co

nc
lu

de
d

th
e

au
di

tf
or

20
11

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
ith

th
e

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

of
th

e
A

ud
it

C
om

m
is

si
on

A
ct

19
98

an
d

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

C
od

e
of

A
ud

it
P

ra
ct

ic
e.

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

O
ur

 fe
e 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

w
as

 £
11

8,
98

9,
 e

xc
lu

di
ng

 V
A

T
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
n 

am
ou

nt
 o

f £
5,

00
0 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

of
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 In
te

re
st

 R
ep

or
t. 

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il

w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 IF
R

S
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
co

st
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
to

ta
lf

ee
 b

y 
£7

,6
26

 to
 £

11
1,

36
3.

 
O

ur
 fi

na
l f

ee
 w

as
 in

 li
ne

w
ith

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
or

ig
in

al
ly

 a
gr

ee
d 

an
d 

pl
an

ne
d.

F
ur

th
er

 d
et

ai
l i

s 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
2.

Page 12



4
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s 
is

su
ed

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 

w
e 

is
su

ed
 s

in
ce

 o
u

r 
la

st
 

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r.

20
11

Ja
nu

ar
y

F
eb

ru
ar

y

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

S
ep

te
m

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

V
F

M
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 (
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
11

)

T
he

 V
F

M
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
se

t o
ut

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 
th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

F
ee

 L
et

te
r 

(A
p

ri
l 2

01
1)

T
he

 F
ee

 L
et

te
r 

se
t o

ut
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
an

d 
dr

af
t f

ee
 fo

r 
th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r.

  

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

 (
Ju

n
e 

20
11

)

T
he

 In
te

rim
 A

ud
it 

R
ep

or
ts

um
m

ar
is

ed
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

st
ag

es
 o

f o
ur

 
au

di
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
te

st
in

g 
of

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 

co
nt

ro
ls

.

R
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 T
h

o
se

 C
h

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 
(S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

T
he

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
T

ho
se

 C
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
su

m
m

ar
is

ed
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f o

ur
 

au
di

t f
or

 2
01

0/
11

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ke

y 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 ra

is
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 o

ur
 

ob
se

rv
at

io
ns

. 

W
e 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

e 
m

an
da

to
ry

 d
ec

la
ra

tio
ns

 
re

qu
ire

d 
un

de
r 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

or
t.

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s 
R

ep
o

rt
 (

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

1)

T
he

 A
ud

ito
r’s

 R
ep

or
t i

nc
lu

de
d 

ou
r 

au
di

t 
op

in
io

n 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, o
ur

 V
F

M
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 a

nd
 o

ur
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e.

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r 
(N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
1)

T
hi

s 
A

nn
ua

l A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1.

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 (
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

20
11

)

T
he

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
se

t o
ut

 
ou

r 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 R

et
u

rn
s 

   
   

   
 

(J
an

u
ar

y 
20

11
)

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 o

ur
 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
20

09
/1

0 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 r
et

ur
ns

.

Page 13



5
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
: A

u
d

it
 f

ee
s

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 b
el

ow
 th

e 
ou

ttu
rn

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

20
10

/1
1 

pl
an

ne
d 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
fe

e.

E
xt

er
n

al
 a

u
d

it

O
ur

 fe
e 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

w
as

 £
11

8,
98

9,
 e

xc
lu

di
ng

 V
A

T
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
n 

am
ou

nt
 o

f £
5,

00
0 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f f
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

of
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 In
te

re
st

 R
ep

or
t. 

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 
IF

R
S

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

co
st

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
ee

 b
y 

£7
,6

26
 to

 £
11

1,
36

3.
 O

ur
 fi

na
l f

ee
 w

as
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 

or
ig

in
al

ly
 a

gr
ee

d 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

d.
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

 r
et

u
rn

s

O
ur

 g
ra

nt
s 

w
or

k 
is

 s
til

l o
ng

oi
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

fin
al

 fe
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

re
po

rt
 o

n 
th

e 
C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
R

et
ur

ns
 2

01
0/

11
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ar
e 

du
e 

to
 is

su
e 

in
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

12
.

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 o
u

r 
fi

n
al

 

fe
es

 f
o

r 
20

10
/1

1.

Page 14



©
 2

01
1 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 p

ub
lic

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 

K
P

M
G

 E
ur

op
e 

LL
P

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
be

r f
irm

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

T
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
am

e,
 lo

go
 a

nd
 ‘c

ut
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

’ a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

r 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).

Page 15



Page 16
This page is intentionally left blank



F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 2

0
11

/1
2

 
  C

h
el

te
n

h
am

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
12

Agenda Item 6
Page 17



1
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

Ia
n

 P
en

n
in

g
to

n

D
ire

ct
or

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
02

9 
20

46
 8

08
7

ia
n.

pe
nn

in
gt

on
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k

R
ac

h
ae

l T
o

n
ki

n

M
an

ag
er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

17
 9

05
 4

65
4

ra
ch

ae
l.t

on
ki

n@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

M
eg

an
 L

u
m

sd
ai

n
e

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

17
 9

05
 4

26
6

m
eg

an
.lu

m
sd

ai
ne

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 i
s 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

an
d

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l. 
W

e 
ta

ke
 n

o
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 a
n

y 
m

em
b

er
 o

f 
st

af
f 

ac
ti

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

ei
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 
ca

p
ac

it
ie

s,
 o

r 
to

 t
h

ir
d

 p
ar

ti
es

. 
T

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 h
as

 is
su

ed
 a

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

en
ti

tl
ed

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
f 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

A
u

d
it

o
rs

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
ed

 B
o

d
ie

s.
 T

h
is

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 

w
h

er
e 

th
e 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 o

f 
au

d
it

o
rs

 b
eg

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 i

s 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
ed

 b
o

d
y.

 W
e 

d
ra

w
 y

o
u

r 
at

te
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

av
ai

la
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
’s

 w
eb

si
te

 a
t 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k.

E
xt

er
n

al
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 d

o
 n

o
t 

ac
t 

as
 a

 s
u

b
st

it
u

te
 f

o
r 

th
e 

au
d

it
ed

 b
o

d
y’

s 
o

w
n

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

p
er

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

is
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

la
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

er
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
at

 p
u

b
lic

 m
o

n
ey

 i
s 

sa
fe

g
u

ar
d

ed
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 a

cc
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
al

ly
, 

ef
fi

ci
en

tl
y 

an
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

.

If
 y

o
u

 h
av

e 
an

y 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

o
r 

ar
e 

d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

in
st

an
ce

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 I

an
 P

en
n

in
g

to
n

, 
th

e 
ap

p
o

in
te

d
 e

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

le
ad

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l, 
w

h
o

 w
ill

 t
ry

 t
o

 r
es

o
lv

e 
yo

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
t.

 I
f 

yo
u

 a
re

 d
is

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 T

re
vo

r 
R

ee
s 

o
n

 0
16

1 
24

6 
40

00
, o

r 
b

y 
em

ai
l t

o
 

tr
ev

o
r.

re
es

@
kp

m
g

.c
o

.u
k,

 w
h

o
 is

 t
h

e 
n

at
io

n
al

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 p

ar
tn

er
 f

o
r 

al
l o

f 
K

P
M

G
’s

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
. 

A
ft

er
 t

h
is

, 
if

 y
o

u
ar

e 
st

ill
 d

is
sa

ti
sf

ie
d

 w
it

h
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
t 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 h

an
d

le
d

 y
o

u
 c

an
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
. 

P
u

t 
yo

u
r 

co
m

p
la

in
t 

in
 w

ri
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

an
ag

er
, 

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
, 

W
es

tw
ar

d
 H

o
u

se
, L

im
e 

K
iln

 C
lo

se
, S

to
ke

 G
if

fo
rd

, 
B

ri
st

o
l, 

B
S

34
 8

S
R

 o
r 

b
y 

em
ai

l 
to

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

au
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
.g

o
v.

u
k.

T
h

ei
r 

te
le

p
h

o
n

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 is
 0

84
4 

79
8 

31
31

, t
ex

tp
h

o
n

e 
(m

in
ic

o
m

) 
02

0 
76

30
 0

42
1.

P
ag

e

R
ep

o
rt

 s
ec

ti
o

n
s

!
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n
2

!
K

ey
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

t a
ud

it 
ris

ks
3

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
6

!
V

F
M

au
di

ta
pp

ro
ac

h 
11

!
A

ud
it

de
liv

er
ab

le
s 

an
d 

fe
es

15

A
p

p
en

d
ic

es

1.
B

al
an

ce
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tr
ol

s 
an

d 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

2.
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts

3.
Q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

te
ch

ni
ca

l c
ap

ac
ity

17 18 19

Page 18



2
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

on
e

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es

O
ur

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
po

w
er

s 
ar

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8,
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 1
99

9 
an

d 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e.

T
he

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

su
m

m
ar

is
es

 o
ur

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

in
to

 tw
o 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, r

eq
ui

rin
g 

us
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
yo

ur
:

!
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t)
: 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

yo
ur

 a
cc

ou
nt

s;
 a

nd

!
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
:c

on
cl

ud
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 y

ou
r 

us
e 

of
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
(t

he
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 c

on
cl

us
io

n)
.

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 

A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 

S
co

p
e 

o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t d

es
cr

ib
es

 h
ow

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
au

di
t w

or
k 

fo
r 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il.
 It

 s
up

pl
em

en
ts

 o
ur

 A
ud

it 
F

ee
 L

et
te

r 2
01

1/
12

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 y
ou

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
11

. 

W
e 

al
so

 s
et

 o
ut

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

 (
V

F
M

) 
w

or
k 

fo
r 

20
11

/1
2.

 

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 s

at
is

fy
 o

ur
se

lv
es

 th
at

 y
ou

r 
ac

co
un

ts
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

at
 p

ro
pe

r 
pr

ac
tic

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
in

 c
om

pi
lin

g 
th

em
. W

e 
us

e 
a 

ris
k 

ba
se

d 
au

di
t a

pp
ro

ac
h.

 

T
he

 a
ud

it 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

s 
an

 o
n-

go
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 fe
es

 in
 th

is
 p

la
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

ke
pt

 u
nd

er
 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

d 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

!
S

ec
tio

n 
2 

in
cl

ud
es

 d
et

ai
l o

n
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
3 

de
sc

rib
es

 th
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
e 

ta
ke

 fo
r 

th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
4

ex
pl

ai
ns

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 V
F

M
 w

or
k.

!
S

ec
tio

n 
5

pr
ov

id
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
ou

r 
pr

op
os

ed
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

an
d 

fe
es

 fo
r 

ou
r 

w
or

k.

A
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

em
en

ts

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 ta
ke

 th
is

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 th

an
k 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

M
em

be
rs

 
fo

r t
he

ir 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 h
el

p 
an

d 
co

-o
pe

ra
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k.

T
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
en

t d
es

cr
ib

es
 

h
o

w
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 o

u
r 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
 fo

r 
C

h
el

te
n

h
am

 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

ci
l. 

Page 19



3
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

tw
o

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 u
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 

h
o

w
 th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l i

s 
m

an
ag

in
g

 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
s 

in
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 

A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

.

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
Im

p
ac

t o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

A
s 

at
 D

ec
em

be
r2

01
1,

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 fo

re
ca

st
in

g 
th

at
 it

 w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 it
s 

20
11

/1
2 

bu
dg

et
 in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

te
rm

s.
 

W
ith

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
pr

es
su

re
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

le
ve

l o
f p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r c

ut
s,

 th
is

 m
ay

 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 m
an

ag
em

en
t b

ia
s 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
s 

an
d 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s.

If 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
pl

an
s 

at
 y

ea
r 

en
d,

 th
es

e 
w

ill
 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

in
 th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

In
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 o

ur
 V

F
M

 w
or

k 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

rit
ic

al
ly

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l 

ha
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

so
un

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
nd

in
g,

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 th
at

 it
s 

M
ed

iu
m

 
T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n 

ha
s 

du
ly

 ta
ke

n 
in

to
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
un

di
ng

 
re

du
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 th
at

 it
 is

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

 ro
bu

st
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

 c
an

 c
on

tin
ue

 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.
 W

e 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

re
vi

ew
 h

ow
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

in
g 

its
 s

av
in

gs
 p

la
ns

. 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 fi

na
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l's

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f a
ny

 
po

te
nt

ia
l l

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 it

s 
sa

vi
ng

s 
pl

an
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 C

od
e.

 If
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

, w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l's

 p
ro

vi
si

on
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

, a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

ns
.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
R

es
er

ve
s 

an
d 

ba
la

nc
es

!
P

ro
vi

si
on

s 

S
av

in
g

s 
p

la
n

s

Page 20



4
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

tw
o

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
ks

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
) 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 u
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 

h
o

w
 th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l i

s 
m

an
ag

in
g

 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
s 

in
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 

A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

.

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
Im

p
ac

t o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

T
he

 2
01

1/
12

 C
od

e
in

cl
ud

es
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o 

ca
rr

y 
‘h

er
ita

ge
 a

ss
et

s’
 a

t v
al

ua
tio

n.
 H

er
ita

ge
 a

ss
et

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, m

us
eu

m
 a

nd
 g

al
le

ry
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

 o
f a

rt
. 

T
he

 2
01

1/
12

 C
od

e
al

so
 c

la
rif

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f a
re

as
 w

he
re

 
am

bi
gu

ity
 w

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
20

10
/1

1 
C

od
e.

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

 n
ee

ds
 to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

es
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 it

s 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 in

te
rim

 w
or

k 
w

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
C

od
e

ch
an

ge
s.

 

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 fi

na
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t w
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

en
tr

ie
s 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s 

in
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
.

R
is

k

A
s 

th
e 

G
o 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ro
gr

es
se

s 
to

w
ar

ds
 c

om
pl

et
io

n,
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

ill
 

be
co

m
e 

fu
rt

he
r 

st
re

tc
he

d 
as

 s
ta

ff 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 ta

ke
 o

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

ol
es

 in
 th

e 
le

ad
 u

p 
to

 th
e 

G
o 

Li
ve

 ‘d
at

e’
.  

T
hi

s 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

an
 a

dv
er

se
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

T
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

G
o 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nv
ol

ve
s 

de
ci

si
on

s 
as

 to
 w

he
th

er
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

as
 C

ap
ita

l o
r 

R
ev

en
ue

. W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

-c
ha

rg
in

g 
co

st
s 

to
 it

s 
pa

rt
ne

rs
. 

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t d
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

in
te

rim
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

as
se

ss
 

w
he

th
er

 th
er

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

ny
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 r
ep

or
t t

hi
s 

to
 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 J

un
e.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

 to
ge

th
er

 
w

ith
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 b

eh
in

d 
th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t i

n 
ou

r 
In

te
rim

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

fin
al

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

  a
t t

he
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

au
di

t v
is

it 
in

 J
ul

y.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
A

ss
et

 v
al

ua
tio

n

!
V

ar
io

us

C
o

d
e 

ch
an

g
es

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
C

on
tr

ol
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

!
R

es
ou

rc
es

 to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

fo
r 

au
di

t 

!
A

ss
et

 v
al

ua
tio

n

G
o

 p
ro

je
ct

Page 21



5
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

tw
o

K
ey

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
au

d
it

 r
is

ks
 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 k

ey
 r

is
k 

ar
ea

 w
e 

h
av

e 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 p
la

n
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 u
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 

h
o

w
 th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l i
s 

m
an

ag
in

g
 

th
es

e 
ri

sk
s 

in
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 

A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

.

K
ey

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

ks
Im

p
ac

t o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

T
he

re
 is

 a
 p

ot
en

tia
l t

ha
t a

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
sa

le
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
ye

ar
.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

tim
in

g 
of

 a
ny

 s
al

e 
an

d 
its

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t.

R
is

k

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
rt

 c
as

e,
 th

e 
im

pa
irm

en
t a

nd
 C

ap
ita

l D
ire

ct
io

n 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t u
pd

at
ed

, o
nc

e 
th

e 
le

ga
l 

gu
id

an
ce

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
fin

al
is

ed
. 

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

la
te

st
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t a

nd
 c

he
ck

 th
at

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
or

re
ct

ly
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

.

R
is

k

T
he

 r
ec

en
t B

B
C

 in
te

rv
ie

w
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

F
or

m
er

 M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f p
ub

lic
 in

te
re

st
 in

 th
e 

ca
se

 a
ga

in
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

w
ai

tin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

P
en

si
on

 O
m

bu
ds

m
an

 ru
lin

g.
 T

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 th

is
 in

 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 w

ill
 d

ep
en

d 
on

 th
e 

ru
lin

g,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
is

 m
us

t 
be

 k
ep

t u
nd

er
 re

vi
ew

.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

ru
lin

g 
w

he
n 

it 
is

 is
su

ed
 a

nd
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
F

ix
ed

 a
ss

et
 

va
lu

at
io

ns

!
R

es
er

ve
s

P
ro

p
er

ty
 

sa
le

s

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
In

ve
st

m
en

t v
al

ua
tio

n

!
C

ap
ita

l D
ire

ct
io

n

!
R

es
er

ve
s

Ic
el

an
d

ic
 

B
an

ks
 u

p
d

at
e

F
o

rm
er

 
M

an
ag

in
g

 
D

ir
ec

to
r

A
u

d
it

 a
re

as
 a

ff
ec

te
d

!
A

cc
ou

nt
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es

!
P

ro
vi

si
on

s

!
R

es
er

ve
s

Page 22



6
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 th
e 

fo
ur

 k
ey

 s
ta

ge
s 

of
 o

ur
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

yo
u 

be
lo

w
:

W
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 

yo
u

r 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 

fo
u

r 
ke

y 
st

ag
es

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

01
2:

!
P

la
n

n
in

g

(J
an

u
ar

y)
.

!
C

o
n

tr
o

l E
va

lu
at

io
n

 

(M
ar

ch
).

!
S

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 

(J
u

ly
).

!
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 (A

u
g

u
st

 a
n

d
 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

).

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

2 3 41
P

la
n

n
in

g

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

!
U

pd
at

e 
ou

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 

!
A

ss
es

s 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

!
D

et
er

m
in

e 
ou

r 
au

di
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

pl
an

 th
e 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.

!
Is

su
e 

ou
r 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l.

!
E

va
lu

at
e 

an
d 

te
st

 s
el

ec
te

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 o

ve
r 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s.

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
P

la
n 

an
d

pe
rf

or
m

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

au
di

t p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

!
C

on
cl

ud
e 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
Id

en
tif

y 
au

di
t a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
. 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

!
D

ec
la

re
 o

ur
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

.

!
O

bt
ai

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

. 

!
R

ep
or

t m
at

te
rs

 o
f g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
in

te
re

st
.

!
F

or
m

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
op

in
io

n.
 

Page 23



7
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

p
la

n
n

in
g

 

O
ur

 p
la

nn
in

g 
w

or
k 

ta
ke

s 
pl

ac
e 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2.

 T
hi

s 
in

vo
lv

es
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

as
pe

ct
s:

 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t

W
e 

up
da

te
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
an

y 
ar

ea
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 a

tte
nt

io
n 

du
rin

g 
ou

r 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

W
e 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

ke
y 

ris
ks

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
T

he
se

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ou

r 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 o

ur
 s

ec
to

r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

ou
r 

on
go

in
g 

di
al

og
ue

 w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il 

st
af

f. 
T

he
 r

is
ks

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 d

at
e 

ar
e 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t. 
O

ur
 a

ud
it 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 
pl

an
 w

ill
, h

ow
ev

er
, r

em
ai

n 
fle

xi
bl

e 
as

 th
e 

ris
ks

 a
nd

 is
su

es
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

. I
t i

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
es

e 
is

su
es

. W
e 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 r
ai

se
 a

ny
 te

ch
ni

ca
l i

ss
ue

s 
w

ith
 u

s 
as

 e
ar

ly
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 s

o 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
ag

re
e 

th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t i

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t v
is

it.
 

W
e 

m
ee

t w
ith

 S
ar

ah
 D

id
co

te
an

d
M

ar
ty

n
S

cu
ll 

on
 a

 r
eg

ul
ar

 b
as

is
 to

 
co

ns
id

er
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
ye

ar
 e

nd
 c

lo
se

do
w

n 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

re
pa

ra
tio

n.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t

C
on

tr
ol

s 
op

er
at

ed
 a

t a
n 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
na

l l
ev

el
 o

fte
n 

ha
ve

 a
n 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
co

nt
ro

ls
 a

t a
n 

op
er

at
io

na
l l

ev
el

 a
nd

 if
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
th

is
 

w
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ou
r 

au
di

t. 
M

os
t o

f t
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l c

on
tr

ol
s 

w
e 

as
se

ss
 w

er
e 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 li

nk
ed

 to
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t. 
In

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

, t
he

 a
re

as
 o

f r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

nd
 e

th
ic

s 
an

d 
co

nd
uc

t h
av

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it.

 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

re
lie

s 
on

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 b
ot

h 
fin

an
ci

al
 

re
po

rt
in

g 
an

d 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

. I
n 

or
de

r 
to

 s
at

is
fy

 o
ur

se
lv

es
 

th
at

 w
e 

ca
n 

re
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 IT

, w
e 

te
st

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
ov

er
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
da

ta
, s

ys
te

m
 c

ha
ng

es
, s

ys
te

m
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 

co
m

pu
te

r o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.

A
u

d
it

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

W
e 

de
si

gn
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 th
e 

ris
k 

th
at

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
re

 m
at

er
ia

lly
 m

is
st

at
ed

. T
he

 m
at

er
ia

lit
y 

le
ve

l i
s 

a 
m

at
te

r o
f 

au
di

t j
ud

ge
m

en
t.

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

to
co

l

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f o
ur

 p
la

nn
in

g 
w

or
k 

w
e 

w
ill

 is
su

e 
ou

r 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

A
ud

it 
P

ro
to

co
l. 

T
hi

s 
im

po
rt

an
t d

oc
um

en
t s

et
s 

ou
t o

ur
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
nd

 
tim

et
ab

le
. I

t a
ls

o 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r e

vi
de

nc
e 

w
e 

re
qu

ire
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 d
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

in
te

rim
 a

nd
 fi

na
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

vi
si

ts
. 

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

an
u

ar
y 

w
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

.

W
e 

as
se

ss
 th

e 
ke

y 
ri

sk
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g
 th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 

d
is

cu
ss

 th
es

e 
w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
er

s.

W
e 

as
se

ss
 if

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 r

es
p

ec
t o

f 

ce
n

tr
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 IT
 s

ys
te

m
s,

 

th
at

 w
o

u
ld

 im
p

ac
t o

n
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
. 

W
e 

d
et

er
m

in
e 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 

st
ra

te
g

y 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
, a

n
d

 

ag
re

e 
a 

p
ro

to
co

l f
o

r 
th

e 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
, s

p
ec

if
yi

n
g

 

w
h

at
 e

vi
d

en
ce

 w
e 

ex
p

ec
t 

fr
o

m
 th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

th
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

Planning

!
U

pd
at

e 
ou

r 
bu

si
ne

ss
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 a
nd

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t.

!
A

ss
es

s 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

na
l c

on
tr

ol
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 

!
D

et
er

m
in

e 
ou

r 
au

di
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

pl
an

 th
e 

au
di

t 
ap

pr
oa

ch
.

!
Is

su
e 

ou
r 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l.

Page 24



8
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

co
n

tr
o

l e
va

lu
at

io
n

O
ur

 in
te

rim
 v

is
it 

on
 s

ite
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 d
ur

in
g

19
 M

ar
ch

 –
30

 M
ar

ch
. 

D
ur

in
g 

th
is

 ti
m

e 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

et
e 

w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s:

 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
ve

r 
ke

y 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s

W
e 

up
da

te
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

w
he

re
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 o

ur
 fi

na
l a

cc
ou

nt
s 

au
di

t. 
W

e 
co

nf
irm

 o
ur

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

by
 c

om
pl

et
in

g 
w

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
s 

fo
r 

th
es

e 
sy

st
em

s.
 W

e 
th

en
 

te
st

 s
el

ec
te

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 th

at
 a

dd
re

ss
 k

ey
 r

is
ks

 w
ith

in
 th

es
e 

sy
st

em
s.

 T
he

 
st

re
ng

th
 o

f t
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
in

fo
rm

s 
th

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g 
w

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

du
rin

g 
ou

r 
fin

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

vi
si

t. 

A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

ill
us

tr
at

es
 h

ow
 w

e 
de

te
rm

in
e 

th
e 

m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
of

 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

an
d 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

au
di

t t
es

tin
g.

W
e 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
co

nt
ro

l 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
se

ek
 to

 r
el

y 
on

 a
ny

 r
el

ev
an

t 
w

or
k 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 to
 m

in
im

is
e 

un
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

du
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

w
or

k.
 O

ur
 a

ud
it 

fe
e 

is
 s

et
 o

n 
th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

n 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
pl

ac
e 

re
lia

nc
e 

on
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

 p
ro

to
co

l a
nd

 h
av

e 
m

et
 w

ith
 R

ob
 

M
ilf

or
d,

 H
ea

d 
of

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it,
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 ti

m
et

ab
le

s 
fo

r t
he

 m
an

ag
ed

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r 
20

11
/1

2.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

in
te

rn
al

 a
u

d
it

W
he

re
 w

e 
in

te
nd

 to
 r

el
y 

on
 in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it’

s 
w

or
k 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ke
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ys

te
m

s,
 a

ud
iti

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 re
qu

ire
 u

s 
to

 
re

vi
ew

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f t

he
ir 

w
or

k.
 T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 re
-p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
a 

sa
m

pl
e 

of
 

te
st

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it.
 W

e 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

et
ai

le
d 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 to
 

R
ob

 M
ilf

or
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 o
ur

 in
te

rim
 v

is
it.

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

W
e 

ra
is

ed
 a

 fe
w

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 in
 o

ur
R

ep
or

t t
o 

T
ho

se
 C

ha
rg

ed
 

w
ith

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

(I
S

A
 2

60
 R

ep
or

t)
 2

01
0/

11
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

W
e 

w
ill

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

ou
r 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 in
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

cl
os

ed
ow

n 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n.

 

W
e 

w
er

e 
im

pr
es

se
d 

w
ith

 h
ow

 th
e 

fin
an

ce
 te

am
 m

an
ag

ed
 th

e 
co

nv
er

si
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 fi
rs

t I
F

R
S

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
pr

od
uc

ed
 i

n 
20

10
/1

1.
 H

ow
ev

er
, w

e 
co

ns
id

er
  t

ha
t  

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 w
ou

ld
 b

en
ef

it 
fr

om
 

a 
re

vi
ew

 in
 a

dv
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 y
ea

r 
en

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
ce

ss
, t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 a
nd

 A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t c
an

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

in
 le

ng
th

 a
nd

 th
e 

cl
ar

ity
 im

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
re

ad
er

. W
e 

ca
n 

pr
ov

id
e 

yo
u 

w
ith

 a
dv

ic
e 

in
 th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

C
ri

ti
ca

l a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
at

te
rs

W
e 

w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 th

e 
w

or
k 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ris

ks
 w

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 

th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
ta

ge
. W

he
re

ve
r p

os
si

bl
e,

 w
e 

se
ek

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 r

el
ev

an
t 

w
or

ki
ng

s 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
tr

ea
tm

en
t a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
ou

r i
nt

er
im

 w
or

k.
 

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ou
r 

in
te

rim
 v

is
it 

w
e 

w
ill

 is
su

e 
ou

r 
In

te
rim

 R
ep

or
t w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 
se

t o
ut

 th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 o

ur
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

in
te

rim
 w

or
k.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 th

e 
Ju

ne
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 m

ee
tin

g.

D
u

ri
n

g
 M

ar
ch

 w
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 

o
u

r 
in

te
ri

m
 w

o
rk

.

W
e 

as
se

ss
 if

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
ve

r 

ke
y 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

w
er

e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 2
01

1/
12

. W
e 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
al

 a
u

d
it

 

te
am

 to
 a

vo
id

 d
u

p
lic

at
io

n
.

W
e 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

fi
n

an
ce

 

te
am

 to
 e

n
h

an
ce

 th
e 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 

au
d

it
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
re

se
n

t 
o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 

R
ep

o
rt

to
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
in

Ju
n

e.

Control 
Evaluation

!
E

va
lu

at
e 

an
d 

te
st

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
ov

er
 k

ey
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ys
te

m
s.

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

Page 25



9
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

su
b

st
an

ti
ve

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s

O
ur

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
vi

si
t o

n 
si

te
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

is
io

na
lly

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
pe

rio
d 

2 
Ju

ly
 –

20
 J

ul
y.

 D
ur

in
g 

th
is

 ti
m

e,
 w

e 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
w

or
k:

 

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

W
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
te

st
in

g 
on

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t b

al
an

ce
s 

an
d 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s.

 
T

he
 e

xt
en

t o
f o

ur
 w

or
k 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

va
rio

us
 fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
ou

r 
ov

er
al

l 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

co
nt

ro
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

co
nt

ro
ls

 o
ve

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f s

pe
ci

fic
 ri

sk
 

fa
ct

or
s.

 

C
ri

ti
ca

l a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 m
at

te
rs

 

W
e 

co
nc

lu
de

 o
ur

 te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ke

y 
ris

k 
ar

ea
s 

as
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

at
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

ta
ge

 a
nd

 a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 is

su
es

 th
at

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
em

er
ge

d 
si

nc
e.

 

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 

D
ur

in
g 

ou
r 

on
 s

ite
 w

or
k,

 w
e 

w
ill

 m
ee

t w
ith

 P
au

l J
on

es
 o

n 
a 

w
ee

kl
y 

ba
si

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
e 

pr
og

re
ss

 o
f t

he
 a

ud
it,

 a
ny

 d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

fo
un

d 
an

d 
an

y 
ot

he
r i

ss
ue

s 
em

er
gi

ng
. 

A
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f o
ur

 o
n 

si
te

 w
or

k,
 w

e 
w

ill
 h

ol
d 

a 
cl

os
ur

e 
m

ee
tin

g,
 w

he
re

 
w

e 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 a
ud

it 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 a

 ti
m

et
ab

le
 

fo
r t

he
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
st

ag
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 s
ig

n 
of

f. 

T
o 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
ud

iti
ng

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
, w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 r
ep

or
t 

un
co

rr
ec

te
d 

au
di

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. W

e 
al

so
 re

po
rt

 
an

y 
m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
or

re
ct

ed
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

ed
 to

 y
ou

 to
 h

el
p 

yo
u 

m
ee

t y
ou

r 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 s
at

is
fy

 o
ur

se
lv

es
 th

at
 y

ou
r 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t c
om

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
an

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t 

w
ith

 o
ur

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f y
ou

r 
op

er
at

io
ns

. O
ur

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

of
 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 k
ey

 to
 th

is
. 

W
e 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 o
ur

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
w

or
k 

in
 o

ur
 IS

A
 2

60
 

R
ep

or
t.

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

 w
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

o
n

 

si
te

 fo
r 

o
u

r 
su

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

w
o

rk
. 

W
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 d

et
ai

le
d

 te
st

in
g

 

o
f 

ac
co

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

cl
o

su
re

s 

an
d

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e 
o

n
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

ac
co

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

at
te

rs
, s

u
ch

 a
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

 r
is

k 
ar

ea
s.

 W
e 

th
en

 

ag
re

e 
an

y 
au

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 to

 t
h

e 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 

st
at

em
en

ts
.

W
e 

al
so

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

A
n

n
u

al
 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 S
ta

te
m

en
t f

o
r 

co
n

si
st

en
cy

 w
it

h
 o

u
r 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
.

W
e 

w
ill

 p
re

se
n

t 
o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
60

 

R
ep

o
rt

to
 t

h
e 

A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
in

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

.

Substantive 
Procedures

!
P

la
n 

an
d

pe
rf

or
m

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

au
di

t p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

!
C

on
cl

ud
e 

on
 c

rit
ic

al
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
. 

!
Id

en
tif

y 
au

di
t a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
. 

!
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t. 

Page 26



10
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

th
re

e
F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
t

au
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 –

o
th

er

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 (
W

G
A

)

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 is

su
e 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
yo

ur
 W

G
A

 
co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

at
 th

is
 is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 y

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

. T
he

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 H

M
 T

re
as

ur
y 

an
d 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

. 

E
le

ct
o

r 
ch

al
le

n
g

e

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

gi
ve

s 
el

ec
to

rs
 c

er
ta

in
 ri

gh
ts

. T
he

se
 

ar
e:

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 in
sp

ec
t t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s;

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 a
sk

 th
e 

au
di

to
r q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
; a

nd

!
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 o
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
. 

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

es
e 

rig
ht

s,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 o
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
, w

e 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
k 

to
 fo

rm
 o

ur
 

de
ci

si
on

 o
n 

th
e 

el
ec

to
r's

 o
bj

ec
tio

n.
 T

he
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 w
or

k 
co

ul
d 

ra
ng

e 
fr

om
 a

 s
m

al
l p

ie
ce

 o
f w

or
k 

w
he

re
 w

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 a
n 

of
fic

er
 a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
 

ev
id

en
ce

 to
 fo

rm
 o

ur
 d

ec
is

io
n,

 to
 a

 m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
pi

ec
e 

of
 w

or
k,

 w
he

re
 

w
e 

ha
ve

 to
 in

te
rv

ie
w

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f o

ffi
ce

rs
, r

ev
ie

w
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
m

ou
nt

s 
of

 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 s

ee
k 

le
ga

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

is
su

es
 ra

is
ed

. 

T
he

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 in

 r
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 ra

is
ed

 b
y 

el
ec

to
rs

 is
 n

ot
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 fe
e.

 T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

's
 fe

e 
sc

al
es

.

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
is

 a
 k

ey
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
es

s,
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

in
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t f

in
di

ng
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

, b
ut

 a
ls

o 
in

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t t

ea
m

 a
re

 
ac

co
un

ta
bl

e 
to

 y
ou

 in
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
is

su
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

au
di

t s
tr

at
eg

y.
 T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea

r 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 y
ou

 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 th

e 
fin

an
ce

 te
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. O
ur

 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
pa

ge
 1

7.
 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
co

n
fi

rm
at

io
n

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 re

qu
ire

 a
ud

ito
rs

 to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

to
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e,

 a
t l

ea
st

 a
nn

ua
lly

, a
ll 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 th
at

 m
ay

 
be

ar
 o

n 
th

e 
fir

m
’s

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t p
ar

tn
er

 a
nd

 a
ud

it 
st

af
f. 

T
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

ls
o 

pl
ac

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

n 
au

di
to

rs
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 in
te

gr
ity

, o
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

.

T
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 d

ef
in

e 
‘th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e’

 a
s 

‘th
os

e 
pe

rs
on

s 
en

tr
us

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n,

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 a
n 

en
tit

y’
. I

n 
yo

ur
 c

as
e 

th
is

 is
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
.

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 b
ei

ng
 s

ee
n 

to
 b

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t. 
A

P
B

 E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
1 

In
te

gr
ity

, O
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

re
qu

ire
s 

us
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 y
ou

 in
 w

rit
in

g 
al

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
t f

ac
ts

 a
nd

 
m

at
te

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
os

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 n
on

-a
ud

it 
se

rv
ic

es
 

an
d 

th
e 

sa
fe

gu
ar

ds
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
, i

n 
ou

r 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 ju

dg
em

en
t, 

m
ay

 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 b
e 

th
ou

gh
t t

o 
be

ar
 o

n 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
’s

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

ity
 o

f t
he

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

an
d 

th
e 

au
di

t t
ea

m
.

C
o

n
fi

rm
at

io
n

 s
ta

te
m

en
t

W
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 a

s 
of

 1
1 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
12

,i
n 

ou
r 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

em
en

t, 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
 is

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

m
ea

ni
ng

 o
f r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 o
f t

he
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d
an

d
au

di
t t

ea
m

 is
 n

ot
 im

pa
ire

d.

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
, w

e 
al

so
 a

u
d

it
 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 p
ac

k.

W
e 

m
ay

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

er
ta

ke
 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 w
o

rk
 if

 w
e 

re
ce

iv
e 

o
b

je
ct

io
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
ac

co
u

n
ts

 

fr
o

m
 lo

ca
l e

le
ct

o
rs

. 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
w

it
h

 

yo
u

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e 
ye

ar
, 

b
o

th
 fo

rm
al

ly
 a

n
d

 in
fo

rm
al

ly
.

O
u

r 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 

u
n

d
er

 th
e 

C
o

d
e 

ar
e 

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

 in
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 2

. 

W
e 

co
n

fi
rm

 o
u

r 
au

d
it

 t
ea

m
’s

 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
is

 n
o

t 
im

p
ai

re
d

.

Page 27



11
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
 to

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 to
 V

F
M

 w
o

rk

In
m

ee
tin

g
th

ei
r

st
at

ut
or

y
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s
re

la
tin

g
to

ec
on

om
y,

ef
fic

ie
nc

y
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s,

th
e

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
C

od
e

of
A

ud
it

P
ra

ct
ic

e
re

qu
ire

s
au

di
to

rs
to

:

!
pl

an
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k 
ba

se
d 

on
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ri
sk

s 
of

 
gi

vi
ng

 a
 w

ro
ng

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

(a
ud

it 
ris

k)
; a

nd

!
ca

rr
y 

ou
t o

nl
y 

as
 m

uc
h 

w
or

k 
as

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 to
 

gi
ve

 a
 s

af
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.

T
o

pr
ov

id
e

st
ab

ili
ty

fo
r

au
di

to
rs

an
d

au
di

te
d

bo
di

es
,

th
e

A
ud

it
C

om
m

is
si

on
ha

s
ke

pt
th

e
V

F
M

au
di

t
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
un

ch
an

ge
d

fr
om

la
st

ye
ar

.
T

he
re

ar
e

on
ly

re
la

tiv
el

y
m

in
or

am
en

dm
en

ts
to

re
fle

ct
th

e
ke

y
is

su
es

fa
ci

ng
th

e
lo

ca
lg

ov
er

nm
en

ts
ec

to
r.

T
he

ap
pr

oa
ch

is
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

un
de

r
tw

o
th

em
es

,a
s

su
m

m
ar

is
ed

be
lo

w
.

O
u

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 to
 V

F
M

 w
o

rk
 

fo
llo

w
s 

g
u

id
an

ce
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 

b
y 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.

S
p

ec
if

ie
d

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r 
V

F
M

 
co

n
cl

u
si

o
n

F
o

cu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

cr
it

er
ia

S
u

b
-s

ec
ti

o
n

s

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
.

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
ro

bu
st

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
:

!
m

an
ag

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 ri

sk
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

; a
nd

 

!
se

cu
re

 a
 s

ta
bl

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 th

at
 e

na
bl

es
 it

 to
 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
fu

tu
re

.

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 p
la

nn
in

g

!
F

in
an

ci
al

 c
on

tr
ol

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ho

w
 it

 
se

cu
re

s 
ec

o
n

o
m

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 a

n
d

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s.

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
is

 p
rio

rit
is

in
g 

its
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 w
ith

in
 ti

gh
te

r 
bu

dg
et

s,
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
by

:

!
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

co
st

 r
ed

uc
tio

ns
; a

nd

!
im

pr
ov

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

.

!
P

rio
rit

is
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s

!
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

Page 28



12
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

T
he

 k
ey

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 b
el

ow
.

E
ac

h 
of

 th
es

e 
st

ag
es

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

is
ed

 fu
rt

he
r 

be
lo

w
.

W
e 

w
ill

 fo
llo

w
 a

 r
is

k 
b

as
ed

 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 to

 t
ar

g
et

 a
u

d
it

 

ef
fo

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 

g
re

at
es

t a
u

d
it

 r
is

k.
 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r a
ud

it 
w

or
k

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
k

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
V

F
M

 
au

di
t w

or
k 

(if
 

an
y)

C
on

cl
ud

e 
on

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
V

F
M

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r w

or
k 

re
qu

ire
d

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f w
or

k 
by

 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 &
 o

th
er

 
re

vi
ew

 a
ge

nc
ie

s

S
pe

ci
fic

 lo
ca

l r
is

k 
ba

se
d 

w
or

k

VFM conclusion

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t

W
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

re
le

va
nc

e 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l b
us

in
es

s 
ris

ks
 fa

ce
d 

by
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
ris

ks
 th

at
 a

pp
ly

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 T

he
se

 a
re

 th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
is

ks
 in

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

, w
hi

ch
 a

re
 r

el
ev

an
t t

o 
au

di
to

rs
’ r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e.

In
 d

oi
ng

 s
o 

w
e 

co
ns

id
er

:

!
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ow
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f t
he

 r
is

ks
 it

 fa
ce

s,
 a

nd
 it

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 m
an

ag
e 

an
d 

ad
dr

es
s 

its
 r

is
ks

;

!
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 V

F
M

 p
ro

fil
e 

to
ol

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
at

io
s 

to
ol

;

!
ev

id
en

ce
 g

ai
ne

d 
fr

om
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

au
di

t w
or

k,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

at
 w

or
k;

 a
nd

!
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, o
th

er
 in

sp
ec

to
ra

te
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

Page 29



13
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

O
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 w
ill

 d
ra

w
 

h
ea

vi
ly

 o
n

 o
th

er
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 r

el
ev

an
t 

to
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

la
st

 y
ea

r’
s 

V
F

M
 

au
d

it
.

W
e 

w
ill

 th
en

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f 
re

si
d

u
al

 a
u

d
it

 

ri
sk

 to
 id

en
ti

fy
 t

h
e 

ar
ea

s 

w
h

er
e 

m
o

re
 d

et
ai

le
d

 V
F

M
 

au
d

it
 w

o
rk

 is
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
)

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

L
in

ka
g

es
 w

it
h

 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
an

d
 o

th
er

 a
u

d
it

 
w

o
rk

T
he

re
 is

 a
 d

eg
re

e 
of

 o
ve

rla
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

w
or

k 
w

e 
do

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

ud
it.

 
F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 te
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l 
co

nt
ro

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

, m
an

y 
as

pe
ct

s 
of

 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

ou
r 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
lw

ay
s 

so
ug

ht
 to

 a
vo

id
 d

up
lic

at
io

n 
of

 a
ud

it 
ef

fo
rt

 b
y 

in
te

gr
at

in
g 

ou
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 V
F

M
 w

or
k,

 
an

d 
th

is
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
. W

e 
w

ill
 th

er
ef

or
e 

dr
aw

 u
po

n 
re

le
va

nt
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f o
ur

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

to
 in

fo
rm

 
th

e 
V

F
M

 a
ud

it.
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
re

si
d

u
al

 a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
It 

is
 li

ke
ly

 th
at

 fu
rt

he
r a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

in
 s

om
e 

ar
ea

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
tw

o 
V

F
M

 
cr

ite
ria

. 

T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

w
ill

 in
vo

lv
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ith
 r

el
ev

an
t o

ffi
ce

rs
, a

nd
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f d
oc

um
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
la

ns
 

an
d 

m
in

ut
es

. W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
re

fe
r 

to
 a

ny
 s

el
f a

ss
es

sm
en

t t
he

 c
ou

nc
il

m
ay

 p
re

pa
re

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s.

T
o 

in
fo

rm
 a

ny
 fu

rt
he

r 
w

or
k 

w
e 

m
us

t d
ra

w
 to

ge
th

er
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
k,

 ta
ki

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
lre

ad
y.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
th

os
e 

ar
ea

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 fu

rt
he

r 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
au

di
t w

or
k 

to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.

A
t t

hi
s 

st
ag

e 
it 

is
 n

ot
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
r 

ty
pe

 o
f r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
ks

 th
at

 m
ig

ht
 re

qu
ire

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k,
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l s

ca
le

 o
f w

or
k 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
ea

si
ly

 p
re

di
ct

ed
. 

Id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

sp
ec

if
ic

 V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk

If 
w

e 
id

en
tif

y 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

, t
he

n 
w

e 
w

ill
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 th
e 

ris
k 

to
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l a
nd

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
au

di
t r

es
po

ns
e 

in
 e

ac
h 

ca
se

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
:

!
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f w

or
k 

by
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l, 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, o
th

er
 in

sp
ec

to
ra

te
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 a

ge
nc

ie
s;

 
an

d

!
ca

rr
yi

ng
 o

ut
 lo

ca
l r

is
k-

ba
se

d 
w

or
k 

to
 fo

rm
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

n 
th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nc
il’

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

.

Page 30



14
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fo
ur

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

)

W
h

er
e 

re
le

va
n

t,
 w

e 
d

ra
w

 

u
p

o
n

 th
e 

ra
n

g
e 

o
f 

au
d

it
 t

o
o

ls
 

an
d

 r
ev

ie
w

 g
u

id
es

 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e 
re

su
lt

s 

o
f 

th
e 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
ep

o
rt

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

R
ep

o
rt

 to
 t

h
o

se
 c

h
ar

g
ed

 w
it

h
 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

.

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h

D
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
lo

ca
l r

is
k 

b
as

ed
w

o
rk

D
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
th

e
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 r

es
id

ua
l a

ud
it 

ris
k 

id
en

tif
ie

d,
 w

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 d
ra

w
 o

n 
au

di
t t

oo
ls

 a
nd

 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
he

n 
un

de
rt

ak
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
lo

ca
l r

is
k-

ba
se

d 
au

di
t w

or
k,

 s
uc

h 
as

:

!
lo

ca
l s

av
in

gs
 re

vi
ew

 g
ui

de
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 s
el

ec
te

d 
pr

ev
io

us
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 n
at

io
na

l s
tu

di
es

; a
nd

!
up

da
te

 b
rie

fin
gs

 fo
r 

pr
ev

io
us

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 s

tu
di

es
.

T
he

 to
ol

s 
an

d 
gu

id
es

 w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

lo
ca

l r
is

k 
th

at
 is

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

th
em

. F
or

 a
ny

 
re

si
du

al
 a

ud
it 

ris
ks

 th
at

 re
la

te
 to

 is
su

es
 n

ot
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y
on

e 
of

 th
es

e 
to

ol
s,

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 d
ra

w
in

g 
on

 th
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

V
F

M
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

C
o

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 o
n

 V
F

M
 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
A

t t
he

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

of
 th

e 
V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
w

e 
w

ill
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

nd
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

V
F

M
 th

em
es

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nc
il’

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

.

If 
an

y 
is

su
es

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 to
 th

is
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t, 
an

d 
in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 if

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
is

su
es

 th
at

 
in

di
ca

te
 w

e 
m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r q

ua
lif

yi
ng

 o
ur

 V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n,
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

es
e 

w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

s 
so

on
 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e.

 S
uc

h 
is

su
es

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

m
or

e 
w

id
el

y 
as

 p
ar

t o
f K

P
M

G
’s

 q
ua

lit
y 

co
nt

ro
l p

ro
ce

ss
es

, t
o 

he
lp

 
en

su
re

 th
e 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

of
 a

ud
ito

rs
’ d

ec
is

io
ns

.

R
ep

o
rt

in
g

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 V

F
M

 a
ud

it 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
In

te
rim

 A
ud

it 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 o
ur

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

. T
he

se
 r

ep
or

ts
 w

ill
 s

um
m

ar
is

e 
ou

r 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

V
F

M
 a

ud
it,

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ny
 s

pe
ci

fic
 m

at
te

rs
 a

ris
in

g,
 a

nd
 th

e 
ba

si
s 

fo
r 

ou
r 

ov
er

al
l c

on
cl

us
io

n.
 

T
he

 k
ey

 o
ut

pu
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

(i.
e.

 o
ur

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
se

cu
rin

g 
V

F
M

),
 w

hi
ch

 fo
rm

s
pa

rt
 o

f o
ur

 a
ud

it 
re

po
rt

.

Page 31



15
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e

A
u

d
it

 d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s

A
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

ea
ch

 s
ta

g
e 

o
f 

o
u

r 
au

d
it

 w
e 

is
su

e 
ce

rt
ai

n
 

d
el

iv
er

ab
le

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
an

d
 o

p
in

io
n

s.

O
u

r 
ke

y 
d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 a
 h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 

an
d

 o
n

 t
im

e.

W
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

ed
 

ea
ch

 r
ep

o
rt

 w
it

h
 th

e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 o
ff

ic
er

s 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 

p
u

b
lic

at
io

n
.

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

P
u

rp
o

se
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

d
at

es

P
la

n
n

in
g

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
!

O
ut

lin
e 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.

!
Id

en
tif

y 
ar

ea
s 

of
 a

ud
it 

fo
cu

s 
an

d 
pl

an
ne

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
20

12

C
o

n
tr

o
l e

va
lu

at
io

n

In
te

ri
m

 R
ep

o
rt

!
D

et
ai

ls
 a

nd
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
su

es
.

!
Id

en
tif

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 re

qu
ire

d 
pr

io
r 

to
 th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
th

e 
ye

ar
-e

nd
 a

ud
it.

Ju
n

e 
20

12

S
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s

R
ep

o
rt

 to
 T

h
o

se
 

C
h

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 
G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 (I

S
A

 2
60

 
R

ep
o

rt
) 

!
D

et
ai

ls
 th

e 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

of
 k

ey
 a

ud
it 

is
su

es
.

!
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
of

 a
dj

us
te

d 
an

d 
un

ad
ju

st
ed

 a
ud

it 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

.

!
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

ou
r 

au
di

t.

!
C

om
m

en
ta

ry
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

on
ey

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
.

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

2

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s 
re

p
o

rt
!

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

n 
op

in
io

n 
on

 y
ou

r 
ac

co
un

ts
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

A
nn

ua
l G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t)
.

!
C

on
cl

ud
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 y
ou

r 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 (t

he
 V

F
M

 c
on

cl
us

io
n)

.

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

2

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r
!

S
um

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
.

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
01

2

Page 32



16
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

S
ec

tio
n 

fiv
e

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

O
ur

 A
ud

it 
F

ee
 L

et
te

r 
20

11
/1

2
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 y

ou
 in

 A
pr

il 
20

11
fir

st
 s

et
 

ou
t o

ur
 fe

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
au

di
t. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

it 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 m

ak
e 

an
y 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 fe
es

.

T
he

 m
ai

n 
fe

e 
fo

r 
20

11
/1

2 
au

di
t i

s 
£1

08
,2

90
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n 
an

d 
ou

r 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
.

A
u

d
it

 f
ee

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

T
he

 a
ud

it 
fe

e 
is

 in
di

ca
tiv

e 
an

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 y

ou
 m

ee
tin

g 
ou

r 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
. 

In
 s

et
tin

g 
th

e 
fe

e,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

ss
um

ed
:

!
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f r
is

k 
in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 is

 
no

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ro

m
 th

at
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 u
s 

of
 a

ny
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 im

pa
ct

in
g 

on
 o

ur
 

au
di

t;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 re

qu
ire

d 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
IP

F
A

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
K

 
20

11
/1

2 
w

ith
in

 y
ou

r 
20

11
/1

2 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
;

!
yo

u 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 o
ur

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
A

ud
it 

P
ro

to
co

l, 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

–
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
au

di
t i

n 
lin

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s;

–
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
an

d 
re

co
rd

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t t
he

 
st

ar
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
au

di
t;

–
re

qu
es

te
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 
tim

es
ca

le
s;

–
pr

om
pt

 re
sp

on
se

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 q
ue

rie
s 

an
d 

dr
af

t r
ep

or
ts

; 

!
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

m
ee

ts
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

;

!
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

ad
he

re
s 

to
 o

ur
 jo

in
t w

or
ki

ng
 p

ro
to

co
l a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
es

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 w
or

k 
on

 a
ll 

sy
st

em
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
at

er
ia

l f
ig

ur
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 w
e 

ca
n 

pl
ac

e 
re

lia
nc

e 
on

 th
em

 fo
r 

ou
r 

au
di

t; 
an

d 

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r 

ob
je

ct
io

ns
 ra

is
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t e

le
ct

or
s.

M
ee

tin
g 

th
es

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

en
su

re
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 a

ud
it 

fe
e.

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

qu
ire

s 
us

 to
 in

fo
rm

 y
ou

 o
f s

pe
ci

fic
 a

ct
io

ns
 

yo
u 

co
ul

d 
ta

ke
 to

 m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
au

di
t f

ee
. T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
al

re
ad

y 
pr

ov
id

es
 

us
 w

ith
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
an

d 
dr

af
t f

in
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
fo

r 
au

di
t 

an
d 

al
so

 a
ns

w
er

 o
ur

 q
ue

rie
s 

on
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

ba
si

s,
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 k
ep

t y
ou

r 
au

di
t f

ee
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
lo

w
. I

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
co

nt
in

ue
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

qu
al

ity
 in

 fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

, t
he

n 
th

e 
au

di
t f

ee
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

m
in

im
is

ed
.

C
h

an
g

es
 to

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

 p
la

n

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

is
 p

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

au
di

t f
ee

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
if:

!
ne

w
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t a
ud

it 
ris

ks
 e

m
er

ge
;

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

of
 u

s 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

re
gu

la
to

rs
; a

nd

!
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
k 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

as
 a

 r
es

ul
t o

f c
ha

ng
es

 in
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n,
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rt

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.

If 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
is

 p
la

n 
an

d 
th

e 
au

di
t f

ee
 a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d,

 w
e 

w
ill

 d
is

cu
ss

 
an

d 
ag

re
e 

th
es

e 
in

iti
al

ly
 w

ith
 M

ar
k 

S
he

ld
on

. 

T
h

e 
m

ai
n

 f
ee

 f
o

r 
20

11
/1

2 

au
d

it
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l i
s 

£1
08

,2
90

. T
h

e 
fe

e 
h

as
 n

o
t 

ch
an

g
ed

 fr
o

m
 t

h
at

 s
et

 o
u

t 
in

 

o
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 F

ee
 L

et
te

r 
20

11
/1

2 

is
su

ed
 in

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
1.

O
u

r 
au

d
it

 f
ee

 r
em

ai
n

s 

in
d

ic
at

iv
e 

an
d

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 y

o
u

 

m
ee

ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

yo
u

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

.

M
ee

ti
n

g
 th

es
e 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 h
el

p
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
o

u
r 

au
d

it
 w

it
h

in
 th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

au
d

it
 fe

e.

T
h

e 
fe

e 
fo

r 
o

u
r 

g
ra

n
ts

 w
o

rk
 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

fi
rm

ed
 th

ro
u

g
h

 

o
u

r 
su

m
m

ar
y 

re
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e 

is
su

ed
 

in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

. 

E
le

m
en

t o
f 

th
e 

au
d

it
 

20
11

/1
2

(p
la

n
n

ed
)

20
10

/1
1

(a
ct

u
al

)

G
ro

ss
 a

ud
it

fe
e

£1
08

,2
90

£1
11

,3
63

Page 33



17
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
: 

B
al

an
ce

 o
f 

in
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 t
es

ti
n

g

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 il

lu
st

ra
te

s 

h
o

w
 w

e 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
m

o
st

 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
b

al
an

ce
 o

f 
in

te
rn

al
 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

ve
 

au
d

it
 te

st
in

g
.

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

/t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

su
it

ed
 t

o
 

th
is

 te
st

in
g

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
F

o
r 

ex
am

p
le

 K
P

M
G

’s
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 to

:

Emphasis of testing

Lo
w

 v
al

ue
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns

H
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e

H
om

og
en

ou
s 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Li
ttl

e 
ju

dg
em

en
t

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

de
bt

or
s

P
ur

ch
as

es
 a

nd
 p

ay
ab

le
s

P
ay

ro
ll

Lo
w

/m
ed

iu
m

 v
al

ue

H
ig

h/
m

ed
iu

m
 v

ol
um

e

S
om

e 
ar

ea
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 ju
dg

em
en

t

V
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 fi
xe

d 
as

se
ts

H
ig

h 
va

lu
e/

 lo
w

 v
ol

um
e

U
nu

su
al

 n
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t j

ud
ge

m
en

ts

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 b
or

ro
w

in
gs

P
ro

vi
si

on
s

E
xt

en
si

ve
 

co
nt

ro
ls

 
te

st
in

g

R
ed

uc
ed

 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

M
od

er
at

e 
co

nt
ro

ls
 

te
st

in
g

M
od

er
at

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g

E
xt

en
si

ve
 

su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

te
st

in
g

Li
m

ite
d 

co
nt

ro
ls

 
te

st
in

g

Page 34



18
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
: 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 th
e 

C
od

e 
to

: 

!
ca

rr
y 

ou
t t

he
ir 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

;

!
ex

er
ci

se
 th

ei
r 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 ju
dg

em
en

t a
nd

 a
ct

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 o
f 

bo
th

 th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

;

!
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

an
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

at
tit

ud
e 

at
 a

ll 
tim

es
 a

nd
 n

ot
 a

ct
 in

 a
ny

 w
ay

 
th

at
 m

ig
ht

 g
iv

e 
ris

e 
to

, o
r 

be
 p

er
ce

iv
ed

 to
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
, a

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

; a
nd

!
re

si
st

 a
ny

 im
pr

op
er

 a
tte

m
pt

 to
 in

flu
en

ce
 th

ei
r 

ju
dg

em
en

t i
n 

th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f t
he

 a
ud

it.

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 C

od
e 

sp
ec

ifi
es

 th
at

 a
ud

ito
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 w
or

k 
fo

r a
n 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

 th
at

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
el

at
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 th

e 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

rs
’ f

un
ct

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
C

od
e.

 If
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

vi
te

s 
us

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 
ris

k-
ba

se
d 

w
or

k 
in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 a
re

a,
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

no
t o

th
er

w
is

e 
be

 
ju

st
ifi

ed
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
co

nc
lu

si
on

s,
 it

 w
ill

 b
e 

cl
ea

rly
 d

iff
er

en
tia

te
d 

as
 w

or
k 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t u

nd
er

 s
ec

tio
n 

35
 o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 

19
98

.

T
he

 C
od

e 
al

so
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 is

su
es

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
un

de
r i

ts
 

po
w

er
s 

to
 a

pp
oi

nt
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
ei

r 
te

rm
s 

of
 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t. 

T
he

 S
ta

nd
in

g 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

fo
r 

A
ud

ito
rs

 in
cl

ud
es

 s
ev

er
al

 
re

fe
re

nc
es

 to
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 r
ei

nf
or

ce
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
. T

he
se

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

!
A

ny
 s

ta
ff 

in
vo

lv
ed

 o
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
or

k 
w

ho
 w

is
h 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 
po

lit
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 s

ho
ul

d 
ob

ta
in

 p
rio

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fr

om
 th

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t 
le

ad
.

!
A

ud
it 

st
af

f a
re

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
no

t t
o 

ac
ce

pt
 a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 a
s 

la
y 

sc
ho

ol
 

in
sp

ec
to

rs
.

!
F

irm
s 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 n
ot

 to
 r

is
k 

da
m

ag
in

g 
w

or
ki

ng
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 b
y 

bi
dd

in
g 

fo
r 

w
or

k 
w

ith
in

 a
n 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

’s
 a

re
a 

in
 d

ire
ct

 c
om

pe
tit

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

bo
dy

’s
 o

w
n 

st
af

f w
ith

ou
t h

av
in

g 
di

sc
us

se
d 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 a

 

lo
ca

l p
ro

to
co

l w
ith

 th
e 

bo
dy

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
on

 fi
rm

s 
no

t p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

er
so

na
l f

in
an

ci
al

 o
r 

ta
x 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 c
er

ta
in

 
se

ni
or

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

at
 th

ei
r 

au
di

te
d 

bo
di

es
, a

ud
ito

rs
’ c

on
fli

ct
s 

of
 

in
te

re
st

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 P

F
I p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t a

t a
ud

ite
d 

bo
di

es
, a

nd
 

di
sp

os
al

 o
f c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

nd
 a

ud
ito

rs
’ i

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t a

cc
ep

t 
en

ga
ge

m
en

ts
 w

hi
ch

 in
vo

lv
e 

co
m

m
en

tin
g 

on
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f 
ot

he
r C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

ud
ito

rs
 o

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 w

or
k 

w
ith

ou
t f

irs
t 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
.

!
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 p
ol

ic
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

to
 b

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
on

 e
ac

h 
au

di
t a

t l
ea

st
 o

nc
e 

ev
er

y 
fiv

e 
ye

ar
s 

(s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

gr
ee

d 
tr

an
si

tio
na

l a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
).

 
A

ud
it 

su
pp

lie
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 w

rit
te

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

rio
r 

to
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

an
y 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f 
ea

ch
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
.

!
A

ud
it 

su
pp

lie
rs

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 w

rit
te

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

rio
r 

to
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

an
y 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f 
ea

ch
 a

ud
ite

d 
bo

dy
.

!
T

he
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 m

us
t b

e 
no

tif
ie

d 
of

 a
ny

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 s

ec
on

d 
in

 
co

m
m

an
d 

w
ith

in
 o

ne
 m

on
th

 o
f m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

. W
he

re
 a

 n
ew

 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t L
ea

d 
or

 s
ec

on
d 

in
 c

om
m

an
d 

ha
s 

no
t p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 a
ud

its
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

or
 h

as
 n

ot
 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 w

or
ke

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
t s

up
pl

ie
r,

 th
e 

au
di

t s
up

pl
ie

r i
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 b

rie
f d

et
ai

ls
 o

f t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
’s

 re
le

va
nt

 
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

ns
, s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e.

T
h

is
 a

p
p

en
d

ix
 s

u
m

m
ar

is
es

 

au
d

it
o

rs
’ r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 

re
g

ar
d

in
g

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
it

y.

Page 35



19
©

 2
01

1 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 K
P

M
G

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e,

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 it
s 

ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

ar
e 

re
st

ric
te

d.
 K

P
M

G
 a

nd
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 lo

go
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
: 

Q
u

al
it

y 
as

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 t

ec
h

n
ic

al
 c

ap
ac

it
y

W
e 

re
cr

ui
t t

he
 b

es
t s

ta
ff 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

rig
or

ou
s 

se
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t c
rit

er
ia

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 w
e 

ex
pe

ct
 th

at
 fu

tu
re

 ta
le

nt
 to

  
de

ve
lo

p 
w

ith
 o

ur
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
of

 m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
in

-h
ou

se
 a

nd
   

   
  

ex
te

rn
al

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 s
up

po
rt

.

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 d

et
er

m
in

es
 th

at
 w

e 
us

e 
a 

st
an

da
rd

is
ed

   
   

 
au

di
t a

pp
ro

ac
h 

an
d 

pr
o 

fo
rm

a 
w

or
k 

pa
pe

rs
. W

e 
al

so
 h

av
e 

   
  

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 a
ud

it 
ev

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ap

er
 re

te
nt

io
n.

A
t c

rit
ic

al
 p

er
io

ds
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
w

e 
co

nd
uc

t b
ot

h 
m

an
ag

er
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

an
d

en
ga

ge
m

en
t l

ea
de

r r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

U
po

n 
fin

al
 c

om
pl

et
io

n,
 m

an
ag

er
s 

an
d 

di
re

ct
or

s 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

a 
ch

ec
kl

is
t t

o 
in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

co
nc

lu
si

on
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
un

de
r t

he
 a

ud
it 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
.

P
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ho
 m

ee
t c

er
ta

in
 s

ki
lls

 a
nd

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

cr
ite

ria
, c

on
du

ct
 q

ua
lit

y 
co

nt
ro

l  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

re
vi

ew
s 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 a
ud

its
 d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f a

ud
it 

ris
k.

 T
he

ir 
ro

le
 is

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 a

n 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g,
 

au
di

tin
g 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 re
po

rt
in

g 
m

at
te

rs
 w

ith
 a

 h
ig

h 
de

gr
ee

 o
f 

de
ta

ch
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

au
di

t t
ea

m
. T

hi
s 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
in

te
rn

al
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it.

 P
ee

r 
re

vi
ew

 is
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

fir
m

, w
ith

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 s

am
pl

e 
of

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
be

in
g 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 

fr
om

 a
 d

iff
er

en
t n

at
io

na
l o

ffi
ce

. T
hi

s 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 a
 c

on
st

an
t f

oc
us

 o
n 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

es
 th

er
e 

is
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 th

at
 b

es
t 

pr
ac

tic
e 

is
 s

ha
re

d.
 

O
u

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

re
vi

ew
 r

es
u

lt
s

W
e 

ar
e 

ab
le

 to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f o
ur

 a
ud

its
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

 a
nd

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 re

vi
ew

s.
 T

he
 r

es
ul

ts
 o

f t
he

 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 a

nn
ua

l q
ua

lit
y 

re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
 is

 m
ad

e 
pu

bl
ic

ly
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

(w
w

w
.a

ud
it-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k/

re
po

rt
s)

. T
he

 la
te

st
 

re
po

rt
 d

at
ed

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

1
sh

ow
ed

 th
at

 w
e 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
 h

ig
hl

y 
ag

ai
ns

t 
al

l t
he

 C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 c

rit
er

ia
.

   
  R

es
o

lv
in

g
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

an
ci

al
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 is

su
es

   
   

   
 W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 w
el

l d
ev

el
op

ed
 te

ch
ni

ca
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
fir

m
 th

at
 p

ut
s 

us
 in

 a
 s

tr
on

g 
po

si
tio

n 
to

 d
ea

l w
ith

 a
ny

 e
m

er
gi

ng
   

   
   

   
   

is
su

es
. T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

:

!
A

na
tio

na
l p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r t

ec
hn

ic
al

 d
ire

ct
or

 (b
as

ed
 in

 o
ur

 
Lo

nd
on

 o
ffi

ce
) w

ho
 h

as
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r 

co
-o

rd
in

at
in

g 
   

   
 o

ur
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

is
su

es
, 

   
   

   
 in

flu
en

ci
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

bo
di

es
 (s

uc
h 

as
 C

IP
F

A
) 

as
 

   
   

   
  w

el
l a

s 
ac

tin
g 

as
 a

 s
ou

nd
in

g 
bo

ar
d 

fo
r 

ou
r 

au
di

to
rs

.

!
A

 n
at

io
na

l t
ec

hn
ic

al
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

au
di

t p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
 th

at
 m

ee
ts

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
is

 c
ha

ire
d 

by
 o

ur
 n

at
io

na
l t

ec
hn

ic
al

 
di

re
ct

or
.

!
A

ll 
of

 o
ur

 s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 a

 s
ea

rc
ha

bl
e 

da
ta

 
ba

se
, A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
R

es
ea

rc
h 

O
nl

in
e,

 th
at

in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 th

e 
K

P
M

G
 A

ud
it 

M
an

ua
l G

ui
da

nc
e 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ot

he
r 

re
le

va
nt

 s
ec

to
r s

pe
ci

fic
 p

ub
lic

at
io

ns
, s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

’s
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e.

!
A

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l P

ra
ct

ic
e 

co
m

pr
is

ed
 o

f o
ve

r 
10

0 
st

af
f t

ha
t p

ro
vi

de
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
te

am
s 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 o

ur
 

w
eb

-b
as

ed
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

 te
ch

ni
ca

l t
ra

in
in

g.

W
he

n 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, a
s 

yo
u 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t, 
w

e 
bo

th
 a

tte
nd

 a
nd

 c
as

ca
de

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

fir
m

 th
e 

pa
pe

rs
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
by

 
th

ei
r v

ar
io

us
 te

ch
ni

ca
l g

ro
up

s 
fo

r 
au

di
to

rs
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 a

s 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 w

e 
ha

ve
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
a 

se
rie

s 
of

 fo
rm

al
 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
al

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

. T
he

se
 b

en
ef

it 
bo

th
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
an

d 
ou

r 
lo

ca
l C

ou
nc

il 
cl

ie
nt

s.
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 a
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

fa
ct

or
s,

 a
nd

 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

w
ith

 o
ur

 o
ve

ra
ll 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h,
 w

e 
se

ek
 to

 o
ffe

r e
ar

ly
 

w
ar

ni
ng

s 
of

 is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t r
eg

ul
at

or
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

pr
ag

m
at

ic
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

.

W
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
al

ly
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 

d
el

iv
er

in
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y 

au
d

it
. 

T
h

is
 m

ea
n

s 
b

u
ild

in
g

 r
o

b
u

st
 

q
u

al
it

y 
co

n
tr

o
l p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

in
to

 th
e 

co
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 b

o
lt

in
g

 t
h

em
 o

n
 

at
 th

e 
en

d
, a

n
d

 e
m

b
ed

d
in

g
 

th
e 

ri
g

h
t 

at
ti

tu
d

e 
an

d
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
es

 in
to

 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
. 

Q
u

al
it

y 
m

u
st

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

w
el

l t
ra

in
ed

 

st
af

f a
n

d
 a

 r
o

b
u

st
 

m
et

h
o

d
o

lo
g

y.
 

T
h

e 
d

ia
g

ra
m

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 

o
u

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 a
n

d
 e

ac
h

 le
ve

l 

is
 e

xp
an

d
ed

 u
p

o
n

.

R
ec

ru
it

m
en

t a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
f 

th
e 

b
es

t 
st

af
f

O
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

g
y

M
an

ag
er

 a
n

d
 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
re

vi
ew

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
q

u
al

it
y 

co
n

tr
o

l r
ev

ie
w

K
P

M
G

 
p

ee
r 

re
vi

ew

A
C

Page 36



©
 2

01
1 

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 
E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l),

 a
 

S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

T
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
am

e,
 lo

go
 a

nd
 ‘c

ut
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

’ a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

r 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).

Page 37



Page 38
This page is intentionally left blank



C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 
an

d
 r

et
u

rn
s 

20
10

/1
1

C
he

lte
nh

am
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12

Agenda Item 7
Page 39



1
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e 
co

n
ta

ct
s 

at
 K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 th
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

Ia
n

 P
en

n
in

g
to

n

D
ire

ct
or

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
02

9 
20

46
 8

08
7

ia
n.

pe
nn

in
gt

on
@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k

R
ac

h
ae

l T
o

n
ki

n

M
an

ag
er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

17
 9

05
 4

65
4

ra
ch

ae
l.t

on
ki

n@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

M
eg

an
 L

u
m

sd
ai

n
e

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 M

an
ag

er

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

 (
U

K
)

T
el

:
01

17
 9

05
 4

26
6

m
eg

an
.lu

m
sd

ai
ne

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k

P
ag

e

!
H

ea
dl

in
es

2

!
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

w
or

k 
ou

tc
om

es
3

!
F

ee
s

5

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

so
le

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.
 W

e 
ta

ke
 n

o 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 a

ny
 m

em
be

r o
f s

ta
ff 

ac
tin

g 
in

 th
ei

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
ap

ac
iti

es
, o

r 
to

 th
ird

 p
ar

tie
s.

 T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 is

su
ed

 a
 d

oc
um

en
t e

nt
itl

ed
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s
of

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s.

 T
hi

s 
su

m
m

ar
is

es
 w

he
re

 t
he

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 a

ud
ito

rs
 b

eg
in

 a
nd

 e
nd

 a
nd

 w
ha

t 
is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
. 

W
e 

dr
aw

 y
ou

r 
at

te
nt

io
n 

to
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t.

E
xt

er
na

l a
ud

ito
rs

 d
o 

no
t a

ct
 a

s 
a 

su
bs

tit
ut

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
’s

 o
w

n 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

pu
tti

ng
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 p
ub

lic
 b

us
in

es
s 

is
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
w

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
r 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 a

nd
 t

ha
t p

ub
lic

 m
on

ey
 is

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
ed

 a
nd

 p
ro

pe
rly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r,
 a

nd
us

ed
 e

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

, e
ffi

ci
en

tly
 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

or
 a

re
 d

is
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 a

ny
 p

ar
t o

f K
P

M
G

’s
 w

or
k,

 in
 th

e 
fir

st
 in

st
an

ce
 y

ou
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

nt
ac

t I
an

 P
en

ni
ng

to
n,

 w
ho

 is
 th

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t l
ea

de
r 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
(t

el
ep

ho
ne

 0
29

 2
04

6 
80

87
, e

-m
ai

l i
an

.p
en

ni
ng

to
n@

kp
m

g.
co

.u
k 

w
ho

 w
ill

 tr
y 

to
 r

es
ol

ve
 y

ou
r 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
. I

f y
ou

 a
re

 d
is

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 y
ou

r 
re

sp
on

se
 

pl
ea

se
 c

on
ta

ct
 T

re
vo

r 
R

ee
s 

(t
el

ep
ho

ne
 0

16
1 

23
6 

40
00

, 
e-

m
ai

l t
re

vo
r.

re
es

@
kp

m
g.

co
.u

k)
 w

ho
 is

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l c

on
ta

ct
 p

ar
tn

er
 fo

r 
al

l o
f K

P
M

G
’s

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. A
fte

r 
th

is
, i

f y
ou

 a
re

 s
til

l d
is

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 h
ow

 y
ou

r 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ha

nd
le

d 
yo

u 
ca

n 
ac

ce
ss

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e.
 P

ut
 

yo
ur

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
 in

 w
rit

in
g 

to
 th

e 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
U

ni
t, 

W
es

tw
ar

d 
H

ou
se

, L
im

e 
K

iln
 C

lo
se

, S
to

ke
 G

iff
or

d,
 B

ris
to

l, 
B

S
34

 8
S

R
 o

r 
by

 e
 m

ai
lt

o:
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s@
au

di
t-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k.

 T
he

ir 
te

le
ph

on
e 

nu
m

be
r 

is
 0

84
4 

79
8 

31
31

, 
te

xt
ph

on
e 

(m
in

ic
om

) 0
20

 7
63

0 
04

21
.

Page 40



2
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
10

/1
1

H
ea

d
lin

es

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 

b
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 
re

su
lt

s 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 2
01

0/
11

 g
ra

n
t 

cl
ai

m
s 

an
d

 r
et

u
rn

s.

!
F

or
 2

01
0/

11
 w

e 
ce

rt
ifi

ed
:

–
S

ix
 g

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

s 
w

ith
 a

 to
ta

l v
al

ue
 o

f £
98

m
ill

io
n.

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 r
es

u
lt

s
W

e 
is

su
ed

 f
iv

e 
u

n
q

u
al

if
ie

d
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s 

an
d

 o
n

e 
q

u
al

if
ie

d
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
 fo

r 
th

e 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
P

ag
es

 3
 –

4

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 t
w

o
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
as

 a
 r

es
u

lt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

 th
is

 y
ea

r.

!
H

ow
ev

er
, a

ll 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 w

er
e 

in
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 in
 n

at
ur

e 
w

hi
ch

 is
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
io

r 
ye

ar
 a

ud
it.

  

!
S

ee
 S

um
m

ar
y 

O
ut

co
m

es
 s

ec
tio

n 
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
de

ta
ils

.

P
ag

es
 3

 –
4

T
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
T

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l h

as
 g

o
o

d
 a

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

p
re

p
ar

in
g

 it
s 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

et
u

rn
s 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
u

r 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 w
o

rk
P

ag
e 

5

F
ee

s
O

u
r 

o
ve

ra
ll 

fe
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
et

u
rn

s 
is

 in
 li

n
e 

w
it

h
 la

st
 y

ea
r.

!
T

he
 fe

e 
fo

r 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
is

 £
26

,0
80

  (
20

09
/1

0:
 £

26
,2

32
 ).

P
ag

e 
6

Page 41



3
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 
o

ve
rl

ea
f

Q
u

al
if

ie
d

 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

e
S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t

ad
ju

st
m

en
t

M
in

o
r

ad
ju

st
m

en
t 

U
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

ce
rt

if
ic

at
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

 B
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

ax
 B

en
ef

it
 c

la
im

P
o

o
lin

g
 O

f 
C

ap
it

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 

R
ec

ei
p

ts
 

 
 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
u

b
si

d
y

 
 

 
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
u

b
si

d
y 

B
as

e 
D

at
a 

R
et

u
rn

 
 

 
 

D
is

ab
le

d
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 
 

 
 

N
at

io
n

al
 N

o
n

 D
o

m
es

ti
c 

R
at

es
 

 
 

 

1
0

2
5

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
10

/1
1

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

D
et

ai
le

d 
be

lo
w

 is
 a

 s
um

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

ke
y 

ou
tc

om
es

 fr
om

 o
ur

 c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

20
10

/1
1 

gr
an

ts
 a

nd
 r

et
ur

ns
, s

ho
w

in
g

w
he

re
 e

ith
er

 
au

di
t a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f o

ur
 w

or
k 

or
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
d 

to
 q

ua
lif

y 
ou

r 
au

di
t c

er
tif

ic
at

e.
 

A
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 is

su
es

 w
er

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

co
nc

er
ni

ng
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
 s

ch
em

e’
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
no

t b
e 

re
so

lv
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t. 
 In

 th
is

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
n 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
 n

um
be

r 1
 b

el
ow

,  
it 

is
 u

nl
ik

el
y 

th
at

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 g
ra

nt
 p

ay
in

g 
bo

dy
 w

ill
 

re
qu

ire
 fu

rt
he

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f t

he
 m

in
or

 te
ch

ni
ca

l q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

n.

O
ve

ra
ll,

 w
e 

ce
rt

if
ie

d
6

g
ra

n
ts

 

an
d

 r
et

u
rn

s:

!
4 

w
er

e 
u

n
q

u
al

if
ie

d
 w

it
h

 

n
o

 a
m

en
d

m
en

t;

!
1 

w
as

 u
n

q
u

al
if

ie
d

 b
u

t 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 s

o
m

e 

am
en

d
m

en
t t

o
 t

h
e 

fi
n

al
 

fi
g

u
re

s;
 a

n
d

!
1 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 a

 q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

 

to
 o

u
r 

au
d

it
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
.

D
et

ai
le

d
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
 a

re
 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

n
 p

ag
e 

4.

1 2

Page 42



4
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
10

/1
1 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 w

o
rk

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

T
h

is
 ta

b
le

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 th

e 

ke
y 

is
su

es
 b

eh
in

d
 e

ac
h

 o
f 

th
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 o
r 

q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
th

at
 w

er
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

p
ag

e.

R
ef

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s

A
m

en
d

m
en

t

!
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 B
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l T
ax

 B
en

ef
it

s 
cl

ai
m

!
M

in
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 o
f £

5,
32

2,
 w

er
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
cl

ai
m

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 fo

r 
au

di
t r

ec
on

ci
le

d 
to

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 
B

en
ef

its
 s

ys
te

m
.

!
A

s 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
s 

a 
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

n 
re

po
rt

 w
as

 is
su

ed
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

  t
ha

t t
he

 b
en

ef
it 

gr
an

te
d 

fig
ur

es
 in

 th
e 

cl
ai

m
 fo

rm
 a

nd
 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
 g

ra
nt

ed
 fi

gu
re

s 
us

ed
 in

 th
e 

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n 
di

ffe
re

d 
by

 £
30

3.
  A

s 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
s,

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 h
ad

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
co

rr
ec

te
d 

th
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 b
ef

or
e 

su
bm

itt
in

g 
th

e 
fo

rm
 to

 D
W

P
 a

nd
 to

 a
ud

it;
 h

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 in

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 to

 a
ud

ito
rs

 
re

qu
ire

 th
at

 w
e 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n.

+ 
£5

,3
22

"
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
u

b
si

d
y 

B
as

e 
D

at
a 

R
et

u
rn

!
T

he
 n

um
be

r o
f s

ha
re

d 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

no
n 

P
F

I d
w

el
lin

gs
 o

n 
1 

A
pr

il 
20

11
 (c

el
l F

00
2D

S
) 

ha
d 

be
en

 in
co

rr
ec

tly
 e

nt
er

ed
 in

to
 

C
el

l F
00

2D
P

 (
th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f P

F
I d

w
el

lin
gs

 w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

no
ts

ha
re

d 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

dw
el

lin
gs

 o
n 

1st
A

pr
il 

20
11

).

!
T

he
 c

la
im

 w
as

 u
pd

at
ed

 to
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
co

rr
ec

t u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

da
ta

.

£0

Page 43



5
©

 2
01

2 
K

P
M

G
 L

LP
, a

 U
K

 li
m

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p,

 is
 a

 s
ub

si
di

ar
y 

of
 K

P
M

G
 E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f t

he
 K

P
M

G
 n

et
w

or
k

of
in

de
pe

nd
en

t m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(‘K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l’)

, a
 S

w
is

s 
en

tit
y.

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

B
re

ak
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n

 fe
es

 2
01

0/
11

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 g
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

20
10

/1
1

F
ee

s

O
ur

 in
iti

al
 e

st
im

at
ed

 fe
e 

fo
r 

ce
rt

ify
in

g 
20

10
/1

1 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 r
et

ur
ns

 w
as

 £
25

,2
26

.  
T

he
 a

ct
ua

l f
ee

 c
ha

rg
ed

 o
f £

26
,0

80
 w

as
 c

lo
se

to
th

e 
in

iti
al

 
es

tim
at

e.
  

O
u

r 
o

ve
ra

ll 
fe

e 
fo

r 
th

e 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

re
tu

rn
s 

is
 in

 li
n

e 
w

it
h

 la
st

 

ye
ar

s 
fe

e.

B
re

ak
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
fe

e 
b

y 
g

ra
n

t/
re

tu
rn

20
10

/1
1 £

20
09

/1
0 £

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it 

&
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 B

en
ef

it
17

,9
80

15
,9

32

P
oo

lin
g 

O
f H

ou
si

ng
 C

ap
ita

l R
ec

ei
pt

s
1,

24
0

1,
14

7

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

1,
82

8
1,

92
2

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

 B
as

e 
D

at
a 

R
et

ur
n

1,
78

5
2,

51
7

D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

1,
24

4
1,

23
7

N
at

io
na

l N
on

 D
om

es
tic

 R
at

es
2,

00
4

3,
47

7

T
o

ta
l f

ee
26

,0
80

26
,2

32
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
&

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 
B

en
ef

it 
£1

7,
98

0

P
oo

lin
g 

O
f 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ap

ita
l 

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
£1

,2
40

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

 
£1

,8
28

H
ou

si
ng

 S
ub

si
dy

 
B

as
e 

D
at

a 
R

et
ur

n 
£1

,7
85

D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

 
£1

,2
44

N
at

io
na

l N
on

 
D

om
es

tic
 R

at
es

 
£2

,0
04

Page 44



©
 2

01
2

K
P

M
G

 L
LP

, a
 U

K
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p,
 is

 a
 s

ub
si

di
ar

y 
of

 K
P

M
G

 
E

ur
op

e 
LL

P
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f t
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

af
fil

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e,
 a

 S
w

is
s 

en
tit

y.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

T
he

 K
P

M
G

 n
am

e,
 lo

go
 a

nd
 ‘c

ut
tin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

’ a
re

 r
eg

is
te

re
d 

tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

r 
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

 o
f K

P
M

G
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l C

oo
pe

ra
tiv

e 
(K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).

Page 45



Page 46
This page is intentionally left blank



 

   

$4fcwhgti.doc Page 1 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Audit Committee – 21 March 2012 
Review Risk Management Policy 

 
Accountable member Cabinet Member Corporate Services, Councillor Colin Hay 
Accountable officer Director of Resources, Mark Sheldon 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny 

Ward(s) affected None 
Key Decision No  
Executive summary The Risk Management Policy, including any guidance notes, is 

reviewed once a year by the Audit Committee to incorporate further 
development in risk management processes and/or organisational 
change. There have been two key issues that have led to revisions 
of the Risk Management Policy this year. 

1. The Senior Management Team (SLT) identified the need to 
include guidance on how confidential risks (defined as 
exempt items) are managed and reported. 

2.  The need to revise the risk scorecard to simplify the 
categories and definitions and to increase the Impact 
scorning range from a factor of 4 to 5. 

 
Recommendations 1. Agree the revised Risk Management Policy including a process for 

managing and reporting confidential risks. Appendix 1   
2. Agree the introduction of the revised risk scorecard so that it 

coincide with new risk management module Appendix 2 
3. To consider the Risk Management Policy and make any further 

recommendations for improvements.  
 

 

Agenda Item 8
Page 47



 

   

$4fcwhgti.doc Page 2 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

Financial implications 'The identification and assessment of financial risk is a key element in the 
process of managing the council's financial exposure. The revised 
scorecard strengthens and clarifies the process for understanding financial 
exposure and removes some of the ambiguity in assessing financial risk. 
The revisions to the policy and risk management processes strengthen the 
councils general risk management approach and, in particular, improve the 
management of financial risk 
Contact officer: mark.sheldon,@cheltenham.gov.uk, 
 01242 264123 

Legal implications As referred to in the report and policy. 
Contact officer: peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01684 272012 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

Training / awareness of the new risk management system will need to be 
arranged for the relevant officers.  
Contact officer:  Amanda Attfield,   
amanda.attfield @cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264186 

Key risks If the Risk management policy is not maintained to meet changes to 
strategy and operational developments then there is a risk that the 
councils assets and reputation are put at risk 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

 None 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

None 

Page 48



 

   

$4fcwhgti.doc Page 3 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

1. Background 
1.1 The Risk Management Policy is reviewed on an annual basis, this years review includes changes 

that will help facilitate introduction of the new risk management system. 
1.2 The review also needed to take account of the following recommendation from the Internal Audit 

assurance report on risk management.  
To enable a comprehensive audit trail of risk scores, both ‘original’ and ‘current’ scores (before 
and after control actions) should be included in the Corporate Risk Register. 

1.3 To meet this recommendation and to include a new residual score within the register it is 
considered necessary for there to be a wider spread of impact score categories. The current 
scorecard has 4 levels for Impact; the revised scorecard has 5 with the likelihood criteria 
remaining unchanged at 6. 

1.4 There have been a number of other suggestions from risk owners and internal audit about the 
description of risk categories i.e. resources, quality, outcomes and time. These suggestions have 
been taken on board and the number of categories reduced and their descriptions re-defined. 

1.5 An amendment has also been made to the policy to include a reference as to how confidential 
risks should be managed. 

2. Reasons for recommendations 
2.1 The council believes that risk needs to be managed, rather than avoided and that a rigorous 

approach to all aspects of risk management is an integral part of good management practice.  
The key to having an effective risk management process that is embedded within the culture of 
the organisation is to have an up to date policy that reflects the structure of the organisation; 

2.2 That the council continues to achieve its objectives and outcomes and a sustainable improvement 
in services  

2.3 SLT consider the Corporate Risk Register on a monthly basis and have agreed that there should 
be a new risk management module developed to reflect the increasing number of risks being 
identified, the need for additional information about the mitigating actions being taken and for 
more publicly available information in-line with the governments commitment for increased 
transparency. 

2.4 This new risk management system will capture and report all of the information within the current 
risk register and provide the following additional functionality and data; 

- The linking of Corporate risks to divisional and programme risks 
- The provision of Residual (the acceptable score after mitigating action has been 

taken) Risk scoring 
- Wider variety of standard reports 
- Automatic email reminders to officers to update risk information.   

2.5 This additional functionality will take away some of the manual intervention that has meant that 
confidential risk were filtered out of public registers.  The policy has been amended to allow for 
these risks to be reported but with certain information being redacted for Data Protection and 
legal reasons. 

Page 49



 

   

$4fcwhgti.doc Page 4 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

2.6 The introduction of residual scoring is felt necessary to help officers focus on what are acceptable 
levels of risk so that they can be managed in a positive way.  This will mean that there needs to 
be a slightly wider range of scoring to allow for a reasonable differential between actual and 
residual risk. 

2.7 The new module will also provide risk owners with an audit trail for each individual risk and a 
“Risk Heat Map” for the whole authority or division. 

3. Consultation and feedback 
3.1 A number of officers who are actively involved in the management of risk and Internal Audit have 

been consulted and a number of positive suggestions have been taken on board and used in 
revising the policy.   

4. Performance management –monitoring and review 
4.1 Monthly risk monitoring reports are monitored by the Senior Leadership Team and informally by 

Cabinet members and then Quarterly to Economy and Business Improvement Overview and 
Scrutiny committee and Cabinet which includes: 

• The most significant corporate risks faced by the council; 

• The associated management actions which are considered urgent; 

• The resource implications of any management actions. 
Report author Contact officer:    Bryan Parsons, Governance, Risk and Compliance 

officer 
Email;  bryan.parsons@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 264189 

Appendices 1. Report Risk Assessment 
2. Risk Management Policy 
3. Risk Scorecard 

Background information None 
 

Page 50



 

   
$4fcwhgti.doc Page 5 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

Risk Assessment                  Appendix 1  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date raised Impact 
1-4 

Likeli- 
hood 
1-6 

Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred 
to risk 
register 

 If the Risk 
management policy is 
not maintained to 
meet changes to 
strategy and 
operational 
developments then 
there is a risk that the 
councils assets and 
reputation are put at 
risk  

Director 
Resources 

01/03/2012 3 1 3 reduce To have in place 
procedures that 
ensure the policy is 
kept up to date and 
relevant and that a 
culture of effective 
risk management is 
maintained 

Annual Corporate 
Governance, 
Risk and 
Compliance 
officer 

 

Explanatory notes 
Impact – an assessment of the impact if the risk occurs on a scale of 1-4 (4 being the greatest impact) 
Likelihood – how likely is it that the risk will occur on a scale of 1-6 (6 being most likely) 

Impact Description Impact 
score 

 Probability Likelihood Description 
Likelihood 
Score 

Negligible  1 0% - 5% Almost 
impossible  1 

Marginal 2 5% - 15% Very low 2 

Major 3 15% - 30% Low 3 

Critical 4 30% - 60% Significant 4 

  60% - 90% High 5 

  > 90% Very high 6 
Control - Either: Reduce / Accept / Transfer to 3rd party / Close 

 

P
age 51



Page 52
This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�
���������	
�
����
�����

�
�
�
�
�

�����������
Page 53



�

�

�
�������	����	
���

�������	����
	����� ������
��

	������������������
�����������

���������
�� �����������������!���
��

������� �"�������� !� �	������		���
� ���
��

	��#���
�
����#
�����

$�
�����%��"�
� $�
������
	�� ����

���&��'
�(���

���� ����������� �
���
�����

���� ����������� �
���
���
�����

���� �����������  ��!���
���
���
�����

���� �"���������  ��!��!
���#����

�$
�����

�

��

�

�

�

�

�
)� �*�

�����%���	
�
����#��
#�������

���
���
�������&#��
'�
�����
������
�����
����� ����
�
�����&�
�(�&#������
��)��
������

��� *���
�#���
�� � � � � � � � � � ����
��� *�
���!���	+����
����	�,�����	��	������� � � � � � ����
��� ������
	���
���,��
�
����	������� � � � � � � ��-�
��� .#��
����	����������	
�
���� � � � � � � ��/�

�
�����0�
�(���
�
���,�1#�����
�

2�� 3
���
���
���!��,��
!��
�������� � � � � � � ����
-�� 3
���
���
�
������ � � � � � � � � ����
/�� .
�
����	���������
���
��,�#��
��������	��
�
����
� � � � � �����
"�� %
���
���	�,�����	��	������ � � � � � � � �����
��� ������
	���
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����$
�!��
����������� � � � � � � � � �����

��
�����0)�

�(��
�
��,��
��
���4�����
��

����5�
��
���
�4
��� � � � � � � � � �����
����6
����
!����
��
���,��
��
������	
��� � � � � � �����
����.
����
�����	
��� � � � � � � � � �����
���������
#�����
���
�

��� � � � � � � � �����

�
�����7
#��8�.�
�
������

+'��� ������	�'
��"���� ��	
�"�	� �	�,��

����$6$����!!+��#4�����
4���
+��#�����
�����

�����
$�4��
��

����

���� $6$� ���!!+� �#4���� �
4���
+� �#���� $
�����

� ����
$�4��
��

��������������

� �

���������	����������	

���
���	�

���������	����������	

���
���	�


������	��"


������	�"


������	��


������	���


������	���


������	���


������	���


������	���

Page 54



�

�

�2��*��������
�
����� � � � � � � � � ���-�
�-��9��
��)

����
�
����� � � � � � � � � ���-�
�/��������
	���
���
�����
�� � � � � � � � ���-�

���������	����������	

���
���	�


������	���


������	��2


������	��2

Page 55



�

�

)�	
� ��	����	��
�����
�
(����	���	���	�
� �
��������	����
0)
��
#�����4
��
�
���)����������

���
�4
�����	
�+����)
���)�����
��
�������)�������	
�
#������
��)��
�
�������
����
!����������	
�
������������
	���������
!�	

������	
�
����������
��0)�
#	)�)����	����
#���
���������	
�
�����
�
����
������
��#�
:�
�� 0)����)
��
#������
����#
���
���)�
�
�����
4;
����
������
#��
�
�������#������4�
�����
�
�
������
�
����
�<�

�� 0)����)
��
#���������
�
�
���	���������������	�����!
�����)
���)��
����
��
���!
���)
��#4���+�����!
��
����
���
�

�<�����

�� 0)����)
��
#������
�#�
���)
��#�4
�������
���
!����#����
���������
�� 0)���4������	����	�������
���������
���
�
��
����!
�������
�
�
!!
����
��)��)������#���������
�#�
��
����
�������
�#���
�
�
!!���
����

�

�������� �&��� �����������	'�)�-����������.������/
�
(����	��
���������
� �#�� ������0�

0)
�
���
�������
!�����
���
!�������������������	
�
�����0)
��
��
��
������
!�����
���
��
#�����*.&������
����)������������)
�=
!!
���
!�#��
��������
��
4;
����
�>��)
�
�#��
������������4
�
��)
���
�����
�
���
	����
��

����� %���	
�
��� ��� �
!��
�� ��� ?�)
� �#��#�
+� ��
�
��
�� ���� ���#��#�
�� ���
��
�� �
������ �
������	�

��
��#����
���)���������	��	����
��
�
!!
���@���*����#��
�
�����
���
�
�������
�����+�4#���
�#��
�����������
�
����
����
��������	
�
!��)
�#����
������������
��)
��
�����
��

5�
��
�
�)������
�
��
���������
#�����������	
�
����
������$
�4����	��)��
���
��
��)������)���
�
�������
��)������)
����
����4#�
��
��)
��#��
���
!����
	���
�����������	
�
����
�

-�
��*���	
	�����1������	���	��
�� .
��
��9
��
��)����
��������
�����������������)
��
��
���
�������
	���
���)��)������4
�#����
��
����
�
��)���4������

��  ��
��
��������
��#�
��)����)
�
�������#���
����
�������
����������
	���
��!
���)
���������
���#���	��)
�
�
�����
�
���)
�������
���0)����)
#���4
��
��
�
������
����A#���
��������)
�������
��������	
�
����
���
�

���	���!��� �������
��
����	'
	�'
��
����
���&��2��
�(
�
	�
������"��
�&�

� �	����+�!
��
�
����
����
��!
������#��
��
���)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
��

�� .
����
�%���	
���������
�#�
����������
��

���	��)
����
���
4;
����
���
�� �����
�����

��
�
�����)����
A#��
����
����
���)
#���4
����
�����
��4������������
���
���
�� ������
;
���������
	����
����	
�����������
����)
������
	�������
�
����
�������������
����
�����)��)
�
��
	����
�
����
;
���
4;
����
����

�� B
������
��#�
��)��������
��)����
����	���������
!�
#�����������	
�
�������
��)<������
��)�����)
#���
��
���!���)
��������
���)�
���	��)
���
4;
����
�������)
��
#�����������
�#�
����)
��������
��
����	����
�����
��)�����

�


������	������)
������)���
�
�����C���
���'��D


������	� ����������

Page 56



�

�

�

	�-���3�-�
�
��
�
�'�	��
����
�

�0� )�	
� ��	����

�0�� 0)
�����
!��)����
���������
��
��
#��$)
��
�)���6
�
#	)�$
#����@������
��)��
�����������)
�
����	
�
���
!��������*�������
�
��
������)�

������<��)
�!��������
#������
��)��
����������	
�
��<�
�)
��
�
���
#����
���)
���
�
���!
�����������	
�
��������)
��)����������
���
#���
�
������
�
��
���4�����
����

�0�� 0)
��
#�����4
��
�
���)���������

����
�4
�����	
�+����)
���)�����
��
�������)�������	
�
#��
����
��)��
��������
����
!����������	
�
������������
	���������
!�	

������	
�
����������
��
0)�
#	)�)����	����
#������������	
�
�����
�
����
������
��#�
:�

�� 0)����)
��
#������
����#
���
���)�
�
�����
4;
����
������
#��
�
�������#������4�
�
����
�
�
�������
����
�<�

�� 0)����)
��
#���������
�
�
���	���������������	�����!
�����)
���)��
����
��
���!
���)
��#4���+�
����!
������
���
�

�<�����

�� 0)����)
��
#������
�#�
���)
��#�4
�������
���
!����#����
���������

�0�� ���������
!��
�����

���������	
�������	�
����	�
������	�����������
�����	�
������������
���
�������	���
��	���

���������	�
��
����	��������	����	�������	����
��	���
����	������

�04� ���������4
�4
�)��
	����
������
�����
+�4#������
�����
�4
��)
��
	����
����
��)����
�!
�#��
������
��
�
���0)������4
��#�
��
�
��)��	������4
����	
�
#�+��#�)�����#����	����
����������
�����
����
����
�������#���
���)
�
�	�������
�����!����������
����

�05� �
	����
����������
��
�
��
��4���
�
������
�
�����)����
#���)�����)
���
;
����*��	
�
���+��)
�
�������
��
��
�4
���
��
����������4
��
��#�
������
����
!���������������
��)

����
�����
�����+�
���)
�

�)
��)���+��
!
����
�������)����
��������
�4
��#�
��
��

����
�
������
��
��#����+���
�	����)���
�
�
������!
��!���#�
��

�02� 0)
�
���
���
�
'����
��
!��
�����
��������0)
�������
#���
��)
��4
����
�����
�
'�
��
��
+�
���)
�
�
��
��!
�������	��)
������)����
�������)�����
��
����
��)�����7
��
'����
��)
�������
#������
�#��
!

��4
��
�+�
��4�������	�����!!
�
���
���
���
��
#�������
�
�
!!���
���+��
�#�
��
����
������
�
�
���
�
�4����	�
��
����
#����)�������
��	���������
���!�
���.

����
��
���
��"��4
#���
���
���	�����
����	��	�������

�06� ���������	
�
������

�����
�	���	�������������	
�����	����
����
�	�
�����
�������� 
	�������!"�	
������	
��	���������
��
���
�	�
��	���
���������	�
��
����	��������
�#
����	
�����$
��	�������!��	
����������������
���

����	������

�07� 7�
���)
�
���
��
!�����
��+��
������

��)������������	
�
������!
�#�
��
���)
�������
��

���	�
#��

4;
����
���

�0.� 1��
���)
��
!�����
����4
�
+��)
��
#�������������
��+��
���
����������	
��������
��)
���)�
�
�
���

!�����
4;
����
�+�����#���	:�

�� &#���
��
���
�
4;
����
��(�����
��
#�����
#���
��
���
������
	�<�

��  �����
����
4;
����
�<�

�� .
����
��
���
4;
����
�<�

�� ��
;
���������
	����
�
4;
����
�<�����

Page 57



�

�

�0��� 0)����
������
���
#��)
���
��������
���!�+����
�����������	
������+�)
���
�������
�
������������)
��
�
�������#��
������������	
�
�����

�0��� 5�
��
�
�)������
�
��
���������
#�����������	
�
����
������$
�4����	��)��
���
��
��)������)���
�
�������
��)������)
����
����4#�
��
��)
��#��
���
!����
	���
�����������	
�
����%
�
���!
�����
��

���
�
�������
��
���4�����
�����	��
��������������

��

�0� ) ��	�&���(8�
�������(�
� ��
�
(��(�
�����

�0�� 0)
��
#�������������
����
#��
����
��
���)����
�����#�
����������0)
��������	��
��������)����������
�
#���4
�����)��	+�!�
��������
�����
��
'�
������
#��
+��)����
�
�����)�
����
��)
���)�
�
�
���
!�

#��
4;
����
����

�0�� *���
����
!�
'�
������
#��
�+��)��	��	�����#������
������)��
�����	��!�������������
��
#���4�������
�
�
���
��
#��
4;
����
����0)
�
����
��
����
�
�
���
��������
�����4�
������������
�������!�#'��1

��
���������	
�
�������4
#�������	��
����������
��)
�
��)��	
�������#���������
�����
����
��
��
����
�
�)
��
�#����	�������4�����������	��)
����
��)

������
�����������&#����
��
!��)
��
#��
�
!�
'�
�����
�������
#�������#�
��)
�!
��
���	:�

�� 9
������������
�����
���������)��	
�

�� 9
������������
����
�
�
��������#������
�

�� .
������)��	
�

�� 0
�)�
�
	������)��	
�

�� $�����
��)��	
�

�� 9
	�������
��)��	
�

�� 5����
��
���

�� $
������	����)�
A#�������
����
����
����

�� $)��	
�����)
�
�	�������
�������#��#�
�!
���
����	
�
���
���

�� $)��	��	�
'�
�����
����

���!�
���#��
�
������E
���

�� $)��	
����)
���
���
��
�
#��
��

�� �
�
��
�����
���!�
�����
���
���
���
��
��

�0�� *���
����
!����
������
#��
�
!������+��)
��4������
!��)
��
#������
��
����#
��
��
���
������
4;
����
�����
�
�
��
���
���)
�!
��
���	:�

�� 7�����
�8��#!!���
���!�����
���������
��
��
���
���
����
<�

�� 3#�����
�
#��
�8�
�
#	)������
�+��
��
�
��+�
'�
��
��
�+�)
���)�+��
�����
�����!!�����)
���	)��
����
�����)
���	)�����
��
��
���
���)
��
����
<��

�� ��
���
��8��)
��
�������
�����
�
����
��
���!�
���)��)��
��
���
���)
��
����
<�

�� 0
�)�
�
	��(��)
��
�������
�����
�!
���
!��
�)�
�
	���
��#��
����
����
��
���
��<�

�� ��
�#�
�
���(��)
��
�������
�����
��
����
��
�
#��
���
���
���������
��
��
���
���)
��
����
�

4;
����
��C�!��
����
�
#�8�
#��
�D<�

�� 9
	���$
������#���(��)
��
�������
�����
�!
���
!��
��������
�	#��
��
����
��
���
��<�

�� �����
���(��
�����
���!�
������
�����
�
�)
�������
���C4
�)����
���������
'�
����D��
��
���
��
�)
��
����
<�

Page 58



�

�

�� $)��	��	����
����
��(������4�
�
����
��
�������
����
!�
�	�������
�����
����
�+���
���
4;
����
��
��������	
�4�
��
�
��
!��
���
'���<�

�� *�!
�����
��(����
'�)��	
�
!��
���4�
���!
�����
��C���
���������
'�
����D��)���������#���
�����
���
���
���)��)��
����
�������4
�!�����������
��
�����4��
����

�� .�!
��������
�#�����
!����
�����

�04� *��������
��
��)�)��
��
���	��)�������
�	���#�������
������
������
���	�����
��)��)
�
4���)
�
�
#����������
���
���
����
���)�
#	)���!!
�
���
�	�������
�����
�
��+��)
���
��#���
��#�
��)���
�)
�
������	
�
������
�����#�
�����)���
#�����������	
�
�����
�
��
���0)
�
������������)
��4
�
����#�
������)
����
��
	���
���������
�)
���������
��)
��
���
���
!��)
�
4;
����
��B)
���������
�
������
�
��)
���)�
�
�
���
!����
4;
����
��
���
�#�
���
�#���������
����
�+��)
���������
��)
�
4;
����
��!�
�)
���
�#�
�
�����
�
���!������)
#������
�4
���
���!�
����������	
���B)
���)
�
�
��
��)�������
����	
�
����
�)�������)��
�4

���
!��
�������
��
����

���
�
��#�
��)���
!!
����
��
���
���	�
����	
�
�����
��
���
�����
��������
��
���
�
����
#��������
����

�05� *��������
���
��
#���
'�
���������
	����
�������
;
�������	
����
����
����)
������
	�������

�
����
�������������
����
�����)��)
���
	����
�
����
;
���
4;
����
��4
!
�
��)
���
;
�������
�
��
��
��������
�
�����������)
#���4
��
��
�
������)
���
;
�����
�

�����������#�
�����)����)
�
$
��
���
�������
	���
���!��)
������������
����
��������#�
���)
��#�)
�����������)
�
���

�02� �����
�����

��
�
�����)����
A#��
����
����
���)
#����
����������������
���
�����0)
�
���������
��
�
�)
�
4;
����
��
!��)
��
�
����
������

�06� ���������	
�
����)
#����
��4
��

��������
�����
�����	
�
���!#����
�<����������
�
������
!�	

��
����	
�
�����

�07� 0)
��
#�����)��
��
�����
������
����
��3
���)�����.�!
����
����
���)�����
���
������
��4
#��)
��
�)������
�
!��������)
#���4
���
���!�
����������	
���0)
������4
�!
#��������!
����
����
������
	#�����
�F��
��
���
���	
��
��$6$��

�0.� ��&����(�
� ����
��(�
����

�0��� &��
�������)��
�4

����
���!�
��#���	��)
���!
�����
��	��
���4
�
+��)
��
#������
#������
��������
�
4
��
!��
��������
�����
�������#���	��)
�=��#�
�����
!!
��>�����
��)�C�

�������+�2���!
���
�
�
��!
�����
�D��������������4
��)
����
�
��!
����������������
��)

��#���	��)
��������
�
������C0)
������
��
�
�����)
��#����������
��
!���������������
��)

��D�

�0��� 0)
�����������
�
������4
�4��
��
���#��
�������#������
�������
!
��
���
�����)
�?
��	����@���
�
���
�!�
���
���
���)��
�4

������
�
�+��)
�����������4
���
�
���	������0)�����
�
������4
��
!
��
���
����
�)
�?�#��
��@���
�
����

�

�0��� +���

����
� ����	
����

�0��� 0)
���
�
������������)
��4
����
��
���	�������)
��
#����@���
�
����
��
�
����$#��
������
�)��
�
�)�

��
�
����)��)��
��
#���)
��
#����@�������#�
��
��)���������#����������0)
��)�

��
�
����
��
�
�����
�
�
�
#�
���
�+���4
������	�

�����������)�����
���
�
������)
��
��������4
����
���C/������4
�
D�
������
A#��
�����
���

�0�4� 0)
��
#������)
��)���!
#��
���
���
��)
���
��
���
���)
�����<��

�� �
�#�
��)
������

�� ���
����)
������

�� 0����!
���)
�������
����)����������

�� $�
�
��)
�������

Page 59



�

�

�0�5� 0)
��
����
��
��)
���
��
���
���)
�����������4
����
�4���)
������
��
��
���������
�����
��
��
��

!!��
���
�
����	�
���)
�
��)
���
�
�!���������)
��
�
����
���
��������)
��
�������
����
�����)��)
�
�
���
���

�

�0�2� /���	�
��(�
� ��
�
(��(�
����

�0�6� ������������	
�
������������
	���������
!�	

������	
�
���������
���!�
���������)
#���4
��
�
��
��
��������	
���)�
#	)�
��)
���)
� �����
����������
	���
��
���)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
���$
��
���
�
��������
��
���
�
���
��)������� �����
����������
	���
��������4
��
���
�
��A#���
��������
#���
�
 �����
����0
����

���	���!��� �������
��
����	'
	�'
��
����
���&��2��
�(
�
	�
������"��
�&�

� �
	����+�!
���
����
����
��!
������#��
��
���)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
��

�0�7� 0)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
�����)
���
���)
�.:� ���
���������
��
����
����
���
�
����������	
��4��
�)
�.
��
��9
��
��)���0
����

��

�0�.� ����
 ��(�
����

�0��� 0)
�������
	���
����)
#���4
�#�
���
���!
����
����
�������	������
�
#��
����
����
�������)
#���4
�
#����
������
A#��
���
��

���	�

���
���
���	������	
�
������

�0���  �����
����������
	���
�����
��)
��
��
���4������
!� ��
��
������)��)
��������#���������4
��	�����	�
��
�
�
!!��
������)����)
�������
��C
�����
���������
����)
�
�����
�����
�D��

�0��� 0)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
�����)
���
���)
�������
�������
��������#���4
��	�

��4��.90�4
!
�
�
4
��	����
���
��)
��
	���
�������������
��4
��
�
�
��!�
���)
��
	���
��#��
����)
��)��
��	�

���)���
�������4
���
�
���%���	����	�����
��������
�����
������4
�#����
��4���)
������
��
�����������
�
���
���
��)
��
��)����
��
�����.90��

�

�0� �����
�(��	�
��9�
���
	��(�
����

�0�� +'����
��

	��
����
�(��	�
�

�0�� �0)
�?�
��
���
�������
	���
�@��
������������
	����������
��)
�
�	�������
���

8� 0)
��
�	
�8�
����������
��)
��
���
���
!�
#��
�
��C��4���
��D���
��
����4
�����)���
�)
�$
��
���
�.����
	���0)
�
#��
�
����
�����
�����
������
���
��!�������
�
�
���
����
����)��)��	������
��
����4
�����)����)
�$
��
���
�.����
	��4#����
��������#�����
��������
��
����������	
�����)����)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
������

8� 3
�����
����������
����
�����)�
'�
���
��������#������
�����

�0�� �����
���
 �
�'���	�
�����������
� ��
��	
���	'����
��

	��
����
�(��	�
�
� �
�����
	� �

�	������'��'������"���� 
	� ����
����	'���"
���0�+'������
��&�	'���":��	����;�
���	����<�
���	'������
��&��	��
�����
	� �
���1�0�

�04� 0)
��
��
���
�������
	���
���������
���
��)
��
�
���������#����
�!
���)
����#���	
�
�����
�
����
�
������

�05� ��������
�8���
�����

�
�
� �	�
��
����
�(��	�
��

�02� 5��)�������
���

����
����
�����
�����
�����
��)��
����������	
�
��������	��#�
��)���������

�4
��
������������
!��)
�	

������	
�
���
!��)
�������
���5��)�������
���)
#����
����
�����
�����������������
����������
	���
���)�������#�
���)
��������
��)
��
���
���
!�����
4;
����
�����

�06� 5��)��
����
��
��+���
;
�����
	����
��������
�)��
���������
	���
���)��)�����#�
��������
��)
���
�
��
����
�
4;
����
���0)
����
���������#
�����
����
��#�
��)���������������#��
�������
4��
�����
����	
�
����
���������)�����������
��)
����
���!�
����������	
����

Page 60



�

�

�07� *��������
����
�������
��
�
��)����)
�
�������#������)�	)���
���	�������
����������������
���
�
��������
)��
�������
�
���)
��
��
���
�������
	���
��#��
������)��������
����������
��
#���
��
���
�

4;
����
���*���)������
+��)
���#�
�
��
!!
�������4
���!!
�
��������)
���������������
��)

����
�
��
�#���4
���
�
������
�����
�����

�0.� *������
���4�
��)����)
����
��������������
�������
�
��)���
�
��
	���
����0)
��������
�����
��)

������
4
���!!
�
����	�������)
���!!
�
���
4;
����
�������)
#����)
�
!
�
�4
���
�
�����
����	�����B)
�
�
����
����
��
���
���������!�����
���
�)
��������
�+��������)���������
�@���
��
���4�������
�����
�
����)���
����
�������)
������
��
�@���
��
���4�������
��
�����#����
����������	
��)
���������
����	����

�

�0��� ����
	��(�
�����

�0��� %
��)���������
���
���	��
�
���������4
���
�
��
���
��)
�.
��
��9
��
��)���0
��������)
��
G#���
�����
�5�
�
�������6#���
���*���
�
�
���&�
���
������.��#������
�����

�����$�4��
��
�)��)����������#�
:�

�� 0)
��
�����	��!�������
��
���
�������!��
��4���)
��
#����<�

�� 0)
����
����
������	
�
�������
����)��)���
��
����
�
��#�	
��<�

�� 0)
��
�
#��
����������
���
!���������	
�
�������
��<�����

�� ���
�
���
��
!�)
����	��!�����������������!!
����)
�$
#����@���4�������
��

��������4���
����

���������	
�
����
�
����	��)
#���4
��
8
������
�����)��
����#
#���
#���
��
�!
�����
�
�
���
���	<��)
�5.������
��������
4;
����
�+������+���������
�������
�!
�����
��������
�������

�
�
�

40� �����
	��(�
�����
�
(����	�

40�� ������
�
(����	���=�
 ��
	����

40�� 0)
����������	
�
����
����+�����#���	�����	#�����
��
�
�+������4
��
��
�
��
��
����
���4���)
�
�#����$
�����

������)
��
��
���4�
� ��
��
�������)
���
�
�����+�#����
���
����
��
���
�!#��)
��
�
�
�
��
���������������	
�
�����
�
��
������
��
�	�������
�����)��	
��

40�� B)
�
��)
��
#�����)���
���4���)
��	�
#����)
�)��
��
��
���4������!
������+��)
���)
#�������#�
�
�
������4
#���)
����
�
�����)
��
����
!��
!
�
��
�
���
�����#��
��!
���)
�	�
#�0�

404� +

����(��

405� 0)
��
A#��
�
���!
�����������	
�
����������	��)��)������
��#�
��)���
�
��
���
�4
�������
!!��
���
)��
��)
���������
A#��
���
���
���!�+�
���#��
+��
���
�������
���
���)
����������
����
�����)��)
�
�
����
���)
����
���
+�
��	
�
����)
#���4
���
���!�
���)�
#	)��)
�������������
�
����

402� �����%���	
�
����������	�!
�����!!�����
�
��
��%
�4
��������4
��
���
�
���)�
#	)����
�
�����	�
�

��
���)
��
�����	�	��
����

406� B)
�
��
A#��
�+��������	�����
��
���
�	
�
�����
+�
!��)��)����������	
�
������������+��)
#���4
�
��
���!�
���)�
#	)��)
����#���
����
�
���!
�������
��
���
�

�������
�4
����

�

407� ��������
	����

40.� ������)
#���4
��
����
�
������
����A#���
����4������	
�
����
��������
����
��
����

���	�����
�����
!�	

������	
�
����������
���B)
���
�
�����+��
������
�
�	��	������+���	��!�������)��	
�
�����)
�
��
���
������
�����
���	��!���������#��

���	�
��!�����	��)
#���4
�����#��
���

40��� *������)
��
��
���4������
!��)
������
��
���
��
��#�����
���������#�������������
���
������
������)�

�)
���
�
�����
!!��
��+�����#���	��)
�
�!�
��
�)
��������
������

Page 61



�

�

40��� *!��)
���#�
�
!��������
���)
�!���#�
�
!����
4;
����
�
�����������)����)
��
�
�������
��������
����
�)
��

4;
����
�
����������+��������)
��#���
!��)
��
��
���4�
�
!!��
���
��
��#�����
��)�����#�
�
��!���#�
��
�
�)
�
��
��
!��)
�
!!
��
��
4;
����
�
������
���

40��� *�!
�����
������	#�����
�
�����������	
�
��������4
�������4�
��
�����
���
�

�����)��
��#�
��
���
��������)
�������
�������)��
������
���5���
�

�����)
#���
��#�
�����
����)
#�����
����
�
�)
�������	
��!
���������
���
�����

40��� 5���
�

�������4
��
���#���
����
�
�����������	
�
�����
	�
�������	

���������
��)�
#	)�
����	
�
����

���	�+��
���4��
!��	�������)
�������
������

�
�

	���=��
������9�#�� 
����
��
50� >���	��� ��	�&��
� � �&����
�����

50�� *�
���!���	�����������4
#�������	:�

�� �)����
#���)���
���)����
#����������
���)
�
4;
����
H��

�� �)
�������)
�
��
#������)���
�H��

�� )
�������)���
#������)���
�H��

�� )
�������
���
�
���
���������
��)
��������
�����
��)

��
!��)���)���
���	H��

50�� B)�����������
���
���!�
�������)
��
#����
��
�����)
���
�
���������
�
���
���)
�)
���
#���
�
�

���	��������
��!����
�����
��
��������
�
������
	��+�
�	�������
�����
�
���*�����4
����������
��
�
���
��
�
�)
��������
���!���	����������)���	��
���
#���!!
�
����
���
����
��
���)
����
����#���
���
0)
�
����
��
���#���4
���
����4
#���)���
4;
����
����4
��	���������
��
�������
��)
���
���
���!��
��������������#�
:�

�� 6������
����	�
���
���4�
������������!��������
���
���
�<��

�� %�����	�
#���)
���
�
��
��������
�
�#�
�<������	����!!��
���
���!�����������
��)����	
<��

��  �����	�#�����)
�������
!����������������	�!
��!

�4�����

50�� �������)
#����)
��4
��
!��
��#���	��)
�?�&�@00�	'���I�@�C
���)
���#�
�����
!!
���
�����
��)

������
������D�����
��)�����	��
�����
!
�
��
��#�4
�����

504� �������)
#���4
���
��!��������
��
�����
!#���������
����
��������)
#����
���
������
!������	�
�
�
����

505� �������)
#���4
�
#��
�
�4��
�������!�
�
���#�
���
��
���
�
�����������+�
��)���������)
#���4
�
��
���!�
���
�����
�����0)������4
��#�
�
��)���	)���
�#����������!!
�
�����
�
������
���
��� �

20� >���	�����
��
����

20�� 0)
��
#�����)�����
�#�
������
�
������
�)
��������
��
�����
�
��)
������4�����
����	������������
���
��)

��C
!!
���,���#�
D���

� )��
�	�

20�� 0
�)
������
����)
��������C
!!
��D+��
�)��
���
���!�
��������
�
!��������!�
�����
�2<�

�D�9
��
�D��
	��	�4�
�
�D�%��	�����
�D�%�;
��
2D�$��������


������	�J
J

����������


������	��


������	��


������	��


������	��

Page 62



�

�

20�� �����
��
�����
�
��
#��	
���
��
���
��)
�����
�
!��)
��������4���
����
���	��)������
�
!��������
�)
������)���
���)
�
4;
����
+�#���	��)
���������
�A��
���
�8�B�������8��
�
��	�8�$A/8�>9��
� �����"���(8�
C�����������	����	�8����	

�	�
��#���
�
���8�����	
	���8����	���
��
	��&
�	���8�#���
�
���8���
&�
�
����&�
��
�	��(�
� �

��
��

	���	

	�(��

204� ����

204� ��!#����
�������
��
!�����������
�������
���	�����
����
������)
�?���������
�
����@��)��)��)
#���4
�
#�
���)
�����
����	�������

������'�� �

205� 0
�)
����)
������
��
�����
����)
����
��)

����
�
�C��#�
D+��
�)��
���
���!�
��-����
	
��
��
!�
���
��)

���)����)
�����������
��#���#���	��)
���!
���
�
!��)
�
4;
����
��0)
�
���
:�

�
� %�
��� &�!����

�� $�
�
����	�� ��	�
��
� �� ���
������
���4�
� �82K� ����
�
���
!�����+��
�����
��
� �� L
����
�� -8�2K� ����
���
�
��#�
����
��)

���

���
��

����
��
�
� �� 9
�� �-8��K� ��
�
������
�����
���
A#��
��
� �� %
�
���
� ��8-�K� %������
���
4�4����������
���������
� 2� 3�	)� -�8��K� %������
���
4�4����������
���������

���
����
���
� -� L
���)�	)� M��K� ���������
����������
��#���4
������
��
#���
� � � � �

��������
��

202� 0)
��������
�
�������#����������
��
!���������������
��)

����

206� &��
�����
���������
���4�
��
�)��
���������)�����
�
�
���
�
��)���
�
���
�
�
!�������+��
�	����
���	�
���#�
��)����
#���)��
����������
������������
��+���'��#���
������������
���
������)
�
����
4
��

����*���)����������
+��
������
��)����
#���
�
���������	
��)
���������
����	��
��)
��
���
���
�����
����
���N���	��)
���
���
!��
�
����
��������
�)
����

�

60� �����	��(�
�
�������	
���
� ��� �
�	
� ��(�	���

����

60�� 0)
���
�
������������)
��4
����
��
���	�������)
��
#����@���
�
����
��
�
����$#��
������
�)��
�
�)�

��
�
����)��)��
��
#���)
��
#����@�������#�
��
��)���������#����������0)
��)�

��
�
����
��
�
�����
�
�
�
#�
���
�+���4
������	�

�����������)�����
���
�
������)
��
��������4
����
���C�4
�
�/D������
�
A#��
�����
���

� %�
��� '
�
��� ��	�
�#�����	
�
������
�	�
�� (���
�������	��
� �8-� 1�

�� ���
���4�
+��#4;
����
��
���
���	�� �����
��
��
� /8�2� ��4
�� �

��������
�����	
�
��� �����
��
��
� �-8��� �
�� �
A#��
��#�	
������
���
�� %���	
��
�

60�� 0)
��
����
��
��)
���
��
���
���)
�����������4
����
�4���)
������
��
��
���������
�����
��
��
��

!!��
���
�
����	�
���)
�
��)
���
�
�!���������)
��
�
����
���
��������)
��
�������
����
�����)��)
�
�
���
���

�

60�� 0)
��
#�����)���!
#��
���
���
��)
���
��
���
���)
�����<��
�
� '
�	�
�� )������	�
�� �
���
����
��
�

���������	���
�	�����������
���������������	��������������
��	��� ����	��	��
���
�!�"�#���
��!����
���	����$����%�����&�
'�!�����������%�!�����	��	��
"����!�����	�
�����������!�(�

��������%������!�)	
�	�������%��
��

���������	�)	
�	���"�������
����*�������	���������� ����	�
	��
���
�!�"�#������!
���
���	����$����%�����&��'�!
����������%�!�����	��	���"����!
����	�
�����������!�(�
��������
%������!�)	
�	�������%�����

���������	����������	

���
���	�


������	��!
��
���	


������	�0)
�����
�����
��
��
����)
����
��
��
��<�
�	���8
��K��������
��4#�	
��O���
�
�
����M��K��������O���
�
��:�J
J
J
J
J


������	�.�	��!�����

����+%,

Page 63



�

�

� �
�#�
� 0)
������������
�����
��)

���

����
�4
��
�#�
��� ��4
��
���
��
� ���
��� *����������
�����
��)

��������������
���4�
��
�
�+�������

���
���4�
��
��
�#�
�
������
�
��
���
!!
����
��
����
��)
�
���������
����
����	��

��4
��
��	�

��

� 0����!
�� .
�
�
!��)
���������4
��
���
���
��
��4�����
'�
����������
����
3
�
�
���
�
�
!��)
������������
�����C
�	���
�#����
�D�����
�)����

����
�4
�����	
���

����

� $�
�
� 0)
������)���4

���
������
��
�����
'�
���
�������
��� 1�

��
�
�

� � �

70� /���	�
��(�
� ��
�
(��(�
����

70�� ������������	
�
��������������
	���������
!�	

������	
�
���
#����
������)����������)
#���4
�
�
��
�
������
����A#���
���������
���
����������)
������
�����
�
��
�4
��#��
��!#��
��
#��#��
��!#�������)
���
����!
�����
��4
�
�
��������4�
��

� $�
 �����
��
�	�
�� *��	����
�	�
��
� �
�����
�4#��4�������������	��� $#��
�������
���
�����
!!
����
����!�����)
�
����

%��
��)��	
��
���)����
!��
������
����
� �
�����
�4������	��!���������	��� $#��
�������
���#��
��!#��(��
���
����
�
#��
���
� �
	����
� $#��
�������
��#��#��
��!#�����

���
������
���
�

70�� 0)
���
���!�����
��
!��������������
��)
�A#
���
���
���
��#��#
����
#��
�
!�����
����*!��)����
����
�����
���
+�����#���4
���
������
�#�
��
���

70�� 0)
���
���!�����
��
!��������������
����#��
���
���
�����
��
�����	��
������0)����)
#���4
�
�
��#�����
���
��)
�
��)
�����4
�
!����

�

.0� �����
�(��	�
��

.0�� ���������������4
��
�
��
�����
��)
���� �����
����������
	���
��
����$
��
���
�������
	���
����

.0�� ��������
	���
��������
�
��:�

�� ��������
���!�
��8��
����
4;
����
+�����#���	����
!
�
��
��
�
�������
��!�
��#���	�=�!I,���)
�I><��

�� &��	�������������
���
���������
�
�4��
��
����������������
��)

�<�

�� �����
��
�<�

��  ��
�����
�<�

�� $
���
�������
�<�

�� ����
����
��
���
���)
�����<��

�� 0)
�
!!��
���
��
���4�
�!
���)
�����
�<�

�� �����������
������
��)
�)
���)
�����	����	�����
�����
�
�����	
��

�� 0)
�����
������#������#���	���
	�
����
�
�<�

�� $#��
�����������
���
���������
�
�
��
��)
�����
��)���4

������
�
��
���

�� 0)
����
��)
����������������
��
�
��

�

�

���������	�)	
�	���"�������
����-�	��	����%�����

Page 64



�

�

.0�� ���&� ��	�
�������

.04� 0)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
��������#4�����
�#�
�����������
�
��
���
�$�4��
�+��&�
���
������
.��#����������#����$
�����

���0)
�
��
�
���������
�������������)����
�������
�!��
������
��!
�����
������)��
�4

���
�
����
�����4
��	����=
'
������
�>�#��
��.�)
�#�
�����
!��)
�9
����
1
�
���
���������/�+�

.05� �����
��
���
��
�!��
�����������������4
��
�
��
������)
��
���������4#���)
�������4
��
����
�����
����
�����
��
�
��#�
��
�������
����)��������
�
���
���
A#��
�
����������
�
��
��
�!��
���������!
��
����
�)
������
�����
��
��
���#�)�����
��
�������
����������
���
	���������
	
���

.02� �����
�
���)
��
����	���������#��
��
!������
�!��
���������������)����)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
��
�#���4
��
#	)��!�
��&�
�9
	������

.06� 0)
�.
��
��9
��
��)���0
��������
���
��)����)
���
A#��
�������
�������#����
�����
��
���
!���
������#�����
�!��
�����������4
��#�
��������
������)
��#4�����
����+�����)��)����
��������4
��
!
��
���
�
�)
�$
��
���
�1
�
�����
�	�
#����B)
�
��)
����
��
!
��
���)
�������4
�����#��
�����)��)
������

��
�������)
�
#��
�
��
!
��
��4�����
��)
�.90���

.07� �����
�
����)�����
�����	��
��)
�����	
�
���
!��
�!��
���������������������4�
�
���)
�*�����
��������
%���	
�
�����	
����

�

�

	���=�������
� ���������"���	����
5�
��
�
�)������
�
��
���������
#�����������	
�
����
������$
�4����	��)��
���
��
��)������)����
���
����
��)������)
����
����4#�
��
��)
��#��
���
!����
	���
�����������	
�
�����

��0� �B���	� ����"�
��

��0�� ����
�
��
���
�4
���)��
����������	
�
����
��
���4�����<��)
���)
#�����
�
�
��)
��
���
���#��#�
�

��
������!
���#��
��!#�����������	
�
��+�����
��
�	��	����������	
�
�������������
	�������

�
����
�����

���
�!#��)
���)
��
#����@��
4;
����
��������)
#���!

���
�#�
��)��+�4����
���!���	���������
�)
�����
�+��)
����
��
��	��
����)������
��
���
�!���
�
����)�������
4#�������
������#��
���

�����

��0�� 0)
���������
���
�������#�
����������
�
���+��)����
A#��
����
����
�+��)�����
�4�
#	)���
��
#����+�
��4��
�������
�����

���)
#���4
�#�
���
���!
����
����
�������	������)
#���4
��
�����
���
�

��#�
��)
���������
�4
��	�����	
���

��0�� 0)
����������
�����������
�����������	��
���)
����
�������������#�8�
8���
�#��
��������	�
!�)
��
$6$�����	
��������

�

��04� !� �	������		���

��05� �#����$
�����

������
��
��
��)
��
#����@���
��
���
����������	
�
����
����+���������
����
���#����+��
���
�������
��
���)
�
!!
����
�
���
!����������	
�
�������
������������
����4#��
���
�
�
��
���
�	
�
�����
������	
�
��������

��02� �#����$
�����

���������
��

�����#����
�!�
���)
����
������#�����
����)�����������
�4
��	�
����	
������������
�����
�����
������4���)
��
����
!��)����
������

�

��06� B�������9�C��������)��
������	�-��
�����9���
�	���������		���

��07� �5�
�
���,�6#���
���*���
�
�
���&�
���
��,�.��#�����$
�����

�������
���
���)
��
��
���
������
�
	���
��A#���
�����)
���
��
���	��)
��
#����@���
�!
�����
��
�
��#�
��)������
���
��)���4

��
��
���!�
�������)���
!!
����
�����
�����4
��	����
���������4
��	�#�
���
���!
����
����
��
���
�������
����
�
�
�����

���������	�*�	������


���������	����������	

���
���	�

���������	�*�	����������


���������	�*�	����������


���������	�*�	����������


���������	�*�	����������



������	�5�
�
�������
6#���
���*���
�
�
��


������	�



�������	�
�
���
������


������	��


�������	����#����������#����
$
�����

���0)
�
��
�
����
�����
�������������)����
������
�
�!��
��������!
�����
������
)��
�4

���
�
����
�����4
��	�
���=
'
������
�>�#��
��
.�)
�#�
�����
!��)
�9
����
1
�
���
���������/�+J
�����
��
���
��
�!��
������������
�����4
��
�
��
������)
��
�����
����4#���)
�������4
��
����
��

��)
�����!#���
����������!�
���)
�
�
��
���
�������
	���
���
�
��#�
�
�
�������
����)��)
� ����
$
�������
����+��
���
�
�������
�
��
����
���
������
����������
�)
����#�	
��
�
!������
	���
�����
	�


������	�
��)
�����!#���
����������
!�
���)
��
��
���
�������
	���
��
�
�
��#�
��
�������
����)��)
�
 ����$
�������
����+��
���
�
���
�����
��
����
���
������
������
�����)
����#�	
��
�
!������
	���
�����
	�


������	��
A#���
���


������	��


�������	��
	�����J
0)
�.
��
��9
��
��)���0
���
�����
���
��)����)
���
A#��
�
������
�������#����
�����
��
���

!���������#�����
�!��
�����������
4
��#�
��������
������)
��#4����
�
����+�����)��)����
��������4
�
�
!
��
���
��)
�$
��
���
�
1
�
�����
�	�
#����B)
�
�
�)
����
��
!
��
���)
�������4
�
����#��
�����)��)
������
��
��
�����)
�
#��
�
��
!
��
��4����
�
��)
�.90��J
�����
�
����)�����
�����	��
��)
�
����	
�
���
!��
�!��
������
���������������4�
�
���)
�
*�����
��������%���	
�
���
��	
���J


������	�J

Page 65



�

�

�

��0.� �
"���	�
� ����������

��0��� 0)
�$�4��
�����������
�
��)
����������	
�
����
������

��0��� $�4��
������$
#����+�����
����
�8�����	�4
��
�+������4
����
�����
�
!����������
����
�����)�����
�
����
�����
���
��)
����0)
�������)��
��)
��
��
���4�������
�
��#�
��)��������������
����
�
���
��
��
;
����)
����	��
!!���
�����	
�������)
#����
A#
������
����
��
!���
��
#������
���!�
�����������
�����)
���
�
��������

��0��� 0)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
�������4
��
�
��
���
�$�4��
��
����A#���
����4������
��)����)
������
�
���
���)
���
	�
���
!�����	����	�����
���

��0��� 0)
�9
��
��)������������	
�
�����
���!�
����������
!��)
����
��!
��
���0)
�������)��
��
��
���4������
�
�
��#�
��)����)
�����4��
���
��
�	#
���
����
��������)
���
����	��
��������������	��
����
�����
0)
�
��������)
#���4
��
�����
���
���
���!��)
���)
����
�4
��	�����	
�����

��0�4� *������#�����4��
���
�4
����)
#����

�����#����
��)����)
����������	
�
�����
�
������4
��	��
��
����
!
�
��
��
��)
����
��
����
��
��!
��
���)�
#	)�����#���
������)� ��
��
����

��0�5� +'����
��

	��#���
�
����#
����

��0�2� 0)
�$
��
���
�	
�
�����
�1�
#����
��
��#��
��
����
�
�
����
���
�����
��)
������
����	
�
����
����������)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
����

��0�6� 0)
�.
��
��9
��
��)���0
��������
A#
����)����)
�$11��
��
�������)���
�	
����������
��	�
#��
!�
�������
�
��#�
��)����)
����
�4
��	��
�
��
�+���
�
�������
���
�
���
��
������0)���������
�����
��
��
��
�
����)��)�����4
�!
#���
���)
�������
���
���
���
��
�!��
��������������������
��	�
���
���
���
�
������
�������#����
��
�.90������)
������
��
����)����)
����
�4
��	�����	
���
��
�������

�

��0� �-&&���
�
�������"���	����

��0�� 0)
��'��&�B*���	��������B*���	����C�

 �)��
������
	����
��
���4������!
���)
����������	
�
���
�
����������
��
����
���
�
��

��)
��
#����@��
!!
����
�����	
�
���
!��������*���)
����
�
����?�
��)@+�
�)
������������
������#��
����
��
������	
����
�
��#�
��)���������������	
���
�����
������������
���
����)��)����
��������

��0�� 0)
�5'
�#���
�6
������
��
��
���4�
�!
���
����	��
�
����
��
�
�����0)
������
��
�����
��
�
�
��4��
5'
�#���
�6
�����
����
��
����
����4
#���)
��
���
��
!��)
�����+��
�
����	�
���)
��������
�
�����
�)����
�
����
���
�����!��������)����

��0�� �0)
��������
����
���
��
���
��������������
!��
�
�
���	���������
�
����	��)
��
#�����4#���
��������
�����
��
���
������
	�
�+���
;
����������
	����
���

��04� 0)
������
���
 �
�'���+�
����
��
��
����
����
��
���4�
�!
��
�
��

��	��)
��������
�
��
��
���)
�
$
��
���
�������
	���
��

��05� ��
��	�
����
��
��
���4�
�!
������	��	��������
��)
��
���
���
!��)
�
4;
����
��
!��)
���
���������
�+�
;
���������)��)
����
����
�����	
�����0)
�
������������4
�����	
��������
�����
����)��)����
����+�
#���	��)
�������
	���
���
�����
������)
���

��02� 0)
���
��	�
��&������
��������
��
���4�
�!
�����������	��)
�
�
������
���
!����#����
��������
�)��)��
�����
������#��
����	��)
����������	
�
�����
	����
�4���#������	����������
����������
�
��)
�6
�����

��06� 0)
���
��	�
��&������
��������
��
���4�
�!
���
���
���	��)
�����
�
�����
������
!!
����
�
���
!�
�)������������	
�
����
���������!
���
��
���	��
�������
����)��
���
�������
�#�
��4������
�)
��
���
��
����
��
��
����
�������	
��������)�
#	)��)
�.
��
��%���	
�
���0
����������
��
���4�����
��
�
�
	��
���
����
������#���������4
��
�
�
������)
����#������
������#������
	����
��

���������	����������	

���
���	�

���������	�*�	������



������	�����������

Page 66



�

�

��07� 0)
�!� �	��

	��
�'���/
�
(�
�����
��
���4�
�!
��
��#���	��)����)
�
��
��
���
���������
�
��
���!�
������)
����#����#����������)
����
���
����
!
�
��
���
��)
�$
��
���
�������
	���
���

�

��0� ��
������
�
(�
��
��0�� ��
������
�
(�
����
��
��
���4�
�!
����
���!���	���������	��	��������
��)
�
4;
����
��
!��)
���

�
����
��
���������
����)��)����
�������0)
��
#�����
��
#��	
������	
����
���
���!�+�#��
�����������
����	
�����+������
����)
���
����
�����������)����)
��������4�
��
�
����
��
�
����

��0�� �0)
���)
#���
��#�
��)����)
����
����������
#����������
���
��+��)
�
�����
�����
+�������
#���
�
�����
!��
����
��������	�������
;
�������	
�
��+�����#���	��
�
����	��
��
�4
����

�

��0� !���������������������
��0�� 0)
���
���!�����
��
!�������
��
��
�����#��!�
���
���������������#������

��0�� ��?�����&��
�@�����)
�
��
��
!���������������������	
��)�����������
����	�����0)�����������
��
�
����������	�����
�
���
!�)
���
���
������
�����
���
	�
����	����

��0�� ��������
�����
���!�
���
��
���
��������������4
�����	�
���
�����������#���
!!��
���)
������4
�����
���)
�
����
��?�
��
���4�
�&!!��
�@������

Page 67



�

�

Page 68



� �� �



	�
4�
3�
�
��

�
�


 
��
9
��
�(
��
	�

�
+�
�
�
�

	�
�

�4
0�

)�
�

�	
��
��

�
�


 
�

B
&&
��
	�

�
��
��
�

	
�(
�

�
�

)�
�

�
	�
�

)�
�

�
	�

A
��

�
��

�
�

7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�C
PQ
��
��
�$
��
���
�D�

�
�C�

�

�
#

�P
Q2
��
��
��
�D
� 

!
��

�
�)

�
��
�#

�
��
��
��
��

�
��
�

��
�

��

�

�
#

��)

�
�

�
�
���

�
���

�
�

��
�
��)
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

��

��
B
�
�
��
��
��

9

�
��

�
��

�
��
��

�
��
��

�
��
��)
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�	

�
��

��
�

�

�
�	
��

.
)

��
��

��
��
��
��
���
�

!!

��
��
	�
�

��
��

�
�

���

�
��
C�

!
��

�
�

��
��
��)
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

�D
�

��
$
A
/
�

%
��
��
��
��

	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#

�
!

��
�

�

�
+�

��
>
9
�
�

�
 
��
��
�"
��
�
(
�

�
��
��
�

��

�
�

��
��)

�
��)
�,
��
�!

�
��
��
��
	

�

��
���

�
�4

�
�	
�

��
C
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
�	�
�

6
��

!��
��

�
�#
��
�

��

!
��

�
8�

�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��
�

�+
�

��
�
�
�
	


�
	�

�
�#
�
��

�

�
��
�

%
��

�
�4
�

��
�

�
��

!
��
)�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
�	

	
��
�
�

�

�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�	

�
�
��

�
��

�
��
��
��
�+
�

��
�
�
�	
�
�
�

��

	
��
&

�	
��
�
�

%
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
�

���

�
��
	�
�#
��

�

�
��



��
��

��
#
�
��

�

�
��
�

�



��
	

�

��
��
�

�4
#�
�E

�

�
��
��
��
�

��

#
��

�

�
+�

��
�
�

&�

�


�
��
�&
�

�
�

�	
��
(
�

0
��
	

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
4#
��

��
��
�
��
	�
��
���
��
��)
��

�
��
��
��
�

��

�
)

��
��
�	

�
��

�
�

4;

�
���

�
��

��

%�(��(�"���

�
�

�
�



	�
��
	


	
�(
��

�
��
���
��!
��
�#
�

��

��

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��
�

��
�C
A#
��
��!
��
�
)�
���
��
�

�
��
�4
��
��
��
��
��!
��
�#
�

���
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

�D
�

��

A
��

�
��
�

7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�C
Q�
��
R
��

�Q
�2
�R
�$
��
���
��D
�

��
C�

�

�
#

�Q
2�
��
�

�Q
��
��
��
��
�D
�� 

!
��

�
�)

�
��
�#

�
��
��
��
��

�
��
�

��
�

��

�

�
#

��)

�
�

�
�
���

�
���

�
�

��
�
��)
��
��
��
��

�

��
���
��

��
�

��

B
�
�
��
��
��

.

�

�
)

��
���
��
�!�

�
��
��
!!�
��
��
�
��

�
��

�
8�



�

��
��

��
�

��
�

�

�
�	
��

%

�
�#
�
��

��
��
��
��
���
���
�#

�

!
!

��
��
	�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��
�

��
�C
�

!��

�
�

��
��
��)
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

�D
�

��
$
A
/
�

.

�

�
�

	�
���

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#

�
!

��
�

�

�
+�

��
>
9
�
�

�
 
��
��
�"
��
�
(
�

�
��
��
�

��

�
�

��
��)

�
��)
�,
��
�!

�
��
�
��
��

�
#�
���
��
4�

�

�
�4

�

�
��
��
��
)

��
��

��
���
��

�
�+
�

��
C
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�	
��
�
�	
��

.
��	
)�
��
��

�
#�

�
��

�
��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��
��)
��
��
	�
��
���
��
�#
��
�

�+
�

��
�
�
�
	


�
	�

�
�#
�
��

�

�
��
�

.

�

�
4�

�
��

�
��

!
�;

��
���

�
��
�

��

�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��)
��
��
�#
��
�

��
�

��
�

	�

�
�+
�

��
�
��
�	

	
��
�
�

�
��

�
�

��

��
���

�
��
��

	
��
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
�!

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�+
�

��
�
�
�	
�
�
�

��

	
��
&

�	
��
�
�

.

�

�
�#
��

�

�
��



��
�

��

'
�

��
��
�

��
��
��
��

�
�4

�
�

�
�

��)

�
���
���
�

�

�
�A
#�
���
��
�

��
#
�
��

�

�
��
�

1

�

�
��
��

�
)�
��
4


�
��
��
�

��
�
��
#�
�

��
�


�
��

�
�#
�8
�

8�
��

�
�
��)
��
��
	�
��
���
�
��
��
�

��
��
��

�

�

�
�+�

��
�
�

&�

�


�
��
�A
�

�
�

�	
��
(
�

0
��
	

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
�
��)
��
��
	�
��
���
�
��
��
�

��

�
)

��
��
�	

�
��

�
�

4;

�
���

�
��
��
��

�

#
��

�
+�

��

����

�
�

�
�



	�
��
	


	
�(
��

7
��
�#
�

���
��

�
��

�
��
	�
�

��

�
��

�
��
��

��
��C
A#
��
��!
��
�
)�
���
��
�

�
��
�4
��
�
��
	�
��
��!
��
�#
�

���
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

�D
�

��

A
��

�
��
�

7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�C
MQ
�2
��
��

��Q
��
�$
��
���
��D
��

��
C�

�

�
#

�Q
��
��
��

�Q
�2
��
��
��
��
D�
 

!
��

�
�)

�
��
�#

�
��
��
��
��

�
��
�

��
�

��

�

�
#

��)

�
�

�
�
���

�
���

�
�

��
�
��)
��
��
��
��

�

��
���
��

��

��

B
�
�
��
��
��

*�
�#
��
���
���
��
�

��
��
��)

�
�)

�
���

�
�
��
��
!!�
�

��
��
	�
�

��
�

�

�
�	
��

9

�	
��

��
��
��
��
���
���
�#

�
�

!!

��
��
	�
�

��
��

�
C�

!
��

�
�

��
��
��)
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

�D
��

��
$
A
/
�

.

�

�

�
�

	�
���

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�#

�
!

��
�

�

�
���
��
��
��
��
�

��

�
#�
��
�

��
,
�

'�

�
��
���
��

�
�

��
�

�+
�

��
>
9
�
�

�
 
��
��
�"
��
�
(
�

�
��
��
�

��

�
�

��
��)

�
��)
�,
��
�!

�
��
��
��
#�

�
��
#�
��
��

�
�

��
�
�;

�
���
��

�
��

!
��
�

��
�

�

�
�


�
�

+�

��
C
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
	�
�
�
�	�
�

.

�
��
�

��
#�
�

��

�
���
��
)

��
��

��
��
��)
��

�
��

�
4�

�
��
��
#�
��

�+
�

��
�
�
�
	


�
	�

�
�#
�
��

�

�
��
�

$

�
��
��

�

!
��
���

�
��
�

�

��
��

�
��

!�;

�
��
��

�
��
�

�

��
�

��
��
��
��
��)
��
�	
��
!��
��
���
��
�#
��
�

��

�
��

�
�

��
��
��
#�
�

��

�
��

�
��
�

��

��

/

(��
��

�
��
�	

	
��
�
�

�
��

�
�

��

��
��,
��
��
�

��
���

�
��
��

�
4

�S�
��

�
�

��
��
�!
!��

�
���

�
��)
�

��

�

�
+��

��

��
��

�
��
�
�
	�
"�
��
��
�%
�.
/�
��
�

0
��
1�
��
��
��
�
��
(�
��
��%
�2
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�%
�2
��
�
��3

�

�1
��
��
4�
�4

��
��-
��
�1
��
��
�%
��
�

��
��

�
��
�
�
	�
*�
	�
��
��
�


��
��

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��

��
��

�
��
�
�
	�
*�
	�
��
��
�


��
��

�
��
�
�
	�
*�
	�
��
�
���
�



��
��
�
�
	�
D

D 

��
��
�
�
	�
�
��
��
�

	
�(
�

�
��
��
+�
,

Page 69



� �

�
�
�	
�
�
�

��

	
��
&

�	
��
�
�

R

�
��
#�
�

�

�
��



��
�

��

'
�

��
��
�

��
��
��
��

�
�4

�
��
	�
�!�
��
��
��
��

�
�

��)

�
���
���
�

�

�
�A
#�
���
��
�

��
#
�
��

�

�
��
�

1

�

�
��
��

�
��
��
�	

�

�
��
�)
��

�
!�
��

��
�
��)
��

�

�
�

�#
��
��

��
�

	�
���
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

��
��

��

�

�

�
�

��
�
�

&�

�


�
��
�A
�

�
�

�	
��
(
�

0
��
	

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
�
��)
��
�	
��
!��
��
���

�
#�
��
�

��
�

	�
���
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

��
��

��

�

�

�
+�

��

�

�
�

�
�



	�
��
	


	
�(
��

.
�	
��
!��
��
��7
��
�#
�

���
��

�
��

�
��
	�
�

��

�
��

�
��
��

��
��C
A#
��
��!
��
�
)�
���
��
�

�
��
�4
��
��
	�
�!�
��
��
�!�
��#
�

���
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

�D
�

��

A
��

�
��
�

7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�C
MQ
��
��

�Q
��
�$
��
���
�D�

�
�C�

�

�
#

�Q
�2
��
��

�Q
2�
��
��
��
�D
� 

!
��

�
�)

�
��
�#

�
��
��
��
��

�
��
�

��
�

��

�

�
#

��)

�
�

�
�
���

�
���

�
�

��
�
��)
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

��

4�
B
�
�
��
��
��

�
�

�

�	

�
���
�#
��
���
���
��
�

��
�

4�
�

�

�
�	
��

.
�	
��
!��
��
��9

�
	�
�

��
��
��
��
���
�

!!

��
��
	�
�

��
��

�
�

���

�
��
�

�#
��
��

��
�C
�

!��

�
�

��
��
��)
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

�D
�

4�
$
A
/
�

7
��
�#
�

��

��
�

��
�

��
��
#

�!

��
�

�

�
��
��)
��
�;

�
��
��
��
�

��

�
#�
��
�

��
,
�

'�

�
��
���
��

�
�

��
�

�+
�

4�
>
9
�
�

�
 
��
��
�"
��
�
(
�

�
��
��
�

��

�
�

��
��)

�
��)
�,
��
�!

�
��
��
��
#�

�
��

��
�

!��
�!

���
�	

�
��
��

�
���
�

��
+�

4�
C
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�	
��
�
�	
��

��
��

���
��
��
��
��
�
��

���
��
��
�*$
0
��
��
�

�
��
�#
��

�
�

��
!

��
�

�	
��

��
��
��)
��
�;

�
��
��
�#
��
�

�+
�

4�
�
�
�
	


�
	�

�
�#
�
��

�

�
��
�

T

��
���

�
��
�

�

��
�

��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
!�
���
+��
��
�#
��

�
�

��
�

�	
��

��
�

��
��
��
��

�
8�
��
��

�
��
��)
��
�;

�
��
��
�#
��
�

��
�

4�
�
��
�	

	
��
�
�

.
��#
��
�

��
��
��

�

�
4

�

��
!

��
�

��
��
�

�
4

��
��
��
�

��
�

��

�
��
��
!!�
�

��
	�
��

�
��
��

�

�
�	

+
�7
��
�#
�

��

��



���

	
#�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
#�
���
	�
��
��

��
�!�
�

�

4�
�
�
�	
�
�
�

��

	
��
&

�	
��
�
�

$
#�
�

�

�
��



��
�

��

'
�

��
��
�

��
��
�

��

�
��

�
��

4�
#
�
��

�

�
��
�

1

�

�
��
��

�
��
��
�	

�

�
��
�)
��

�
!�
��

��
�
��)
��
�;

�
��

�
#�
��
�

��
�

	�
���
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

��
��

��

�

�

�
+�

4�
�
�

&�

�


�
��
�A
�

�
�

�	
��
(
�

0
��
	

��
��
��
�

��
�

��
��
#

#�
��
��
��
��
��
�#
��

�
��
4�

<
��
�;

�
���
��
��
�

��
�

�#
��
��

��
�

	�
���
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

��
��

��

�

�

�
+�

4�

/
:�
�

�
�

�
�



	�
��
	


	
�(
��

0

�
��
�7
��
�#
�

���
��

�
��

�
��
	�
�

��

�
��

�
��
��

��
�C
A#
��
��!
��
�
)�
���
��
�

�
��
�4
��
�

��
��!
��
�#
�

���
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

�D
�

4�

A
��

�
��
�

7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�C
MQ
��
�$
��
���
�D�

�
�C
�

�

�
#

�M
Q2
��
��
��
��
D�
�0
)

��
��
#

��
��
���
��

�
��
�

��
�

��

�

�
#

��)

�
�

�
�
���

�
���

�
�

��
�

�4

�
�

!��

�
��
��)
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

��

5�
>
9
�
�

�
 
��
��
�"
��
�
(
�

�
��
��
�

��

�
�

��
��)

�
��)
�,
��
�!

�
��
��
��
#�

�
��

�
��
4�
���
��

!
��
#�
���
�

�!�
��
���
�

��

�
��

�
�

#�
���
;#
��

��
��
��
���
�

��
�

5�
C
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�	
��
�
�	
��

0

�
��
��

��
�

!��
*$
0
��
��
�

�
��
��
��

�
)

��
�

��
��
�

��
��

5�
�
�
�
	


�
	�

�
�#
�
��

�

�
��
�

T

��
���

�
��
�

�

��
�

��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
!�
���
+��
��
�#
��

�
�

��
�

�	
��

��
�

��
��
��
��

�
8�
��
��

�
��
��)
��
�;

�
��
��
�#
��
�

��
�

�#
���
�	
���
��
�	
��
!��
��
���

�
��

!
�;

4�
���

�
#�
��
�

��
��
��
!��
��
�

��

5�

�
�	��
��

�
�

�
�



	�
��
	


	
�(
��

0

�
��
�7
��
�#
�

���
��

�
��

�
��
	�
�

��

�
��

�
��
��

��
�C
A#
��
��!
��
�
)�
���
��
�

�
��
�4
��
�

��
��!
��
�#
�

���
��
��
��
�

��
���
��

�D
�

5�

� �5
0�

�
��
��
�'
�
�
 
��
��

�
�


 
�

� �

�
"

"
���
	�
�

�
��
��
�'
�
�
 
��
��
�

��
	�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�'
�
�
 

�K
�8
�2
K
�

�
��

�
���
�
�

��
�4
�

��

��

2K
�8
��
2K
�

L

�
��
�

�
�

��

�2
K
�8
��
�K
�

9

�
�

��

��
K
�8
�-
�K
�

.
�	
��
!��
��
��

��

-�
K
�8
��
�K
�

3
�	
)�

2�

M�
��
K
�

L

�
��
)�
	)
�

-�

� �0
��

0
)

��
��
��
��

�

�
��
��)

�
�
#�
���
���
��
�

��

!
���
��
��
��
��
���
�

��)



��

'

�
��

(
��
!�
��

�
��

(
��
!�
+

�


 
��

��
	��
��
�
�

��
��

�
��
�
�

��
��

�
��
�
�
	�
*�
	�
��
��
�


��
��

�
��
�
�
	�
*�
	�
��
��
�


��
��

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��

��
��

�
��
�
�
	�
�
�

�	
��
��

��
��

�
��
�
�
	�
*�
	�
��
%%
��
�

��
��

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��



��
��
�
�
	�
D

'

�
�

��
��
+&
,

Page 70



� ��

�
�

�2
�8
��
��

%
#�
��4

�
�
��
�	

�
�4
��
.
90
��

��

�
#�

�
���
��
��

�

�
��
��
�


�
��
��
�

��
�4
�

+�

��
�	
�


�
��
�

��
��
	

��
��
��
��
�

�
�
4

��

�-
�(
��
��

%
#�
��4

�
�
��
�	

�
��

�
��
�

��

�
#�

�
���
��
��

�

�
��
��
�


�
��
��
�

��
�4
�

+�

��
�	
�


�
��
�

��
��
	

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

�
��

�.
90
�!

��
�

��
��

�
��
�

��

1
�


�
�

�/
�(
��
2�

.



��
�

���
��

�

�
�)

�
���
��
��

�

�
��
��)

�
�)

�
���

�
�#
�
��

��
�

��
�

�

�

��
��
�

��
��
	

��
��
��
��
�

1
�


�
�

��
�(
�-
�

0

�

�
��

�
��
��
�

�
��

��
�
��)
��
��)

�
��
��
��

�
�

�0
��

�

A
�

	
'
�

���
&�

�


	
��
�
�

0
)�
��
�

���
��
��
��
��

�

�
��
�

�#
�

�
�+�
�)

�
!#
���
��
��
��
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��

	
��
�

��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
4�

�
��
��
�)

�
*�
��
��

�
���

��
��

�
��
�
�
	�
*�
	�
��
%%
��
�

��
��

�
��
�
�
	�
�
�

�	
��
�� Page 71



�������	�����
������� �������������� �����������	������

0)
�����
�����
��
������)
����
��
��
��<�
�	���8��K��������
��4#�	
��O���
�
���
��M��K��������O���
�
��:��

�

�

�

�

� ���������	�
��� �
� ����� ������	
���
�������	��������
����	�����������
�����������������������

����������������������������������
� �	������ ������	������������ ������� �����
�!����� �������������"����� �������

�����#� �������
�$���%
�&�����'�����&��%�����
� (	������� )��	�������*��
����� ������������������+
������
��������
������

�� �������
�����������
��� �������	����������
����
� ,���� -���
	�����������
���������
�-�����������

� �
�

�������	�����
������� �������������� ����������	� ����

��������	
��
� �������� ������� ����	�

)���	����� ./0������������������������
	��������������	���� /� /�

)���	����� ./0�������'���� �1���	
����� /� /�

)���	����� ./0������	���������� /� /�

)���	����� 2�&�������������������
�&�������������
�������
�� /� /�

)���	����� �������������� ������������ ��	������������� /� /�

)���	����� )��%���������������������������������������������	�������������%������������� /� /�

�	������ $�����������	������������3�������� ������� ������� /� /�

�	������ ����������%
�&�����'�������� ������������������� /� /�

�	������ !����� �������������������
����������������� �������	������� /� /�

(	������� ������������������
��� �������	����������
��� /� /�

(	������� !����
����� �����"������������������ /� /�

(	������� ������� ���������	��4���������������	�������� /� /�

(	������� ,����������������
��	������������������&������������������������������������'���� ���� /� /�

,���� /0������������
	������������������&����������������������� �������	�������� /� /�

,���� ./0��
������������
	���&�������������������������������� /� /�

,���� ./0�������������&������������������������� ����
��� ����� /� /�

�
��������	
��
� �������� ������� ����	�

)���	����� //350������������������������
	��������������	���� 6� 6�

)���	����� //350�������'���� �1���	
����� 6� 6�

)���	����� //350������	���������� 6� 6�

)���	����� )��%������������������������������������	���������%��������"��������� 6� 6�

)���	����� -���������������������������
����������3������������� 6� 6�

)���	����� -���������� ������������ ��	������������� 6� 6�

�	������ �����������������&������������������������ �������	������� 6� 6�

Page 72



�	������ -����������
	��
���� ������� ������&�������������
���	������� 6� 6�

�	������ -��������%
�&�����'�������� ������������������&����
���	������������������� 6� 6�

(	������� 7
 �������������
��"������ ���������������"������������������� 6� 6�

(	������� #� ����������������������
"���	�
������
"����	�3��3
����&���������������������������� ������� 6� 6�

(	������� -�����	����������
������8��������������������������������������������9	������� 6� 6�

(	������� ,����������������
�&������������������������������������������'���� �����
�����	������ 6� 6�

,���� //350��
������������
	���&�������������������������������������� 6� 6�

,���� //350����
	������������������&���������
���	���������� �������	�������� 6� 6�

,���� //350�������������&�������������������������� ����
��� ����� 6� 6�

�

��������	
��
� �������� ������� ����	�

)���	����� 5/3:0������������������������
	��������������	���� 5� 5�

)���	����� 5/3:0������	
����� 5� 5�

)���	����� 5/3:0������	���������� 5� 5�

)���	����� ��
	�������������������������������"��������� ����� 5� 5�

)���	����� )��%���������������������������������	
����	������
������'��������������/����������������� 5� 5�

)���	����� -� ���������� ������������ ��	��������������������%�������	����������8������������ �������� 5� 5�

�	������ �����������������������������������'�������� ����������������&����������������
���	�������������������
�	����
�
���� ����� 5� 5�

�	������ !����� ���������������9	������������������� ��������������� ������� ���"9	������
��	
������������� 5� 5�

�	������ -�� �����	����
�
���������������&���������������
���	������� 5� 5�

(	������� 7
 ������������������������
��"������1�"�������������������������������
�� 5� 5�

(	������� #� ����������������������� �������
�&������������	������"��������������������
������������� ��� 5� 5�

(	������� ;����	����������
������8����������������������������������������������������������9	������� 5� 5�

(	������� ,����������������
�&�������������������	������"��������������������
������������� ���� 5� 5�

,���� 5/3:0��
������������
	���&����������������������������������������� 5� 5�

,���� 5/3:0����
	������������������&���������������	��������������� ��������9	��������������������
�� 5� 5�

,���� 5/3:0�������������&����������������������������� ����
��� ����� 5� 5��
�
��������	
��
� �������� ������� ����	�

)���	����� :/3/00������������������������
	��������������	���� <� <�

)���	����� :/3/00������	
����� <� <�

)���	����� :/3/00������	���������� <� <�

)���	����� =���	��������� �
�� ��	������������&������'������%�������	����������8������������ �������� <� <�

)���	����� ��������
���
	��������������� <� <�

)���	����� )��%���������������������������������	
���������������"��������������������� <� <�

�	������ >�������� ����������������
��� ���������������	����
�
����������������������3��������&������'���
���	������� <� <�

�	������ !����� ���������������9	����������������
�������� �������� ��������������� ����� <� <�

�	������ -�� �����	����
�
���������������&������'���
���	������� <� <�

(	������� �	����������
������8������������������������ <� <�

(	������� #� ����������������������� �������
�&������'������	������"��������������������
������������� ���� <� <�

(	������� -��	������������������
����������"����������
"������������������������ <� <�

(	������� ,����������������
�������	�	���"
�������	���������
���'����������������	������"��������������������
�
������������ ���� <� <�

,���� :/3/00��
������������
	���&����������������������������������� <� <�

,���� :/3/00����
	������������������&���������������	������������������������������� ������ <� <�

,���� :/3/00�������������&������'���
���������������������������������� ������� <� <�
�

������!	�����
������� �������������� ����������	�"����

Page 73



�

���� ����������� ������
�
��	���������
)�
� /:�?�6<� �	������������
�
�&�������
	������%����������������������������������������

�����������������
7����� �@�?�/A� -��%��������� ���������%�������������������"��
�	����������
� �������������������

�����
#����� �0�?�:� ,����������
���������&����������
� ������

�

�

Page 74



Ris
k S

co
rec

ard
 - I

mp
ac
t a
nd
 Li
ke
lih
oo
d 

Ef
fec

t 
Ri
sk
 C
ate

go
ry 

Im
pa

cts
 

sc
or
e 

Negligible 
Fin

an
cia

l 
Fin

an
cia

l ri
sk
  (<

£1
00
k C

ap
ita
l) o

r (R
ev
en
ue
 <£

50
k p

.a.
) D

efi
ne
 th
e v

alu
e a

nd
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 re

ve
nu
e t
he
 co

mm
itm

en
t p
eri
od
 w
ith
in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
 

1 
Em

plo
ye
e 

Lo
w 
mo

ral
e i
s c

on
tai
ne
d w

ith
in 
tea

m 
an
d m

an
ag
ed
. 

1 
Ca

pa
cit

y 
Sh

ort
 te
rm

 ca
pa
cit
y e

ffe
cti
ng
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry 
(de

fin
e t
erm

 w
ith
in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
) 

1 
VF

M 
Mi
nim

al 
ne
ga
tiv
e i
mp

ac
t o
n v

alu
e f
or 
mo

ne
y, 

1 
H&

S a
nd

 w
ell
be

ing
 

Ris
k t
o p

ers
on
al 
he
alt
h &

 sa
fet
y a

nd
 ge

ne
ral
 w
ell
be
ing

 
1 

Bu
sin

es
s c

on
tin

uit
y 

Br
ief
 in
ter

rup
tio
n o

f n
on
-co

re 
se
rvi
ce
 pr

ov
isio

n, 
1 

Co
ntr

ac
tua

l G
ov

ern
an

ce
 

Mi
no
r b

rea
kd
ow

n o
f s
ha
red

 se
rvi
ce
s o

r c
on
tra
cts

. 
1 

Re
pu

tat
ion

 
No

 m
ed
ia 
co
ve
rag

e/m
ino

r c
om

pla
int
s, 

1 
Cu

sto
me

r s
ati

sfa
cti
on

 
Mi
nim

al 
im
pa
ct 
on
 de

live
rin
g c

us
tom

er 
ne
ed
s. 

1 
Go

ve
rn
an

ce
 

Po
or 

go
ve
rna

nc
e b

ut 
ze
ro 

im
pa
ct 
on
 ou

tco
me

s, 
1 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 fo

rec
as
tin

g 
Ta

rge
ts 
are

 m
iss

ed
 bu

t o
nly

 m
arg

ina
lly 

wit
h n

o i
mp

ac
t o
n o

the
r ta

rge
ts 
or 

ob
jec

tiv
es
. 

1 
Co

rp
or
ate

 St
rat

eg
y 

Pa
rtia

l fa
ilu
re 
to 
de
live

r c
orp

ora
te 
ac
tio
n  
(qu

an
tify

 w
ha
t is

 m
ea
nt 
by
 pa

rtia
l fa

ilu
re 

in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
) 

1 

Low 

Fin
an

ce
 

Fin
an
cia

l ri
sk
  (£

10
0K

 to
 £2

50
K C

ap
ita
l ) 
or 
(R
ev
en
ue
 £5

0k
 to
 £1

00
k p

.a.
)  D

efi
ne
 th
e v

alu
e a

nd
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 re

ve
nu
e t
he
 co

mm
itm

en
t p
eri
od
 w
ith
in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
. 

2 
Em

plo
ye
e 

So
me

 ho
sti
lity

 fro
m 
sta

ff a
nd
 m
ino

r n
on
-co

op
era

tio
n. 

2 
Ca

pa
cit

y 
Me

diu
m 
ter
m 
ca
pa
cit
y i
ss
ue
 ef
fec

tin
g s

erv
ice

 pr
ov
isio

n  
(de

fin
e t
erm

 w
ith
 ris

k d
es
cri
pti
on
) 

2 
VF

M 
So

me
 ne

ga
tiv
e i
mp

ac
t o
n v

alu
e f
or 
mo

ne
y, 

2 
H&

S a
nd

 w
ell
be

ing
 

Ris
k t
o p

ers
on
al 
he
alt
h &

 sa
fet
y m

ay
 re

su
lt i
n b

rok
en
 bo

ne
s a

nd
 sh

ort
 te
rm
 illn

es
s, 

2 
Bu

sin
es
s C

on
tin

uit
y 

Sli
gh
tly
 re

du
ce
d s

erv
ice

 pr
ov
isio

n w
ith
 m
arg

ina
l d
isr
up
tio
n, 

2 
Co

ntr
ac
tua

l G
ov

ern
an

ce
 

So
me

 br
ea
kd
ow

n o
f jo

int
 se

rvi
ce
s o

r c
on
tra
cts

 w
ith
 di
sru

pti
on
 to
 pr

og
res

s, 
2 

Re
pu

tat
ion

 
Ad

ve
rse

 lo
ca
l m

ed
ia/
ne
ga
tiv
e l
oc
al 
op
ini
on
/fo
rm

al 
co
mp

lai
nts

, 
2 

Cu
sto

me
r s

ati
sfa

cti
on

 
So

me
 cu

sto
me

r n
ee
ds
 or
 ex

pe
cta

tio
ns
 m
ay
 no

t b
e m

et 
eit
he
r in

 tim
e o

r q
ua
lity

. 
2 

Go
ve
rn
an

ce
 

Go
ve
rna

nc
e h

as
 be

en
 m
iss

ed
/m
isu

nd
ers

too
d/n

ot 
up
-to

-da
te 
wit

h m
arg

ina
l im

pa
ct 
on
 im

pro
ve
me

nt,
 

2 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 Fo

rec
as
tin

g 
Ta

rge
ts 
are

 m
iss

ed
 w
ith
 m
arg

ina
l im

pa
ct 
on
 ot
he
r ta

rge
ts 
or 
ob
jec

tiv
es
 an

d r
es
ou
rce

s, 
2 

Co
rp
or
ate

 St
rat

eg
y 

Fa
ilu
re 

in 
de
live

rin
g c

orp
ora

te 
ac
tio
n  
 (q

ua
nti
fy 
wh

at 
is 
me

an
t b
y m

arg
ina

l fa
ilu
re 

in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
) 

2 

Moderate 

Fin
an

ce
 

Fin
an
cia

l ri
sk
  (>

£2
50
k t
o  
£1
m 
Ca

pit
al 
)  o

r (R
ev
en
ue
 £1

00
k t
o £

25
0 k

 p.
a.)
 D
efi
ne
 th
e v

alu
e a

nd
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 re

ve
nu
e t
he
 co

mm
itm

en
t p
eri
od
 w
ith
in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
 

3 
Em

plo
ye
e 

Ind
us
tria

l a
cti
on
 in
 th
e s

ho
rt t

erm
/st
aff
 le
av
ing

. 
3 

Ca
pa

cit
y 

Lo
ng
 te
rm

 ca
pa
cit
y i
ss
ue
s e

ffe
cti
ng
 se

rvi
ce
 (d

efi
ne
 te
rm

 w
ith
in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
)  

3 
VF

M 
Se

ve
re 

ne
ga
tiv
e i
mp

ac
t o
n v

alu
e f
or 
mo

ne
y i
nc
. R

isk
 to
 re

pu
tat
ion

 & 
ex
ter

na
l in

ter
ve
nti
on
, 

3 
H&

S a
nd

 w
ell
be

ing
 

Ris
k t
o p

ers
on
al 
he
alt
h &

 sa
fet
y i
nc
lud

es
 su

sta
ine

d o
r m

ajo
r il
lne

ss
 of
 1 
or 
mo

re 
pe
op
le,
 

3 
Bu

sin
es
s c

on
tin

uit
y 

Se
rvi
ce
 su

sp
en
de
d i
n s

ho
rt t

erm
 w
ith
 no

tic
ea
ble

 di
sru

pti
on
, 

3 
Co

ntr
ac
tua

l G
ov

ern
an

ce
 

Co
lla
ps
e o

f a
t le

as
t o
ne
 as

pe
ct 
of 
joi
nt 
se
rvi
ce
 or

 co
ntr

ac
t w

ith
 si
gn
ific

an
t d
isr
up
tio
n o

r te
mp

ora
ry 
su
sp
en
de
d s

erv
ice

. 
3 

Re
pu

tat
ion

 
Ad

ve
rse

 lo
ca
l &

 na
tio
na
l m

ed
ia/
me

mb
er'
s/s

en
ior
 st
aff
 po

sit
ion

 th
rea

ten
ed
,  

3 
Cu

sto
me

r s
ati

sfa
cti
on

 
Ke

y c
us
tom

er 
ne
ed
s o

r e
xp
ec
tat
ion

s m
ay
 no

t b
e s

ign
ific

an
tly
 m
et 
eit
he
r in

 tim
e o

r q
ua
lity

. 
3 

Go
ve
rn
an

ce
 

Go
ve
rna

nc
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 
ha
ve
 fa
ile
d w

ith
 so

me
 re

pu
tat
ion

/le
ga
l im

pli
ca
tio
n a

nd
 co

st 
to 
rec

ov
er 

3 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 Fo

rec
as
tin

g 
Ta

rge
ts 
are

 m
iss

ed
 w
ith
 si
gn
ific

an
t re

pu
tat
ion

/le
ga
l im

pli
ca
tio
n a

nd
 co

st 
to 
rec

ov
er,
 

3 
Co

rp
or
ate

 St
rat

eg
y 

Sig
nif
ica

nt 
Fa

ilu
re 
in 
de
live

rin
g c

orp
ora

te 
ac
tio
n  
 (q

ua
nti
fy 
wh

at 
is 
me

an
t b
y s

ign
ific

an
t fa

ilu
re 

in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
) 

3 

Major 

Fin
an

ce
 

Fin
an
cia

l ri
sk
  (>

£1
m 
to 
£2
m 
Ca

pit
al)
 or

 (R
ev
en
ue
 £2

50
k t
o £

50
0k
 p.
a.)

 D
efi
ne
 th
e v

alu
e a

nd
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 re

ve
nu
e t
he
 co

mm
itm

en
t p
eri
od
 w
ith
in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
 

4 
Em

plo
ye
e 

Pr
olo

ng
ed
 in
du
str
ial
 ac

tio
n. 

4 
Ca

pa
cit

y 
Sig

nif
ica

nt 
Lo
ng
 te
rm

 ca
pa
cit
y e

ffe
cti
ng
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry/
rep

uta
tio
n  
(de

fin
e t
erm

 w
ith
in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
) 

4 
VF

M 
Fa

ilu
re 

to 
pro

vid
e v

alu
e f
or 
mo

ne
y w

ith
 m
ajo

r ri
sk
 to
 re

pu
tat
ion

 & 
ex
ter

na
l in

ter
ve
nti
on
, 

4 
H&

S a
nd

 w
ell
be

ing
 

Ris
k t
o p

ers
on
al 
he
alt
h &

 sa
fet
y i
nc
lud

es
 lo
ss
 of
 lif
e/l
arg

e s
ca
le 
illn

es
s, 

4 
Bu

sin
es
s C

on
tin

uit
y 

 Pr
ior
ity
 1.
an
d P

rio
rity

 2 
 IC

T s
ys
tem

s s
us
pe
nd
ed
 fo
r lo

ng
 te
rm
 w
ith
 m
ajo

r d
isr
up
tio
n, 

4 
Co

ntr
ac
tua

l G
ov

ern
an

ce
 

Jo
int
 se

rvi
ce
 or

 co
ntr

ac
t d
eli
ve
ry 
fai
ls,
 is
 su

sp
en
de
d l
on
g t
erm

 or
 is
 a 
no
n-s

tar
ter

 w
ith
 m
ajo

r d
isr
up
tio
n. 

4 
Re

pu
tat

ion
 

Sit
ua
tio
n i
s r
em

em
be
red

 fo
r y
ea
rs/
me

mb
ers

 an
d/o

r s
en
ior
 st
aff
 re
sig

n/m
ed
ia 
co
ve
rag

e, 
Fa

ilu
re 

to 
me

et 
reg

ula
tor

y s
tan

da
rd 

res
ult
ing

 in
 lo
ss
/fin

e 
4 

Cu
sto

me
r s

ati
sfa

cti
on

 
Cu

sto
me

r n
ee
ds
 or
 ex

pe
cta

tio
ns
 ar
e n

ot 
me

t. 
4 

Go
ve
rn
an

ce
 

Go
ve
rna

nc
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 
ha
ve
 fa
ile
d w

ith
 m
ajo

r re
pu
tat
ion

/le
ga
l im

pli
ca
tio
n a

nd
 co

st 
to 
rec

ov
er,
 

4 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 Fo

rec
as
tin

g 
Ta

rge
ts 
mi
ss
ed
 co

nti
nu
ou
sly

/da
ta 
is 
un
rel
iab

le;
 m
ajo

r im
pa
ct 
on
 re

pu
tat
ion

/le
ga
l im

pli
ca
tio
n a

nd
 co

st 
to 
rec

ov
er,

 
4 

Co
rp
or
ate

 St
rat

eg
y 

To
tal
 Fa

ilu
re 

in 
de
live

rin
g c

orp
ora

te 
ac
tio
n  
(qu

an
tify

 w
ha
t is

 m
ea
nt 
by
 to
tal
 fa
ilu
re 
in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
) 

4 

Critical 

Fin
an

ce
 

Fin
an
cia

l ri
sk
  (>

£2
m 
Ca

pit
al)
 or

 (R
ev
en
ue
 >£

50
0k
 p.
a.)
  T

he
 va

lue
 an

d i
n r

ela
tio
n t
o r
ev
en
ue
 th
e c

om
mi
tm
en
t p
eri
od
 to
 be

 de
fin
ed
 w
ith
in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
 

5 
H&

S a
nd

 w
ell
be

ing
 

Ris
k t
o p

ers
on
al 
he
alt
h &

 sa
fet
y i
nc
lud

es
 po

ss
ibi
lity

 of
 m
ult
ipl
e f
ata

litie
s o

r s
eri
ou
s i
nju

rie
s a

nd
 illn

es
s 

5 
Bu

sin
es
s C

on
tin

uit
y 

To
tal
 lo
ss
 of
. IC

T s
ys
tem

s a
nd
 ot
he
r k
ey
 as

se
ts 
 

5 
Co

ntr
ac
tua

l G
ov

ern
an

ce
 

Jo
int
 se

rvi
ce
 or

 co
ntr

ac
t d
eli
ve
ry 
fai
ls,
 is
 su

sp
en
de
d l
on
g t
erm

 or
 is
 a 
no
n-s

tar
ter

 w
ith
 m
ajo

r d
isr
up
tio
n r
es
ult
ing

 in
 si
gn
ific

an
t lo

ss
 of
 jo
bs
/ re

pu
tat
ion

 an
d f
ina

nc
e. 

5 
Co

rp
or
ate

 St
rat

eg
y 

To
tal
 Fa

ilu
re 

in 
de
live

rin
g c

orp
ora

te 
ac
tio
n  
(qu

an
tify

 w
ha
t is

 m
ea
nt 
by
 to
tal
 fa
ilu
re 
in 
ris
k d

es
cri
pti
on
) 

5 

Page 75



Ris
k S

co
rec

ard
 - I

mp
ac
t a
nd
 Li
ke
lih
oo
d 

 Lik
eli
ho

od
 sc

or
ec
ard

 

Ho
w 
like

ly 
is 
it t
ha
t th

e r
isk

 w
ill o

cc
ur?

  T
he
 lik

eli
ho
od
 of
 a 
ris
k i
s g

ive
n a

 ra
tin
g d

ep
en
din

g o
n h

ow
 po

ss
ibl
e i
t is

.  T
his

 is
 1-

6 (
6 b

ein
g m

os
t li
ke
ly)
.  U

se
 th
e 

se
co
nd
 ta
ble

 be
low

 to
 id
en
tify

 th
e r

isk
s l
ike

lih
oo
d. 

 
Pr
ob

ab
ilit

y 
Lik

eli
ho

od
 D
es
cri

pti
on

 
Lik

eli
ho

od
 

0%
 - 5

% 
Alm

os
t im

po
ss
ibl
e  

1 
5%

 - 1
5%

 
Ve

ry 
low

 
2 

15
% 

- 3
0%

 
Lo
w 

3 
30
% 

- 6
0%

 
Mo

de
rat

e 
4 

60
% 

- 9
0%

 
Hig

h 
5 

> 9
0%

 
Ve

ry 
hig

h 
6 

 Ri
sk
 M
an

ag
em

en
t s

co
rin

g i
s i
mp

ac
t m

ult
ipl

ied
 by

 lik
eli
ho

od
 

Co
de
 

Ris
k s

co
re 

Ris
k M

an
ag
em

en
t v
iew

 
Re

d 
25
 - 3

0 
Mu

st 
be
 m
an
ag
ed
 by

 SL
T t

o r
ed
uc
e r

isk
 sc

ore
s a

s s
oo
n a

s p
os
sib

le,
 or

 ag
ree

 a 
co
nti
ng
en
cy
 pl
an
 

Am
be
r 

16
 – 
24
 

Mu
st 
be
 m
an
ag
ed
 do

wn
 to
 re

du
ce
 ris

k s
co
res

 as
 so

on
 as

 po
ss
ibl
e, 
or 

ag
ree

 a 
co
nti
ng
en
cy
 pl
an
 an

d e
sc
ala

ted
 to
 SL

T f
or 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 
Gr
ee
n 

 7 
– 1

5 
Se

ek
 to
 im

pro
ve
 th
e r

isk
 sc

ore
 in
 th
e s

ho
rt/m

ed
ium

 te
rm

 or
 de

ve
lop

 a 
co
nti
ng
en
cy
 pl
an
 

Gr
ee
n 

 0 
– 6

 
To

ler
ate

 an
d m

on
ito
r w

ith
in 
the

 di
vis

ion
 

  

Page 76



 

   
$rg4j0xwv.doc Page 1 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

  Cheltenham Borough Council 
Audit Committee – 21 March 2012 

Revised Code of Corporate Governance 
 

Accountable member  Councillor Steve Jordan, Leader of the Council 
Accountable officer Director of Resources, Mark Sheldon 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and Business Improvement 

Ward(s) affected None 
Key Decision  No  
Executive summary The Council has approved a Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) that 

is based upon a SOLACE and CIPFA model and there is a requirement to 
review the Code annually to ensure that it remains up to date and relevant. 
This year the review has taken place alongside the work that has been 
undertaken to review the Constitution. 
 
The key changes ensure that; 
- it reflects the work of the council in respect of commissioning 
- the deletion of appendices relating to policies so that they can be included 
separately as an appendix to the Constitution 

The Director of Resources will consider any recommendations from this 
committee and amend the Code accordingly before it is presented to 
council in March 2012. Following approval by Council the Code will become 
an appendix to the Constitution. 

Recommendations The committee consider the revised Code, suggest any further 
changes as appropriate and recommend it to council for approval. 

 
Financial implications Good corporate governance arrangements assist in protecting both the 

councils and taxpayer’s assets from financial loss. The policy continues to 
demonstrate that the council ensures that this is an important principle is 
embedded in the organisation. There are no specific financial implications 
arising from this report. 
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon, mark.sheldon                
@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264123 

Legal implications The Code is a transparent way of evidencing that the Council is committed 
to sound governance. 
Contact officer:  peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01684 272012 

Agenda Item 9
Page 77



 

   
$rg4j0xwv.doc Page 2 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

There will need to be awareness among the relevant officers of the revised 
Code of Corporate Governance, (i.e. the key changes).   
Contact officer:   Amanda Attfield,            
amanda.attfield@ cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 4186 

Key risks If the code of Corporate Governance is not updated and implemented then 
there is a risk that we will not meet policy and legislative requirements 
If the Council does not maintain a robust governance framework then there 
is an increased risk to it not doing the right things, in the right way, for the 
right people, in a timely, inclusive, open, honest and accountable manner   
If the Council does not have an effective governance framework then there 
is an increased risk of error, fraud and corruption.  

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

Effective corporate governance supports the councils Corporate Strategy, 
MTFS and partnership working arrangements.  
 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

None 

1. Background 
1.1 The current Code of Corporate Governance was approved by the Audit Committee in January 

2010 and by Council in the following March. It was reviewed by the Corporate Governance Group 
in March 2011 but there were no recommendations for it to be updated at that time. In-line with 
the policy requirements it was reviewed again in February 2012.  

1.2 The recommendations from the KPMG Public Interest Report relating to governance have been 
fully implemented including a review of the Risk Management Policy and the Constitution.  

1.3 The amendments to the Code include details of what key documents support it based upon the 
model CIPFA/SOLACE framework and removes appendices A and B that listed policies so that 
they can be referred to separately within the constitution  

2. Reasons for recommendations 
2.1 The council has adopted a commissioning approach to delivering its services which has led to the 

development of a Commissioning Protocol which describes the principles that govern the 
approach to commissioning and provides a description of the context in which commissioning is 
undertaken which is referenced within the Code.  

2.2 The Audit Committee are also being asked to consider if there are any other further issues that it 
wishes officers to consider as part of the review so that they can ensure that it fully reflects the 
governance arrangements that are in place.  

3. Alternative options considered 
3.1 None 
4. Consultation and feedback 

Page 78



 

   
$rg4j0xwv.doc Page 3 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

4.1 Senior officers involved in the constitutional review and the development of commissioning have 
been consulted and their views have been fully reflected in the revisions made. The Corporate 
Governance Group and the Senior Leadership Team have also been consulted. 

5. Performance management – monitoring and review 
5.1 An Annual Governance Statement reflecting the effectiveness of the current governance 

arrangements as defined within the Code will be reported to the Audit Committee and to Council 
in June 2012. 

Report author Bryan Parsons, Corporate governance, risk and compliance officer 
bryan.parsons@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 264189 

Appendices 1. Report Risk Assessment 
2. The draft Code of Corporate Governance 

Background information 1. None 
 
 

Page 79



 

   
$rg4j0xwv.doc Page 4 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

Risk Assessment                  Appendix 1 
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date raised Impact 
1-4 

Likeli- 
hood 
1-6 

Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred 
to risk 
register 

 If the code of 
Corporate Governance 
is not updated and 
implemented then 
there is a risk that we 
will not meet policy and 
legislative 
requirements. 
 

Director 
Resources 

21/03/2012 3 1 3 Reduce Directors to 
ensure 
that any key 
internal 
policies are 
maintained 
and used in 
line with the 
constitution, 
Financial 
Rules and 
Legislation  . 
 

31/03/2013 Corporate 
Governance, 
Risk and 
Compliance 
officer 

No 

 If the council does not 
maintain a robust 
governance framework 
then there is an 
increased risk to it not 
doing the right things, 
in the right way, for the 
right people, in a 
timely, inclusive, open, 
honest and 
accountable manner.   
 

Director 
Resources 

21/03/2012 3 1 3 Reduce Review and 
revise Code 
of Corporate 
Governance 

01/04/2012 Corporate 
Governance, 
Risk and 
Compliance 
officer 

No 

 If the council does not 
have an effective 
Governance framework 
then there is an 
increased risk of error, 
fraud and corruption. 

Director 
Resources 

21/03/2012 3 1 3 Reduce Revise 
assurance 
check lists to 
measure 
changes 
introduced 
through 
amendments 
to the 

01/03/2013 Corporate 
Governance, 
Risk and 
Compliance 
officer 

No 

P
age 80



 

   
$rg4j0xwv.doc Page 5 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

constitution 
and report 
within the 
2012/13 
annual 
governance 
statement 

Explanatory notes 
Impact – an assessment of the impact if the risk occurs on a scale of 1-4 (4 being the greatest impact) 
Likelihood – how likely is it that the risk will occur on a scale of 1-6 (6 being most likely) 

Impact Description Impact 
score 

 Probability Likelihood Description 
Likelihood 
Score 

Negligible  1 0% - 5% Almost 
impossible  1 

Marginal 2 5% - 15% Very low 2 

Major 3 15% - 30% Low 3 

Critical 4 30% - 60% Significant 4 

  60% - 90% High 5 

  > 90% Very high 6 
 
Control - Either: Reduce / Accept / Transfer to 3rd party / Close 
 
 

 

P
age 81



Page 82
This page is intentionally left blank



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

 

 
  

Co
de

 of
 C
or
po

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

 
Au

dit
 C
om

mi
tte

e A
pp

ro
ve
d V

er
sio

n 
Ma

rch
  2
01
2 

  1. 
Int

ro
du

cti
on

  
  

1.1
 C
he
lte
nh
am

 Bo
rou

gh
 C
ou
nc
il is

 co
mm

itte
d t
o t
he
 pr

inc
ipl
es
 of
 go

od
 co

rpo
rat

e g
ov
ern

an
ce
.  T

he
 C
ou
nc
il d

em
on
str
ate

s m
an
y a

sp
ec
ts 
of 

be
st 
pra

cti
ce
 w
hic

h i
t a
im
s t
o s

tre
ng
the

n t
hro

ug
h t
he
 ad

op
tio
n o

f th
is 
Co

de
.  

 
  

1.2
 G
ov
ern

an
ce
 is
 ab

ou
t h
ow

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
s e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

y a
re 
do
ing

 th
e r
igh

t th
ing

s, 
in 
the

 rig
ht 
wa

y, 
for

 th
e r
igh

t p
eo
ple

, in
 a 
tim

ely
, 

inc
lus

ive
, o
pe
n, 
ho
ne
st 
an
d a

cc
ou
nta

ble
 m
an
ne
r.  

 
  

1.3
 G
ov
ern

an
ce
 co

mp
ris
es
 th
e s

ys
tem

s a
nd
 pr

oc
es
se
s a

nd
 th
e c

ult
ure

s a
nd
 va

lue
s b

y w
hic

h o
rga

nis
ati
on
s a

re 
dir
ec
ted

 an
d c

on
tro

lle
d. 
 In
 

the
 ca

se
 of
 lo
ca
l g
ov
ern

me
nt,
 th
is 
inc

lud
es
 th
e w

ay
 C
ou
nc
ils 

ac
co
un
t to

 an
d e

ng
ag
e w

ith
 an

d l
ea
d t
he
ir c

om
mu

nit
ies

.  
 

1.4
 G
ov
ern

an
ce
 is
 al
so
 ab

ou
t h
av
ing

 a 
sy
ste

m 
of 
Int
ern

al 
Co

ntr
ols

 th
at 
ref
lec

ts 
an
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s a

bil
ity
 to
 be

 fle
xib

le,
 co

nfi
de
nt,
 an

d f
orw

ard
 

thi
nk
ing

 an
d c

ap
ab
le 
of 
pro

-ac
tiv
ely

 re
-ac

tin
g t
o n

ew
 ch

all
en
ge
s a

nd
 ris

ks
. 

 
1.5

 Th
e p

urp
os
e o

f th
is 
co
de
 is
 to
 de

mo
ns
tra

te 
tha

t th
e C

ou
nc
il is

 co
mp

lyin
g w

ith
 th
e f
ram

ew
ork

 re
co
mm

en
de
d b

y C
IPF

A/S
OL

AC
E. 

 It 
ide

nti
fie
s i
ts 
ke
y I
nte

rna
l p
oli
cie

s a
nd
 pr
oc
ed
ure

s t
ha
t p
rov

ide
 th
e C

ou
nc
il w

ith
 a 
fra
me

wo
rk 
to 
me

et 
the

 6 
pri
nc
ipl
es
 of
 go

od
 co

rpo
rat
e 

go
ve
rna

nc
e: 

 .  T
he
 co

re 
go
ve
rna

nc
e p

rin
cip

les
 of
 th
e C

ou
nc
il a

re:
-  

De
le
te
d:
 Ja

nu
ary

 
Fo

rm
at
te
d:
 C
en
te
re
d

De
le
te
d:
 10

¶
¶ De

le
te
d:
 fo
rw
ard

De
le
te
d:
  a
nd
 th
e o

ffic
ers

 w
ho
 ar

e 
res

po
ns
ibl
e (

ap
pe
nd
ix 
A a

nd
 B)

 fo
r 

en
su
rin
g c

om
pli
an
ce
 w
ith
 th
em

, th
os
e 6

 
pri
nc
ipl
es
 ar

e

Page 83



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

 
1. 

foc
us
ing

 on
 th
e p

urp
os
e o

f th
e a

uth
ori
ty 
an
d o

n o
utc

om
es
 fo
r th

e c
om

mu
nit
y a

nd
 cr
ea
tin
g a

nd
 im

ple
me

nti
ng
 a 
vis

ion
 fo
r th

e l
oc
al 

are
a; 
 

2. 
Me

mb
ers

 an
d O

ffic
ers

 w
ork

ing
 to
ge
the

r to
 ac

hie
ve
 a 
co
mm

on
 pu

rpo
se
 w
ith
 cl
ea
rly
 de

fin
ed
 fu
nc
tio
ns
 an

d r
ole

s; 
 

3. 
pro

mo
tin
g v

alu
es
 fo
r th

e a
uth

ori
ty 
an
d d

em
on
str
ati
ng
 th
e v

alu
es
 of
 go

od
 go

ve
rna

nc
e t
hro

ug
h u

ph
old

ing
 hi
gh
 st
an
da
rds

 of
 co

nd
uc
t 

an
d b

eh
av
iou

r;  
4. 

tak
ing

 in
for
me

d a
nd
 tra

ns
pa
ren

t d
ec
isio

ns
 w
hic

h a
re 

su
bje

ct 
to 
eff
ec
tiv
e s

cru
tin
y a

nd
 m
an
ag
ing

 ris
k; 
 

5. 
de
ve
lop

ing
 th
e c

ap
ac
ity
 an

d c
ap
ab
ility

 of
 m
em

be
rs 
an
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 be

 ef
fec

tiv
e; 
an
d  

6. 
en
ga
gin

g w
ith
 lo
ca
l p
eo
ple

 an
d o

the
r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 to
 en

su
re 

rob
us
t p
ub
lic 

ac
co
un
tab

ility
  

    2. 
Co

mp
lia
nc

e w
ith

 th
e S

ix 
Pr
inc

ipl
es
  

   
Pr
inc

ipl
e 1

 - F
oc

us
ing

 on
 th

e p
ur
po

se
 of

 th
e C

ou
nc

il a
nd

 on
 ou

tco
me

s f
or
 th

e c
om

mu
nit

y a
nd

 cr
ea
tin

g a
n i
mp

lem
en
tin

g a
 vi
sio

n 
for

 th
e l
oc
al 
are

a  
 To

 su
pp
ort

 th
e r
eq
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
thi
s p

rin
cip

le 
the

 C
ou
nc
il is

 co
mm

itte
d t
o u

nd
ert

ak
ing

 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
:-  

  
  In 

or
de
r t
o e

xe
rci

se
 st

rat
eg

ic 
lea

de
rsh

ip 
the

 
Co

un
cil
 w
ill:
-  

  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

 • D
ev
elo

p a
nd
 pr

om
ote

 th
e a

uth
ori
ty’
s a

mb
itio

n, 
ke
y 

pri
ori
tie
s a

nd
 va

lue
s. 
 

• R
ev
iew

 on
 a 
reg

ula
r b

as
is 
the

 au
tho

rity
’s 
am

bit
ion

 
for

 th
e l
oc
al 
are

a a
nd
 its

 im
pa
ct 
on
 th
e a

uth
ori
ty’
s 

go
ve
rna

nc
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts.
  

• E
ns
ure

 th
at 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
re 

un
de
rpi
nn
ed
 by

 a 
co
mm

on
 vi
sio

n o
f th

eir
 w
ork

 th
at 
is 
un
de
rst
oo
d a

nd
 

ag
ree

d b
y a

ll p
art

ies
.  

• P
ub
lish

 an
 an

nu
al 
rep

ort
 on

 a 
tim

ely
 ba

sis
 to
 

co
mm

un
ica

te 
the

 au
tho

rity
’s 
ac
tiv
itie

s a
nd

 
ac
hie

ve
me

nts
, it
s f
ina

nc
ial
 po

sit
ion

 an
d p

erf
orm

an
ce
  

 

 5 y
ea

r C
orp

ora
te 
Pla

n 
1 y

ea
r A

cti
on

 Pl
an

  
Pe

op
le 
an
d O

rga
nis

ati
on
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

Str
ate

gy
 

Co
ns
ult
ati
on
 St

rat
eg
y  

Co
mm

un
ity
 Ac

ce
ss
 St

rat
eg
y  

An
nu
al 
Re

po
rt  

   
  In 

or
de
r t
o e

ns
ur
e u

se
rs 

rec
eiv

e q
ua
lity

 
se
rvi

ce
s w

he
the

r d
ire

ctl
y, 
in 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 or

 
 Th

is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

 

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

De
le
te
d:
 C
us
tom

er 
Se

rvi
ce
s S

tra
teg

y ¶
De

le
te
d:
 ha

ve
 

De
le
te
d:
 s

Page 84



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

by
 co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 th
e C

ou
nc

il w
ill:
- 

   • D
ec
ide

 ho
w 
the

 qu
ali
ty 
of 

se
rvi
ce
 fo
r u

se
rs 
is 
to 
be
 

me
as
ure

d a
nd

 m
ak
e s

ure
 th
at 
the

 in
for

ma
tio
n 

ne
ed
ed
 to
 re

vie
w 
se
rvi
ce
 qu

ali
ty 
eff

ec
tiv
ely

 an
d 

reg
ula

rly
 is
 av

ail
ab

le.
  

• P
ut 
in 
pla

ce
 ef
fec

tiv
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 
to 
ide

nti
fy 
an
d 

de
al 
wit

h f
ail
ure

 in
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry.
  

   

 Co
rpo

rat
e S

tra
teg

y  
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 Pr
oto

co
l 

Eff
ec
tiv
e p

erf
orm

an
ce
 m
an
ag
em

en
t 

fra
me

wo
rk 
 

Me
an
ing

ful
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 ta
rge

ts 
Ap

pro
pri
ate

 go
ve
rna

nc
e f
ram

ew
ork

s i
.e.
 Lt
d 

co
mp

an
y t
rus

t o
r m

utu
al.
 

Eff
ec
tiv
e c

lie
nt 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
 

 
  In 

or
de
r t
o e

ns
ur
e t
he

 C
ou

nc
il m

ak
es
 be

st 
us
e o

f r
es
ou

rce
s a

nd
 th

at 
tax

pa
ye
rs 

an
d 

se
rvi

ce
 us

ers
 re

ce
ive

 ex
ce
lle
nt 

va
lue

 fo
r 

mo
ne

y t
he

 C
ou

nc
il w

ill:
-  

  

  Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

 • D
ec
ide

 ho
w 
va
lue

 fo
r m

on
ey
 is
 to
 be

 m
ea
su
red

 an
d 

ma
ke
 su

re 
tha

t th
e a

uth
ori
ty 
or 

an
y p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
 w
hic

h t
he
 au

tho
rity

 ha
s m

ad
e, 
ha
s t
he

 
inf
orm

ati
on
 ne

ed
ed

 to
 re

vie
w 
va
lue

 fo
r m

on
ey
 an

d 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 ef
fec

tiv
ely

.  
• M

ea
su
re 

the
 en

vir
on
me

nta
l im

pa
ct 
of 
po
lici

es
, p
lan

s 
an
d d

ec
isio

ns
.  

   

 Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
Str

ate
gy
  

Me
diu

m 
Te

rm
 Fi
na
nc
ial
 Pl

an
  

En
vir
on
me

nta
l M

an
ag
em

en
t S

tra
teg

y 

  
Pr
inc

ipl
e 2

 - M
em

be
rs 

an
d o

ffic
ers

 w
or
kin

g t
og

eth
er 

to 
ac
hie

ve
 a 
co
mm

on
 pu

rp
os

e w
ith

 cl
ea
rly

 de
fin

ed
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 an

d r
ole

s  
  

To
 su

pp
ort

 th
e r
eq
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
thi
s p

rin
cip

le 
the

 C
ou
nc
il is

 co
mm

itte
d t
o u

nd
ert

ak
ing

 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
:-  

  

De
le
te
d:
 Su

sta
ina

ble
 C
om

mu
nit
y 

Str
ate

gy
¶

Co
rpo

rat
e B

us
ine

ss
 C
on
tin
uit
y P

lan
s 

De
le
te
d:
 fo
llo
win

g :

Page 85



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

  In 
or
de

r 
to 

en
su

re 
eff

ec
tiv

e 
lea

de
rsh

ip 
thr

ou
gh

ou
t t
he
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

 th
e C

ou
nc
il w

ill:
 

-    

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

 • S
et 
ou

t a
 cl
ea
r s
tat
em

en
t o
f th

e r
es
pe
cti
ve
 ro

les
 

an
d r

es
po
ns
ibi
litie

s o
f M

em
be
rs 
bo
th 
in 
ter

ms
 of
 

co
mm

itte
e a

nd
 in
div

idu
al 
res

po
ns
ibi
litie

s a
nd
 th
e 

au
tho

rity
’s 
ap

pro
ac
h t
ow

ard
s p

utt
ing

 th
is 
int
o 

pra
cti
ce
.  

 • S
et 
ou

t a
 cl
ea
r s
tat
em

en
t o
f th

e r
es
pe
cti
ve
 ro

les
 

an
d r

es
po
ns
ibi
litie

s o
f s
en
ior
 of
fic
ers

.  
• E

sta
bli
sh
 cl
ea
r ro

les
 an

d r
es
po
ns
ibi
litie

s f
or 

the
 

Sc
rut

iny
 C
om

mi
tte
e  

   

 Lo
ca
l C

od
e o

f C
on
du
ct 
for

 M
em

be
rs,
 C
o-

op
ted

 M
em

be
rs 
an
d P

ari
sh
 C
ou
nc
il 

me
mb

ers
 

Co
de
 of
 C
on
du
ct 
for

 O
ffic

ers
  

Co
ns
titu

tio
n  
 

Te
rm

s o
f re

fer
en
ce
 fo
r C

om
mi
tte
e 

Pr
oto

co
l fo

r M
em

be
r/O

ffic
er 

Re
lat
ion

s 
Pe

op
le 
an
d O

rga
nis

ati
on
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

Str
ate

gy
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 Pr

oto
co
l 

 
  In 

or
de
r 
to 

en
su

re 
a 
co

ns
tru

cti
ve
 w

or
kin

g 
rel

ati
on

sh
ip 

ex
ist

s 
be

tw
ee
n 

me
mb

ers
 a

nd
 

off
ice

rs 
the

 C
ou

nc
il w

ill:
 -  

  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

De
le
te
d:
 ¶

Page 86



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

 • D
ev
elo

p e
ffe

cti
ve
 an

d c
lea

r M
em

be
r/o

ffic
er 

pro
toc

ols
. 

De
ter

mi
ne
 a 
sc
he
me

 of
 de

leg
ati
on
 an

d r
es
erv

e 
po
we

rs 
wit

hin
 th
e c

on
sti
tut
ion

, in
clu

din
g a

 fo
rm

al 
sc
he
du

le 
of 
tho

se
 m
att
ers

 sp
ec
ific

all
y r
es
erv

ed
 fo
r 

co
lle
cti
ve
 de

cis
ion

 of
 th
e a

uth
ori
ty 
tak

ing
 ac

co
un
t o
f 

rel
ev
an
t le

gis
lat
ion

 an
d e

ns
ure

 th
at 
it i
s m

on
ito
red

 
an
d u

pd
ate

d w
he
n r

eq
uir
ed
.  

 • 
Ma

ke
 
the

 
Ch

ief
 
Ex

ec
uti
ve
 
res

po
ns
ibl
e 

an
d 

ac
co
un
tab

le 
to 

the
 

au
tho

rity
 

for
 

op
era

tio
na
l 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
in 
his

 ro
le 
as
 H
ea
d o

f P
aid

 Se
rvi
ce
.  

• D
ev
elo

p p
rot

oc
ols

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t th

e L
ea
de
r a

nd
 

Ch
ief
 Ex

ec
uti
ve
 ne

go
tia
te 
the

ir r
es
pe
cti
ve
 ro

les
 ea

rly
 

in 
the

 re
lat
ion

sh
ip 
an
d t
ha
t a
 sh

are
d u

nd
ers

tan
din

g o
f 

rol
es
 an

d o
bje

cti
ve
s i
s m

ain
tai
ne
d. 

  
• M

ak
e t
he
 Se

cti
on
 15

1 O
ffic

er 
res

po
ns
ibl
e t
o t
he

 
au
tho

rity
 fo
r e

ns
uri
ng
 th
at 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 ad
vic

e i
s g

ive
n 

on
 al
l fi
na
nc
ial
 m
att
ers

, fo
r k
ee
pin

g p
rop

er 
fin
an
cia

l 
rec

ord
s a

nd
 ac

co
un
ts,
 an

d f
or 

ma
int
ain

ing
 an

 
eff
ec
tiv
e s

ys
tem

 of
 in
ter

na
l fi
na
nc
ial
 co

ntr
ol.
  

• M
ak
e t
he
 M
on
ito
rin
g O

ffic
er 

res
po
ns
ibl
e t
o t
he
 

au
tho

rity
 fo
r e

ns
uri
ng
 th
at 
ag
ree

d p
roc

ed
ure

s a
re 

fol
low

ed
 an

d t
ha
t a
ll a

pp
lica

ble
 U
k a

nd
 EU

 st
atu

tes
, 

reg
ula

tio
ns
 ar

e c
om

pli
ed

 w
ith
.  

  

 Me
mb

er/
Of
fic
er 

Pr
oto

co
l  

Sc
he
me

 of
 D
ele

ga
tio
n t
o O

ffic
ers

  
   Co

ns
titu

tio
n  

     Co
ns
titu

tio
n  

  Co
ns
titu

tio
n  

 In 
or
de
r t

o 
en

su
re 

its
 re

lat
ion

sh
ips

 w
ith

 it
s 

pa
rtn

ers
 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 a
re 

cle
ar,

 th
e 
Co

un
cil
 

wi
ll:-

  
  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

De
le
te
d:
  

De
le
te
d:
 al
l a
sp
ec
ts 
of 

De
le
te
d:
 an

d F
ina

nc
ial
 re

gu
lat
ion

s¶

De
le
te
d:
 M
on
ito
rin
g O

ffic
er 

Pr
oto

co
l

Page 87



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

 • D
ev
elo

p p
rot

oc
ols

 to
 en

su
re 

eff
ec
tiv
e 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
n b

etw
ee
n m

em
be
rs 
an
d o

ffic
ers

 in
 

the
ir r

es
pe
cti
ve
 ro

les
.  

• S
et 
ou

t th
e t
erm

s a
nd
 co

nd
itio

ns
 fo
r re

mu
ne
rat

ion
 of
 

me
mb

ers
 an

d o
ffic

ers
 an

d a
n e

ffe
cti
ve
 st
ruc

tur
e f
or 

ma
na
gin

g t
he
 pr

oc
es
s i
nc
lud

ing
 an

 ef
fec

tiv
e j
ob
 

ev
alu

ati
on
 pr

oc
es
s f
or 

off
ice

rs’
 re

mu
ne
rat

ion
 an

d a
 

rem
un
era

tio
n p

an
el 
for

 m
em

be
rs.
  

• E
ns
ure

 th
at 
eff

ec
tiv
e m

ec
ha
nis

ms
 ex

ist
 to
 m
on

ito
r 

se
rvi
ce
 de

live
ry.
  

• E
ns
ure

 th
at 
its
 am

bit
ion

, s
tra

teg
ic 
pla

ns
, p
rio
riti
es
 

an
d t
arg

ets
 ar

e d
ev
elo

pe
d t
hro

ug
h r

ob
us
t 

me
ch
an
ism

s, 
an
d i
n c

on
su
lta
tio
n w

ith
 th
e l
oc
al 

co
mm

un
ity
 an

d o
the

r k
ey
 st
ak
eh
old

ers
, a
nd
 th
at 
the

y 
are

 cl
ea
rly
 ar

tic
ula

ted
 an

d d
iss

em
ina

ted
.  

• W
he
n w

ork
ing

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 en

su
re 

tha
t m

em
be
rs 

are
 cl
ea
r a

bo
ut 
the

ir r
ole

s a
nd

 re
sp
on
sib

iliti
es
 bo

th 
ind

ivid
ua
lly 

an
d c

oll
ec
tiv
ely

 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 th
e 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 an
d t
o t
he

 au
tho

rity
.  

 Me
mb

er/
Of
fic
er 

Pr
oto

co
l  

Me
mb

ers
 Al

low
an

ce
s S

ch
em

e  
Te

rm
s a

nd
 C
on
dit
ion

s o
f E

mp
loy

me
nt 
for

 
em

plo
ye
es
 

Pa
y a

nd
 gr

ad
ing

 fra
me

wo
rk 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 Ap

pra
isa

l p
roc

es
s f
or 

sta
ff  

Dis
cip

lin
ary

 an
d G

rie
va
nc
e P

roc
ed
ure

s  
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ram
ew

ork
  

Co
ns
ult
ati
on
 St

rat
eg
y  

Lo
ca
l D

ev
elo

pm
en
t F

ram
ew

ork
  

De
bt 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Po

licy
 (b

ein
g d

raf
ted

) 
HB

/C
TB

 O
ve
rpa

ym
en

ts 
po

licy
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 Pr

oto
co
l 

 
• W

he
n w

ork
ing

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
:  

 
- e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

re 
is 
cla

rity
 ab

ou
t th

e l
eg
al 

sta
tus

 of
 th
e p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
 

 
- e

ns
ure

 th
at 
rep

res
en
tat
ive

s o
r 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 bo

th 
un
de
rst
an
d a

nd
 m
ak
e c

lea
r to

 al
l 

oth
er 

pa
rtn

ers
 th
e e

xte
nt 
of 
the

ir a
uth

ori
ty 
to 
bin

d 
the

ir o
rga

nis
ati
on
 to
 pa

rtn
er 

de
cis

ion
s. 
 

 
  

 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 Pr

oto
co
l 

 

 
  

 Pr
inc

ipl
e 3

 - P
ro
mo

tin
g v

alu
es
 fo

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il a

nd
 de

mo
ns
tra

tin
g t

he
 va

lue
s o

f g
oo

d g
ov
ern

an
ce
 th

ro
ug

h u
ph

old
ing

 hi
gh

 
sta

nd
ard

s o
f c

on
du

ct 
an

d b
eh

av
iou

r  
  

To
 su

pp
ort

 th
e r
eq
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
thi
s p

rin
cip

le 
the

 C
ou
nc
il is

 co
mm

itte
d t
o u

nd
ert

ak
ing

 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
:-  

 
  

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

De
le
te
d:
 <#

>¶

Page 88



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

  In 
or
de
r t
o e

ns
ur
e m

em
be

rs 
an
d o

ffic
ers

 
ex
em

pli
fy 

go
od

 st
an
da
rd
s o

f c
on

du
ct 

the
 

Co
un

cil
 w
ill:
-  

  

 

 • E
ns
ure

 th
at 
the

 au
tho

rity
’s 
lea

de
rsh

ip 
se
ts 
a t
on
e 

for
 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
 by

 cr
ea
tin
g a

 cl
im
ate

 of
 

op
en
ne
ss
, s
up
po

rt a
nd
 re

sp
ec
t  

 • E
ns
ure

 th
at 
sta

nd
ard

s o
f c
on
du
ct 
an
d p

ers
on
al 

be
ha
vio

ur 
ex
pe

cte
d o

f m
em

be
rs 
an
d s

taf
f, o

f w
ork

 
be
tw
ee
n m

em
be
rs 
an
d s

taf
f a
nd
 be

tw
ee
n t
he

 
au
tho

rity
, it
s p

art
ne

rs 
an
d t
he

 co
mm

un
ity
 ar

e d
efi
ne
d 

an
d c

om
mu

nic
ate

d t
hro

ug
h c

od
es
 of
 co

nd
uc
t a
nd
 

pro
toc

ols
  

• P
ut 
in 
pla

ce
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t m

em
be
rs 

an
d s

taf
f a
re 

no
t in

flu
en
ce
d b

y p
rej
ud
ice

, b
ias

 or
 

co
nfl
ict
s o

f in
ter

es
t in

 de
ali
ng

 w
ith
 di
ffe
ren

t 
sta

ke
ho
lde

rs 
an
d p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 pr
oc
es
se
s 

to 
en
su
re 

tha
t th

ey
 co

nti
nu
e t
o o

pe
rat

e i
n p

rac
tic
e  

   

An
ti-F

rau
d a

nd
 C
orr

up
tio
n S

tra
teg

y  
W
his

tle
-B
low

ing
 Po

licy
  

Sta
ff S

ati
sfa

cti
on
 Su

rve
ys
  

Lo
ca
l C

od
e o

f C
on
du
ct 
for

 M
em

be
rs 
 

Co
de
 of
 C
on
du
ct 
for

 O
ffic

ers
  

Re
gis

ter
 of
 M
em

be
r In

ter
es
ts 
an
d G

ifts
 an

d 
Ho

sp
ita
lity

   
De

cla
rat

ion
 of
 M
em

be
rs 
int
ere

sts
 pu

bli
sh
 on

 
the

 in
ter

ne
t 

Re
gis

ter
s o

f O
ffic

ers
 In
ter

es
ts 
an
d G

ifts
 an

d 
Ho

sp
ita
lity

  
Eq

ua
lity

 Po
licy

 
Sa

feg
ua
rdi
ng

 ch
ild
ren

 an
d v

uln
era

ble
 

pe
op
le 
po
licy

  
 

  In 
or
de
r t
o e

ns
ur
e o

rg
an
isa

tio
na

l v
alu

es
 ar

e 
pu

t in
to 

pr
ac
tic

e t
he

 C
ou

nc
il w

ill:
-  

  

 

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

Page 89



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

 • D
ev
elo

p a
nd
 m
ain

tai
n, 

art
icu

lat
e a

nd
 co

mm
un
ica

te 
co
rpo

rat
e a

nd
 le
ad
ers

hip
 va

lue
s b

oth
 fo
r th

e 
org

an
isa

tio
n a

nd
 st
aff

 re
fle
cti
ng

 pu
bli
c e

xp
ec
tat
ion

s 
an
d c

om
mu

nic
ate

 th
es
e w

ith
 m
em

be
rs,
 st
aff

, th
e 

co
mm

un
ity
 an

d p
art

ne
rs.
  

 • P
ut 
in 
pla

ce
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t 

pro
ce
du
res

 an
d o

pe
rat

ion
s a

re 
de
sig

ne
d i
n 

co
nfo

rm
ity
 w
ith
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 et
hic

al 
sta

nd
ard

s, 
an
d 

mo
nit
or 

the
ir c

on
tin
uin

g e
ffe

cti
ve
ne
ss
 in
 pr

ac
tic
e. 
 

• D
ev
elo

p a
nd
 m
ain

tai
n a

n e
ffe

cti
ve
 st
an
da
rds

 
co
mm

itte
e. 
 

 

 Co
rpo

rat
e v

alu
es
 

5 y
ea

r C
orp

ora
te 
Pla

n 
An

nu
al 
Ac

tio
n P

lan
  

Co
ns
titu

tio
n  

Te
rm

s o
f R

efe
ren

ce
 of
 th
e S

tan
da
rds

 
Co

mm
itte

e  
Pe

op
le 
an
d O

rga
nis

ati
on
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

Str
ate

gy
 

Or
ga
nis

ati
on
al 
co
mp

ete
nc
ies

 

 • U
se
 its

 co
rpo

rat
e v

alu
es
 to
 ac

t a
s a

 gu
ide

 fo
r 

de
cis

ion
 m
ak
ing

 an
d a

s a
 ba

sis
 fo
r d

ev
elo

pin
g 

po
sit
ive

 an
d t
rus

tin
g r

ela
tio
ns
hip

s w
ith
in 
the

 au
tho

rity
.  

 • In
 pu

rsu
ing

 th
e v

isio
n o

f a
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
, a
gre

e a
 se

t 
of 
va
lue

s a
ga

ins
t w

hic
h d

ec
isio

n m
ak
ing

 an
d a

cti
on
s 

ca
n b

e j
ud
ge
d. 
Su

ch
 va

lue
s m

us
t b
e d

em
on
str
ate

d 
by
 pa

rtn
ers

’ b
eh
av
iou

r b
oth

 in
div

idu
all
y a

nd
 

co
lle
cti
ve
ly.
  

  

  Co
rpo

rat
e v

alu
es
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 Pr

oto
co
l 

 

 
 Pr
inc

ipl
e 4

 - T
ak
ing

 in
for

me
d a

nd
 tr
an
sp

are
nt 

de
cis

ion
s w

hic
h a

re 
su
bje

ct 
to 

eff
ec
tiv
e s

cru
tin

y a
nd

 m
an

ag
ing

 ris
k  

  
To

 su
pp
ort

 th
e r
eq
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
thi
s p

rin
cip

le 
the

 C
ou
nc
il is

 co
mm

itte
d t
o u

nd
ert

ak
ing

 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
:-  

 
  

  In 
be
ing

 rig
or
ou

s a
nd

 tr
an

sp
are

nt 
ab
ou

t h
ow

 
de
cis

ion
s a

re 
tak

en
 th

e C
ou

nc
il w

ill:
-  

  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

De
le
te
d:
 sh

are
d 

De
le
te
d:
 in
clu

din
g l
ea
de
rsh

ip 
va
lue

s 

De
le
te
d:
 sh

are
d 

Page 90



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

 • D
ev
elo

p a
nd
 m
ain

tai
n a

n e
ffe

cti
ve
 sc

rut
iny

 fu
nc
tio
n 

wh
ich

 en
co
ura

ge
s c

on
str
uc
tiv
e c

ha
lle
ng
e a

nd
 

en
ha
nc
es
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 ov

era
ll a

nd
 th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 of
 an

y o
rga

nis
ati
on

 w
hic

h i
t s
cru

tin
ise

s  
• D

ev
elo

p a
nd
 m
ain

tai
n o

pe
n a

nd
 ef
fec

tiv
e 

me
ch
an
ism

s f
or 

do
cu
me

nti
ng
 ev

ide
nc
e f
or 

de
cis

ion
s 

an
d r

ec
ord

ing
 th
e c

rite
ria
, ra

tio
na
le 
an
d 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

s o
n w

hic
h d

ec
isio

ns
 ar

e b
as
ed

   

• P
ut 
in 
pla

ce
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 to
 sa

feg
ua
rd 

me
mb

ers
 

an
d s

taf
f a
ga
ins

t c
on
flic

ts 
of 
int
ere

st 
an
d p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 pr
oc
es
se
s t
o e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

y c
on

tin
ue

 to
 

op
era

te 
in 
pra

cti
ce
.  

 Ag
en
da
s a

nd
 M
inu

tes
  

Ac
ce
ss
 to
 In
for

ma
tio
n P

roc
ed
ure

 R
ule

s  
IC
T S

tra
teg

y  
Re

gis
ter

s o
f M

em
be
rs 
Int
ere

sts
 an

d G
ifts

 
an
d H

os
pit
ali
ty 
 

 Re
gis

ter
s o

f O
ffic

ers
 In
ter

es
ts 
an
d G

ifts
 an

d 
Ho

sp
ita
lity

  
Co

mp
lai
nts

 Pr
oc
ed
ure

s  

• D
ev
elo

p a
nd
 m
ain

tai
n a

n e
ffe

cti
ve
 Sc

rut
iny

 
Co

mm
itte

e  
• P

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 ef
fec

tiv
e t
ran

sp
are

nt 
an
d a

cc
es
sib

le 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r d

ea
lin
g w

ith
 co

mp
lai
nts

  

 

Fre
ed
om

 of
 In
for

ma
tio
n  

Te
rm

s o
f C

om
mi
tte
e R

efe
ren

ce
  

Ov
erv

iew
 an

d S
cru

tin
y P

roc
ed
ure

 R
ule

s  

  In 
or
de
r t
o e

ns
ur
e t
he

 C
ou

nc
il h

as
 go

od
 

qu
ali
ty 
inf

or
ma

tio
n, 

ad
vic

e a
nd

 su
pp

or
t to

 
en
su

re 
tha

t s
erv

ice
s a

re 
de

liv
ere

d e
ffe

cti
ve
ly 

an
d a

re 
wh

at 
the

 co
mm

un
ity

 w
an

ts/
ne

ed
s i
t 

wi
ll:-

  
  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

De
le
te
d:
 in

for
ma

tio
n

De
le
te
d:
 an

d a
dv

ice
 

Page 91



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

 • E
ns
ure

 th
at 
tho

se
 m
ak
ing

 de
cis

ion
s w

he
the

r fo
r th

e 
au
tho

rity
 or

 a 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 ar
e p

rov
ide

d w
ith
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 th
at 
is 
fit 
for

 th
e p

urp
os
e, 
rel
ev
an
t, t
im
ely

 
an
d g

ive
s c

lea
r e

xp
lan

ati
on
s o

f te
ch
nic

al 
iss

ue
s a

nd
 

the
ir i
mp

lica
tio
ns
.  

• E
ns
ure

 th
at 
pro

fes
sio

na
l a
dv
ice

 on
 m
att
ers

 th
at 

ha
ve
 le
ga
l o
r fi
na
nc
ial
 im

pli
ca
tio
ns
 is
 av

ail
ab
le 
an
d 

rec
ord

ed
 w
ell
 in
 ad

va
nc
e o

f d
ec
isio

n m
ak
ing

 an
d 

us
ed
 ap

pro
pri
ate

ly 
 

   

 Co
mm

itte
e r

ep
ort

ing
 gu

ide
lin
es
  

Co
ns
ult
ati
on
 w
ith
 fin

an
ce
, H

R 
an
d l
eg
al 
bu

ilt 
int
o r

ep
ort

 pr
oto

co
l a
nd
 te
mp

lat
e 

  In 
or
de
r t
o e

ns
ur
e t
he

re 
is 
an

 ef
fec

tiv
e 

sy
ste

m 
of 

ris
k m

an
ag
em

en
t th

e C
ou

nc
il w

ill:
-  

  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

 • E
ns
ure

 th
at 
ris
k m

an
ag
em

en
t is

 em
be
dd
ed

 in
to 
the

 
cu
ltu
re 

of 
the

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
 , w

ith
 m
em

be
rs 
an
d 

ma
na
ge
rs 
at 
all
 le
ve
ls 
rec

og
nis

ing
 th
at 
ris
k 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
is 
pa
rt o

f th
eir
 jo
b  
 

• E
ns
ure

 th
at 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
 ar

e i
n p

lac
e f
or 

wh
ist
le 

blo
win

g t
o w

hic
h s

taf
f a
nd
 al
l th

os
e c

on
tra

cti
ng
 w
ith
 

the
 au

tho
rity

 ha
ve
 ac

ce
ss
.  

   

 Ris
k M

an
ag
em

en
t P

oli
cy
  

Bu
sin

es
s C

on
tin
uit
y S

tra
teg

y  
An

ti- 
Fra

ud
 an

d C
orr

up
tio
n S

tra
teg

y  
W
his

tle
-B
low

ing
 Po

licy
  

  

 In 
or
de
r t
o u

se
 its

 le
ga

l p
ow

ers
 fo

r t
he

 fu
ll 

be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 co

mm
un

ity
 th

e C
ou

nc
il w

ill:
-  

  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

De
le
te
d:
 ¶

De
le
te
d:
  

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

Page 92



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

 • A
cti
ve
ly 
rec

og
nis

e t
he
 lim

its
 of
 la
wf
ul 
ac
tiv
ity
 pl
ac
ed

 
on
 th
em

 by
, fo

r e
xa
mp

le 
the

 ul
tra

 vi
res

 do
ctr
ine

 bu
t 

als
o s

triv
e t
o u

tilis
e p

ow
ers

 to
 th
e f
ull
 be

ne
fit 
of 
the

ir 
co
mm

un
itie

s. 
 

 • R
ec
og
nis

e t
he
 lim

its
 of
 la
wf
ul 
ac
tio
n a

nd
 ob

se
rve

 
bo
th 
the

 sp
ec
ific

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
 of
 le
gis

lat
ion

 an
d t
he

 
ge
ne
ral
 re

sp
on
sib

iliti
es
 pl
ac
ed
 on

 lo
ca
l a
uth

ori
tie
s b

y 
pu
bli
c l
aw

.  

• O
bs
erv

e a
ll s

pe
cif
ic 
leg

isla
tiv
e r

eq
uir
em

en
ts 
pla

ce
d 

up
on
 th
em

, a
s w

ell
 as

 th
e r

eq
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
ge
ne

ral
 

law
, a
nd
 in
 pa

rtic
ula

r to
 in
teg

rat
e t
he
 ke

y p
rin
cip

les
 of

 
go
od
 ad

mi
nis

tra
tiv
e l
aw

 – 
rat

ion
ali
ty,
 le
ga
lity

 an
d 

na
tur

al 
jus

tic
e i
nto

 its
 pr

oc
ed
ure

s a
nd
 de

cis
ion

 
ma

kin
g p

roc
es
se
s. 
 

   

 Co
ns
titu

tio
n  

5 y
ea

r C
orp

ora
te 
Pla

n  

An
nu
al 
Ac

tio
n P

lan
 

Me
diu

m 
Te

rm
 Fi
na
nc
ial
 St

rat
eg
y  

Mo
nit
ori
ng

 O
ffic

er 
Pr
oto

co
l   

  
Pr
inc

ipl
e 5

 - D
ev
elo

pin
g t

he
 ca

pa
cit
y a

nd
 ca

pa
bil

ity
 of

 m
em

be
rs 

an
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 be

 ef
fec

tiv
e  

  
To

 su
pp
ort

 th
e r
eq
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
thi
s p

rin
cip

le 
the

 C
ou
nc
il is

 co
mm

itte
d t
o u

nd
ert

ak
ing

 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
:-  

 
    In 

or
de
r t
o m

ak
e s

ur
e m

em
be
rs 

an
d o

ffic
ers

 
ha
ve
 th

e n
ec
es
sa
ry 

sk
ills

 an
d r

es
ou

rce
s t

he
 

Co
un

cil
 w
ill:
-  

  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

• P
rov

ide
 in
du
cti
on
 pr

og
ram

me
s t
ail
ore

d t
o i
nd
ivid

ua
l 

ne
ed
s a

nd
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r m

em
be
rs 
an
d o

ffic
ers

 to
 

up
da
te 
the

ir k
no

wle
dg
e o

n a
 re

gu
lar
 ba

sis
.  

• E
ns
ure

 th
at 
the

 st
atu

tor
y o

ffic
ers

 ha
ve
 th
e s

kill
s, 

res
ou
rce

s a
nd
 su

pp
ort

 ne
ce
ss
ary

 to
 pe

rfo
rm

 
eff
ec
tiv
ely

 in
 th
eir
 ro

les
 an

d t
ha

t th
es
e r

ole
s a

re 
pro

pe
rly
 un

de
rst
oo
d t
hro

ug
ho
ut 
the

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
.   

Me
mb

ers
 in
du
cti
on
 an

d t
rai
nin

g p
rog

ram
me

 
 Co

rpo
rat

e A
pp
rai
sa
l s
ch
em

e 
 Pe

rso
na
l D

ev
elo

pm
en
t P

lan
s 

 An
nu
al 
Bu

dg
et 
  

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

Page 93



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

  In 
or
de
r t
o d

ev
elo

p t
he
 ca

pa
bil

ity
 of

 pe
op

le 
wi
th 

go
ve
rn
an

ce
 re

sp
on

sib
ilit
ies

 th
e C

ou
nc
il 

wi
ll:-

  
  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

 • A
ss
es
s t
he
 sk

ills
 re

qu
ire
d b

y m
em

be
rs 
an
d o

ffic
ers

 
an
d m

ak
e a

 co
mm

itm
en
t to

 de
ve
lop

 th
os
e s

kill
s t
o 

en
ab
le 
rol
es
 to
 be

 ca
rrie

d o
ut 
eff

ec
tiv
ely

  

• D
ev
elo

p s
kill

s o
n a

 co
nti
nu
ing

 ba
sis

 to
 im

pro
ve
 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 in
clu

din
g t
he
 ab

ility
 to
 sc

rut
ini
se
 an

d 
ch
all
en
ge

 an
d t
o r

ec
og
nis

e w
he
n o

uts
ide

 ex
pe
rt 

ad
vic

e i
s n

ee
de
d  
  

• E
ns
ure

 th
at 
eff

ec
tiv
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 
are

 in
 pl
ac
e f
or 

rev
iew

ing
 th
e p

erf
orm

an
ce
 of
 th
e a

uth
ori
ty 
as
 a 

wh
ole

 an
d a

gre
ein

g a
n a

cti
on
 pl
an
 w
hic

h m
igh

t fo
r 

ex
am

ple
 ai
m 

to 
ad
dre

ss
 an

y t
rai
nin

g o
r d

ev
elo

pm
en
t 

ne
ed
s  

 

 Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 Pr

oto
co
l 

Me
mb

ers
 in
du
cti
on
 an

d t
rai
nin

g p
rog

ram
me

 

Se
lf a

ss
es
sm

en
ts 
of 
co
mm

itte
es
 

eff
ec
tiv
en
es
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ram
ew

ork
  

SL
T m

on
thl
y p

erf
orm

an
ce
 re

vie
w 

Pr
inc

e p
roj
ec
t m

eth
od
olo

gy
 in
clu

de
s 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 re

vie
w 

Le
ss
on
s l
ea

rnt
 ex

erc
ise

s c
arr

ied
 ou

t 
fol
low

ing
 si
gn
ific

an
t p
roj
ec
ts 

 

  In 
or
de
r t
o e

nc
ou

rag
e n

ew
 m
em

be
rs 

of 
the

 
au
tho

rit
y t

he
 C
ou

nc
il w

ill:
-  

  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

De
le
te
d:
 ¶

Page 94



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

• E
ns
ure

 th
at 
eff

ec
tiv
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 
de

sig
ne
d t
o 

en
co
ura

ge
 in
div

idu
als

 fro
m 
all
 se

cti
on
s o

f th
e 

co
mm

un
ity
 to
 en

ga
ge
 w
ith
, c
on
trib

ute
 to
 an

d 
pa
rtic

ipa
te 
in 
the

 w
ork

 of
 th
e a

uth
ori
ty.
  

• E
ns
ure

 th
at 
su
pp
ort

 is
 in
 pl
ac
e f
or 

me
mb

ers
 an

d 
off

ice
rs 
to 
en
co
ura

ge
 pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n a

nd
 de

ve
lop

me
nt.
  

Co
ns
ult
ati
on
 St

rat
eg
y  

 Ele
cte

d M
em

be
rs 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pla

n 

Br
ief
ing

 Se
mi
na
rs 

 Pr
inc

ipl
e 6

 - E
ng

ag
ing

 w
ith

 lo
ca
l p

eo
ple

 an
d o

the
r s

tak
eh
old

ers
 to

 en
su
re 

ro
bu

st 
pu

bli
c a

cc
ou

nta
bil

ity
  

  
To

 su
pp
ort

 th
e r
eq
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
thi
s p

rin
cip

le 
the

 C
ou
nc
il is

 co
mm

itte
d t
o u

nd
ert

ak
ing

 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
:-  

 
  

  In 
or
de
r t
o e

xe
rci

se
 le
ad
ers

hip
 th

ro
ug

h a
 

ro
bu

st 
sc
ru
tin

y f
un

cti
on

 th
e C

ou
nc

il w
ill:

-  
  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

 • M
ak
e c

lea
r to

 al
l s
tak

eh
old

ers
 an

d t
he
 co

mm
un
ity
 to
 

wh
om

 it 
is 
ac
co
un
tab

le 
an
d f
or 

wh
at.
  

• C
on
sid

er 
tho

se
 in
sti
tut
ion

al 
sta

ke
ho
lde

rs 
to 
wh

om
 it 

is 
ac
co
un
tab

le 
an
d a

ss
es
s t
he
 ef
fec

tiv
en
es
s o

f th
e 

rel
ati
on
sh
ips

 an
d a

ny
 ch

an
ge
s r
eq
uir
ed
.  

 • P
rod

uc
e a

n a
nn
ua
l re

po
rt o

n s
cru

tin
y f
un

cti
on
 

ac
tiv
ity
.  

Co
ns
titu

tio
n  

Co
mp

lai
nts

 Pr
oc
ed
ure

s  
Fre

ed
om

 of
 In
for

ma
tio
n r

eq
ue
sts

 
An

ti-F
rau

d a
nd
 An

ti-C
orr

up
tio
n P

oli
cy
  

W
his

tle
-B
low

ing
 Po

licy
  

Ex
ter

na
l a
nd
 In
ter

na
l A

ud
it r
ep
ort

s  
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 Pr
oto

co
l 

 In 
or
de
r t
o t

ak
e a

n a
cti
ve
 ap

pr
oa
ch

 to
 

dia
log

ue
 w
ith

 ac
co
un

tab
ilit

y t
o t

he
 

co
mm

un
ity
, it

 w
ill 
en

su
re 

eff
ec
tiv
e a

nd
 

ap
pr
op

ria
te 
se
rvi

ce
 de

liv
ery

 ei
the

r d
ire

ctl
y b

y 
the

 co
un

cil
, in

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 or
 th

ro
ug

h 
co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 by

:-  
  

  Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

De
le
te
d:
 di

alo
gu

es
 

De
le
te
d:
 an

d 
De

le
te
d:
 th

e C
ou

nc
il w

ill

Page 95



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

 • E
ns
uri
ng
 th
at 
cle

ar 
ch
an
ne
ls 
of 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
n a

re 
in 
pla

ce
 w
ith
 al
l s
ec
tio
ns
 of
 th
e c

om
mu

nit
y a

nd
 ot
he
r 

sta
ke
ho
lde

rs 
inc

lud
ing

 m
on
ito
rin
g a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 
to 

en
su
re 

tha
t th

ey
 op

era
te 
eff
ec
tiv
ely

.  
 • H

old
ing

 m
ee
tin
gs
 in
 pu

bli
c u

nle
ss
 th
ere

 ar
e g

oo
d 

rea
so
ns
 fo
r c
on
fid
en
tia
lity

.  
• E

ns
uri
ng
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 ar

e i
n p

lac
e t
o e

na
ble

 th
e 

au
tho

rity
 to
 en

ga
ge

 w
ith
 al
l s
ec
tio
ns
 of
 th
e 

co
mm

un
ity
 ef

fec
tiv
ely

. T
he
se
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 sh

ou
ld 

rec
og
nis

e t
ha
t d
iffe

ren
t s
ec
tio
ns
 of
 th
e c

om
mu

nit
y 

ha
ve
 di
ffe
ren

t p
rio
riti
es
 an

d e
sta

bli
sh
 ex

pli
cit
 

pro
ce
ss
es
 fo
r d

ea
lin
g w

ith
 th
es
e c

om
pe
tin
g 

de
ma

nd
s. 
 

• E
sta

bli
sh
ing

 a 
cle

ar 
po
licy

 on
 th
e t
yp
es
 of
 is
su
es
 it 

wil
l m

ea
nin

gfu
lly 

co
ns
ult
 on

 or
 en

ga
ge
 w
ith
 th
e p

ub
lic 

an
d s

erv
ice

 us
ers

, in
clu

din
g a

 fe
ed
ba
ck
 m
ec
ha
nis

m 
for

 th
os
e c

on
su
lte
es
 to
 de

mo
ns
tra

te 
wh

at 
ha
s 

ch
an
ge
d a

s a
 re

su
lt. 
 

•pu
bli
sh
ing

 an
 an

nu
al 
rep

ort
 gi
vin

g i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 on

 th
e 

au
tho

rity
’s 
am

bit
ion

, s
tra

teg
y, 
pla

ns
 an

d f
ina

nc
ial
 

sta
tem

en
ts 
as
 w
ell
 as

 in
for

ma
tio
n a

bo
ut 
its
 

ou
tco

me
s, 
ac
hie

ve
me

nts
 an

d t
he

 sa
tis
fac

tio
n o

f 
se
rvi
ce
 us

ers
 in
 th
e p

rev
iou

s p
eri
od
.  

• E
ns
uri
ng
 th
at 
the

 au
tho

rity
 as

 a 
wh

ole
 is
 op

en
 an

d 
ac
ce
ss
ibl
e t
o t
he

 co
mm

un
ity
, s
erv

ice
 us

ers
 an

d i
ts 

sta
ff a

nd
 en

su
re 

tha
t it
 ha

s m
ad
e a

 co
mm

itm
en
t to

 
op
en
ne
ss
 an

d t
ran

sp
are

nc
y i
n a

ll it
s d

ea
lin
gs
, 

inc
lud

ing
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
s s

ub
jec

t o
nly

 to
 th
e n

ee
d t
o 

pre
se
rve

 co
nfi
de
nti
ali
ty 
in 
tho

se
 sp

ec
ific

 
cir
cu
ms

tan
ce
s w

he
re 

it i
s p

rop
er 

an
d a

pp
rop

ria
te 
to 

do
 so

.  
 

 Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

s S
tra

teg
y  

Ac
ce
ss
 to
 In
for

ma
tio
n P

roc
ed
ure

 R
ule

s  
(FO

I) 
Eq

ua
lity

 an
d D

ive
rsi
ty 
 

- 
Eq

ua
lity

 an
d d

ive
rsi
ty 
po

licy
  

- 
rac

ial
 ha

ras
sm

en
t p
oli
cy
  

- 
rac

ist
 in
cid

en
ts 
rep

ort
ing

 po
licy

 an
d 

pro
ce
du
re 

 
- 

dis
ab
ility

 po
licy

  
- 

se
xu
al 
ha

ras
sm

en
t p
oli
cy
  

  

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 Pr

oto
co
l 

An
nu
al 
Re

po
rt  

IC
T S

tra
teg

y  

 In 
or
de
r t
o m

ak
e b

es
t u

se
 of

 hu
ma

n 
res

ou
rce

s t
he

 C
ou

nc
il w

ill:
-  

  

 Th
is 
wi
ll b

e a
ch
iev

ed
 th

ro
ug

h:-
 

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

Page 96



 C:
\U
ser

s\F
ion

a\A
pp
Da

ta\
Lo

cal
\M

icr
oso

ft\W
ind

ow
s\T

em
po
rar

y I
nte

rne
t F

ile
s\C

on
ten

t.O
utl
oo
k\E

BG
72
GT

Y\
20
12
_0
3_
21
_A

ud
it_
9_
Ap

pe
nd
ix_

2_
rev

ise
d_
CC

G.
do
c 

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
bry

an
.pa

rso
ns\

Lo
cal

 
Se
ttin

gs\
Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
OL

KC
\21

_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G_

fol
low

ing
 le
ga
l.d
oc

De
le
te
d:
 C
:\D

oc
um

en
ts a

nd
 

Se
ttin

gs\
lew

isp
\Lo

cal
 Se

ttin
gs\

Te
mp

ora
ry 

Int
ern

et 
Fil

es\
21
_0
3_
20
12
_re

vis
ed
 

CC
G.
do
c

De
ve
lop

 an
d m

ain
tai
n a

 cl
ea
r p

oli
cy
 on

 ho
w 
sta

ff 
an
d t
he
ir r

ep
res

en
tat
ive

s a
re 

co
ns
ult
ed
 an

d 
inv

olv
ed

 in
 de

cis
ion

 m
ak
ing

.  
 
 

A P
eo
ple

 an
d O

rga
nis

ati
on
al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Str
ate

gy
 

Po
licy

 fo
r c
on
su
lta
tio
n o

n H
ea

lth
 an

d S
afe

ty 
an
d w

elf
are

 
Jo
int
 co

ns
ult
ati
ve
 co

mm
itte

e a
rra

ng
em

en
ts 

   
  

3. 
    
Mo

nit
or
ing

 co
mp

lia
nc

e w
ith

 th
e f

ram
ew

or
k 

  Th
e C

orp
ora

te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e G

rou
p w

ill i
n l
ine

 w
ith
 its

 te
rm
s o

f re
fer
en
ce
 co

ns
ide

r a
nd
 m
on
ito
r o

n a
 re
gu
lar
 ba

sis
 an

y i
ss
ue
s p

lac
ed
 

on
 its

 si
gn
ific

an
t is

su
es
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 (S

IAP
) to

 st
ren

gth
en
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 go
ve
rna

nc
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts.
 Pr

og
res

s a
ga
ins

t th
e S

IAP
 w
ill b

e 
mo

nit
ore

d b
y t
he
 C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e G

rou
p a

nd
 re
po
rte

d t
o S

en
ior
 Le

ad
ers

hip
 Te

am
 an

d t
he
 Au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e w
hic

h w
ill a

ss
ist
 in
 

the
 co

mp
let
ion

 of
 th
e A

nn
ua
l G

ov
ern

an
ce
 St

ate
me

nt.
 

  
4. 
    
AN

NU
AL

 A
SS

UR
AN

CE
 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

 Alt
ho
ug
h t
he
 re
vie

w 
of 
the

 co
rpo

rat
e g

ov
ern

an
ce
 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 w
ill b

e a
n o

ng
oin

g p
roc

es
s, 
ea
ch
 ye

ar 
the

 As
sis

tan
t D

ire
cto

rs 
wil
l b
e 

req
uir
ed
 to
 si
gn
 an

 An
nu
al 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e C

ert
ific

ate
 as

se
ss
ing

 th
e e

ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
 of
 th
eir
 di
vis

ion
s c

orp
ora

te 
go
ve
rna

nc
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts,
 

the
 re
su
lts
 of
 w
hic

h w
ill f

orm
 th
e b

as
is 
of 
the

 An
nu
al 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e S

tat
em

en
t a
lon

g w
ith
 ot
he
r 

 Th
e A

nn
ua
l G

ov
ern

an
ce
 St

ate
me

nt 
wil
l b
e a

gre
ed
 by

 th
e A

ud
it C

om
mi
tte
e a

nd
 th
en
 in
clu

de
d i
n t
he
 An

nu
al 
Re

po
rt a

nd
 St

ate
me

nt 
of 

Ac
co
un
ts 
to 
be
 ag

ree
d b

y f
ull
 co

un
cil.

 
 Th

e A
nn
ua
l G

ov
ern

an
ce
 St

ate
me

nt 
wil

l b
e i
nfo

rm
ed
 by

, a
nd
 ba

se
d u

po
n t
he
 w
ork

 un
de
rta
ke
n b

y t
he
 C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e G

rou
p 

wh
ich

 is
 ch

air
ed
 by

 th
e C

hie
f E

xe
cu
tiv
e, 
an
d a

tte
nd
ed
 by

 ot
he
r s
en
ior
 of
fic
ers

 in
clu

din
g t
he
 Se

cti
on
 15

1 O
ffic

er,
 th
e M

on
ito
rin
g 

Of
fic
er 

an
d T

he
 In
ter
na
l A

ud
it m

an
ag
er.
   

   

Fo
rm

at
te
d 
Ta

bl
e

Page 97



Page 98
This page is intentionally left blank



   
$ianvzqpu.doc Page 1 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Audit Committee – 21 March 2012 
Internal Audit Monitoring Report 

 
Accountable member Cabinet member corporate services - Councillor Colin Hay 
Accountable officer Audit Partnership Manager – Robert Milford 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and business improvement 

Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision  No  
Executive summary The council must ensure that it has sound systems of internal control that 

facilitate the effective management of all the council’s functions.  The work 
delivered by AuditCotswolds, the council’s internal audit service, is one of 
the control assurance sources available to the Audit Committee, the Senior 
Leadership Team and supports the work of the external auditor.   
 
The Annual Internal Audit Opinion presented to Audit Committee provides 
an overall assurance opinion at the end of the financial year. This Internal 
Audit Monitoring Report however is designed to give the Audit Committee 
the opportunity to comment on the work completed by the partnership and 
provide ‘through the year’ comment and assurances on the control 
environment.  
 

Recommendations The Audit Committee considers the report and makes comment on its 
content as necessary 

 
Financial implications There are no direct  financial implications arising from this report. 

 

Contact officer: Mark Sheldon, Chief Finance Officer                 
mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 264123 

Legal implications None specific arising from the report recommendation. 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis,  peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01684 
272012 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

No additional HR implications arising from this report. 
Contact officer: Julie McCarthy, HR Operations Manager   
julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 26 4355 

Agenda Item 10
Page 99



   
$ianvzqpu.doc Page 2 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

Key risks That weaknesses in the control framework, identified by the audit activity, 
continue to threaten organisational objectives, if recommendations are not 
implemented. 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

“Internal Auditing is an independent, objective assurance and consulting 
activity designed to add value and improve organisation’s operations. It 
helps an organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, 
disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 
management, control and governance processes.” (Chartered Institute of 
Internal Auditing UK & Ireland).  
Therefore the internal audit activity impacts on corporate and community 
plans. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

One of the specialist skills now provided by the service is that of 
environmental auditing. This would therefore aid the Council in its 
environmental and climate change objectives. 

Page 100



   
$ianvzqpu.doc Page 3 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

1. Background 
1.1 The Annual Audit Plan was aligned with the corporate and service risks facing the Council as 

identified in consultation with the Senior Leadership Team and supported by such systems as the 
risk registers.  At the time of preparing the 2011/12 plan, the Councils Corporate Strategy 2010-
2015 was being reviewed and, as internal audit is there to help the organisation to achieve 
objectives, part of the plan has been aligned to elements of this strategy. However, to inform the 
audit plan we have also reviewed other key documents, such as the recently prepared Medium 
Term Financial Strategy, change programme agendas and updates to the business plan, many of 
which contain risk assessments.  

1.2 There is also a requirement to support the work of the External Auditor (KPMG). This is in the 
form of financial audits governed by the Joint Working Agreement, and the governance audits to 
support such activities as Use of Resources. 

1.3 The audit plan also considered risks that may evolve during the year.  The consultation process 
has sought to identify these areas considering where internal audit could support and add value to 
the risk control process. This report identifies work we have completed in relation to the planned 
audit work. 

2. Reasons for recommendations 
2.1 The environment in which Cheltenham BC and other Local Authorities now operates has 

presented significant drivers for change. The continual effort to meet the organisational objectives 
within a constrained budget has resulted in core systems coming under review for change e.g. the 
GO Programme impacting on core financial systems, Shared Services impacting on core 
governance arrangements, etc. 

2.2 Therefore Internal Audit needs to be responding to the changing environment and the areas 
where the organisation now requires assurances. This prompts the requirement to move to a 
more flexible and risk based plan.  

2.3 It should also be recognised that the service is now a partnership so coordinating resources 
across multiple organisations is critical to the success of the partnership.  

2.4  This report highlights the work completed by internal audit and provides comment on the 
assurances provided by this work.   

3. Internal Audit Output 
3.1 The internal audit service commenced quarter 2 with reduced resources due to maternity leave. 

However there is still the expectancy to complete the audit plan 2011/12 as planned. The 
partnership made use of existing staff to cover the maternity issue by acting up one senior auditor 
to principal level and increasing the days available to another senior auditor. 

3.2 Internal Audit has concluded the following audits in quarter 2 & 3 and commenced quarter 4 work: 

Audit Report status Assurance 

Risk Management Final Satisfactory 

Page 101



   
$ianvzqpu.doc Page 4 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

Governance Compliance (Register 
of Interests & Declaration of 
Gifts/Hospitality) 

Final Limited 

Waste Management - Income Final Limited 

Main Accounting Systems* Final High 

Debtors  Final High 

Creditors Final Satisfactory 

Payroll Draft  

Council Tax & NNDR Ongoing  

Housing Benefits Ongoing  

Information Security – H/Check Ongoing  

Information Technology – H/Check Ongoing  

*Main Accounting Systems include Bank Reconciliation, Budgetary Control, General Ledger and 
Treasury Management – these have been aligned to the GO programme’s timetable for implementation 
3.3       Further detail specific to each audit finalised is shown in Appendix 1.  

3.4 AuditCotswolds has also undertaken the following: 

• Audit support for the GO-Programme (see 3.5) 
• Audit support for the Local Authority Company (see 3.6) 
• Cheltenham Borough Homes – client (audit days delivered) 
• Business Continuity Planning support/review 
• Audit support for the Commissioning Programme 
• Audit Support for the other key Change Programmes  

3.5 GO Programme – Audit support at programme board level, independent assessment of gateway 
reviews and results, advice on the implementation projects including coordinating implementation 

Page 102



   
$ianvzqpu.doc Page 5 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

audit support at Forest of Dean, monitoring of risk assessments and highlight reports, etc 
3.6 Local Authority Company – Audit support at Project Board level, advice on project governance, 

risk management and gateway review systems, advice at implementation level projects, etc 
3.7 Both of these projects are going to require internal audit services from 1st April 2012 and 

therefore some audit management time has been allotted to the development of new audit 
structures and plans for this provision.  

3.8 The level of involvement the internal audit service has within the Cheltenham Borough Council 
change programmes is substantial but it is considered necessary when there is such a high level 
of risk with such significant changes being introduced. 

 
Report author  Robert Milford, Audit Partnership Manager, 01242 775174, 

Robert.milford@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Appendices 1. Internal Audit Monitoring Report  
 
 

Page 103



Page 104
This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 
Internal Audit Monitoring Report 

Audit Report status Assurance 
Risk Management Final Satisfactory 

The risk management process at Cheltenham Borough Council was reviewed to 
seek assurance that the identification, monitoring and reporting of risks are sound 
and that there is an effective process in place to ensure divisional risks can be 
escalated to corporate level for further actions.  
The management of risk at corporate level has been greatly improved since the 
area was last reviewed in November 2009 and a ‘satisfactory’ audit opinion is now 
given.   
A new Risk Management Policy was approved in April 2011 which clearly identifies 
the Council’s approach to risk management, roles and responsibilities.  Monthly 
reviewing of the Corporate Risk Register by the Senior Management Team was 
introduced in the autumn of 2010 as a standing item on the meeting agenda.  
Previously risk management was discussed on an ad hoc basis.  This regular 
reviewing process and quarterly discussions, plus scrutiny by members, has 
contributed to increased awareness of risks facing CBC, and improved the focus on 
risk management activities.  
We found limited evidence to support risk management activities at divisional level, 
although systems were in place to ensure emerging risks could be escalated to 
corporate level.  The review found inconsistent use of terminology in divisional risk 
registers leading to risk scores being recorded differently.  For example, some 
registers recorded ‘original’ risk scores and others recorded ‘current’ scores.  If high 
scoring risks need to be escalated this inconsistent approach could lead to errors in 
transferring them to the Corporate Risk Register.  Therefore a consistent approach 
should be adopted by the divisions which align to the corporate style. 
The Council is increasing emphasis on the commissioning model to deliver services 
and so effective management of risk will become even more important. As a result, 
ongoing promotion of risk management is paramount to ensure the process is 
understood and effectively managed.  Additionally, it will help to support the 
embedding of a risk enabled culture at all levels of the Council.  
The KPMG Public Interest Report, dated 2 March 2010, recommended mandatory 
risk management training for Members and officers involved in risk management 
activities.  The review found a basic e-learning module had been developed and 
launched in May 2011, which although ideal for new employees, does not give 
detailed guidance to officers and Members who have specific risk management 
responsibilities.  Our review also found that some Members had not received this 
basic risk management training.  Additional information to officers will hopefully be 
achieved through promotion as described above.  We have recommended that the 
Corporate Governance, Risk & Compliance Officer pursues with Democratic 

Page 105



Services for any additional Member training.  
Management Response: 
Report findings and recommendations agreed 

Governance Compliance 
(Register of Interests & 
Declaration of Gifts / 

Hospitality) 
Final Limited 

Members are required by Section 81 of Local Government Act 2000 and 
Cheltenham Borough Council Member Code of Conduct to maintain their part of the 
Register of Interests. This Register is held by Democratic Services and is available 
for public inspection.  The Register of interests had been completed after the 
election in May 2010.  There were no subsequent amendments to the register 
entries and no effective system in place to remind Members to update their forms in 
the event of any changes to their personal interests.  During the review an email 
was sent asking Members to update their interests form.  Whilst acknowledging that 
it is the Members responsibility to comply with the Code of Conduct, introducing a 
robust reminder system is good practice in ensuring Members responsibility to 
register interests are not over looked. 
Members’ declarations of gifts and hospitality are also kept with the Register of 
Interests.  There was an example of good practice where a member’s declarations 
were made within 28 days of receipt of the hospitality; however there were several 
occasions where it was difficult to determine when the hospitality had been received 
and therefore whether the declaration had been made within 28 days as required by 
the Code of Conduct. 
The Councils Constitution stipulates that senior management are responsible for 
ensuring officers’ declarations of interests, gifts and hospitality are approved and 
recorded.  The review found there are varying degrees of control across the Council 
due to the lack of a corporate system.  Human Resources are aware and accept 
that a corporate system must be implemented urgently for both declarations of 
interests and hospitality, and are working towards achieving this goal by the end of 
December 2011.   
The audit opinion therefore is a limited assurance as expected controls for officers’ 
interests and hospitality are not in place and current processes are not robust 
enough to ensure the Members Register of Interests is effectively maintained or that 
declarations of hospitality are adequately recorded.  Recommendations have been 
made and accepted which will improve the systems and controls.  These changes 
will be followed-up in accordance with Audit Cotswolds protocol to ensure they have 
been implemented and result in the desired improvement. 
Management Response: 
Report findings and recommendations agreed 
 

Page 106



Waste Management - Income Final Limited 
The garden waste collection service makes a significant contribution to the recycling 
rate within the Borough. The Council has no statutory obligation to provide a free 
kerbside garden waste collection service and due to financial constraints can no 
longer provide the service free of charge 
A new chargeable service was therefore introduced from February 2011 for those 
residents who subscribed to the service by paying in advance for one year. For the 
duration of the subscription participants receive a brown wheeled bin for garden 
waste which is emptied fortnightly on the alternative week to the kerbside recycling 
box. 
Payment for the service is approaching the end of the first year and renewal 
procedures will shortly commence. The payment collection administration and 
customer services functions associated with the service are also to transfer from the 
Depot to the Municipal Offices before these procedures commence and in advance 
of Ubico Ltd  being established from 1st April 2012. 
This review has therefore looked at current arrangements to ensure they are fit for 
purpose and that appropriate control arrangements are in place to ensure efficient 
delivery of the service. 
Current systems are based on the sharing of an in-house produced database from 
Tewkesbury but this arrangement, because of Data Protection issues and the 
decision by Tewkesbury not to sign up initially to Ubico Ltd, now has to change. 
The review has therefore also briefly looked at current and future proposals for 
system software to manage the scheme.  
Looking forward, the need to ensure suitable arrangements are in place to define 
roles and ensure proper links are maintained between payment administration, the 
collection service and customer services has also been considered. 
The review has highlighted a number of points concerning current control 
arrangements relating to both income management and the stock of green waste 
bins at the Depot. These are currently unsatisfactory and fall well short of 
complying with the Financial Rules of the Council.  
Some issues also emerged in relation to the total accuracy of the existing database 
(e.g ‘chargeable’ addresses not having been recorded in the database where these 
differ from ‘bin’ addresses; some duplication of entries in the database) which will 
cause difficulties in the renewal process if not corrected before renewals 
commence. Current availability of management reports from the database is also 
limited. 
Further discussion needs to take place on the detail of how tasks involved in day to 
day operation of the service are to be undertaken and the respective roles between 
customer services and operational staff at the depot. This is urgent and meetings 
are already taking place between relevant staff at the Depot and Municipal Offices. 
Staff now need to action this as a priority. The point is recognised in the Operations 

Page 107



Division risk register with a specific risk identified as high. 
A number of initiatives are under consideration to develop the service and improve 
take up. These include alternatives to the brown bins for some roads (e.g. where 
terraced housing/narrow streets makes it difficult for residents to have bins); 
charging concessions; direct debit payments; future software developments (in 
conjunction with Cotswold District Council when the Waste Company has been 
established). Senior Management must ensure that capacity is available to ensure 
proper consideration before introduction of those initiatives adopted. Current 
considerations include allowing payment to cover ‘13 months for the price of 12’ but 
with a current February ‘start’ date and no accrual taking place this would create 
major issues for the annual budget in 2 or 3 years time if this concession were to be 
repeated in a subsequent year. The Director, Operations states that this will be a 
‘one off’ offer only. 
The Council’s fees and charges policy requires an annual review of charges to be 
undertaken. A report, part of which relates to this, will be going to Cabinet in 
December.  
A number of potential risks have therefore been highlighted during the review and, 
pending action and clarification of these, the opinion rating arising from the audit is 
limited. 
Management Response: 
Report findings and recommendations agreed 
 

Core Financials  Final High 
This review encompasses the core financial systems which are fundamental to the 
financial management of the Council. These are:- 
• Treasury management  
• Budgetary control 
• General ledger 
• Bank reconciliation 

No key issues or recommendations arose from the review of treasury management 
procedures. 
No key issues arose from the review of budgetary control procedures. One 
recommendation has been made in relation to the authorisation of completed 
virement forms.  
No key issues arose from the review of general ledger control procedures.  One 
recommendation has been made in relation to the documentation of manual 

Page 108



journals. 
No key issues arose from the review of bank reconciliation control procedures.  One 
recommendation has been made in relation to the guidance in the GO Financial 
Rules. 
Conclusions from the review are that all systems are operating effectively and that 
sound control procedures are being maintained, but that major risks are identified 
for next year in relation to maintaining appropriate controls during the changes 
arising from introduction of the new general ledger and the transfer of staff under the 
GO programme. 
Management Response: 
We are moving into a period of significant change for both officers who will move 
into GO Shared Services and officers who will remain within the retained council. As 
a consequence it is recognised that ‘business as usual’ has slipped in some areas 
to help deal with the demands of implementing a new ERP system and the creation 
of a shared service.  
This report clearly demonstrates that despite these conflicting pressures the service 
overall has maintained a ‘high’ assurance level for system control. 
Financial rules have been re-written as a consequence of the move to a new system 
and shared service and these revised financial rules should help service managers 
to understand the level of virement that they can undertake. I have reminded officers 
within the service that a signature must be obtained for each virement as required 
by the financial rules. I can therefore endorse the recommendations made in this 
report and for them to be submitted to Audit Committee.  

Debtors Final High 
The Sundry Debtors system along with the two officers who administer the system 
have successfully transferred to the Finance division, and processes and 
procedures were found to be working effectively.   A proactive approach to debt 
recovery processes has been implemented to ensure minimum debt is transferred to 
ABW.  Recommendations from the previous audit report have been actioned and 
testing confirmed all was satisfactory.  A high audit opinion is given for operational 
activity within the Sundry Debtors function.  No key issues arose; although, testing 
of processes in service areas evidences some weaknesses, which will hopefully be 
addressed by the implementation of ABW and the roll out of training for users. 
Management Response: 
Report findings and recommendations agreed 

Creditor Final Satisfactory 
Processes and procedures have not changed for the Creditors system since the last 
audit report, although a temporary trainee officer has been appointed to assist in 
payment processing due to the Payments Manager’s increased involvement with 

Page 109



ABW.  Testing found generally systems were sound and a satisfactory audit opinion 
is given.  There was a concern with the processing of discounted invoices; a 
recommendation has been made and actioned.  In addition a recommendation has 
been made in relation to duplicate payments. 
Management Response: 
Report findings and recommendations agreed 

Payroll Draft  

Council Tax & NNDR Ongoing  
Housing Benefits Ongoing  
Information Technology Ongoing  
Information security Ongoing  

 
 
Follow-up of audit recommendations: 
 
The audits followed up and reported below were completed between 
December 2010 and June 2011. This time window is wider than normal but 
enables the process of reporting follow-up activity to Audit Committee to start 
with a complete coverage of the 2011/12 financial year audits reported to the 
committee. 
 
Debtors and Creditors 
 
These were both satisfactory audit opinions.  Recommendations in respect of 
Debtors have been fully implemented.  The Creditors review included two 
medium level recommendations which are expected to be completed in the 
next quarter as part of the GO implementation project, including the update of 
authorised signatory lists (an essential requirement for the set up of 
automated processes in the new ERP system) and the production of guidance 
notes for BAC’s payments. 
 
Main Accounting System and Treasury Management 
 
There were no significant recommendations last year and no priority 
recommendations have arisen out of this year’s audits of the current system.  
 
Cash Receipting 
 
This was a satisfactory assurance audit opinion last year.  Recommendations 
concerning the update of procedures are being addressed as part of 
preparations for GO shared service implementation.  One medium risk 
recommendation concerning unpaid card transactions has been implemented 
and no further issues arose during the 2011-12 audit.   

Page 110



 
Payroll 
 
Last year’s limited assurance audit is currently being followed up and will 
include in the assurance opinion our comments on potential risks during the 
transition to the new ERP system planned for April 2012.  We will update our 
audit opinion based on the results of 2011-12 testing and evaluation in 
January 2012. 
 
Housing Benefits 
 
This was a satisfactory assurance audit opinion.  There were four medium 
level recommendations. All proposed actions have been implemented apart 
from completing a review of team roles, planned for January 2012, which is 
intended to create more resilience in the service given the overall reduction in 
team resources.   
 
Enforcement Team Review (street scene) 
 
This was a limited assurance audit opinion which resulted in a number of 
priority recommendations aimed at improving the performance, efficiency and 
financial control of the team.  The management structure, procedural and 
performance issues identified in the report have been addressed. The option 
to introduce a GPS tracking system is being investigated to improve 
operational efficiency, control over expenses and to mitigate the risks of lone 
working. An improved manual system for scheduling and logging officers’ 
movements is in place in the meantime. 
 
Community Investment Grants 
 
This was a satisfactory assurance opinion report with three medium level 
recommendations concerning improvements in outcome based performance 
monitoring and the approach to determining the level of grant award.  
Performance monitoring routines are now properly established for each of the 
CIG recipients. The recent transfer of responsibility for CIGs to the Strategy 
and Engagement Manager and the continuing development of a corporate 
commissioning approach is helping to deliver an improved outcome based 
approach to contract management and a needs based decision making 
process for grant funded services.  
 
Town Hall Box Office Review  
 
This review followed up control weaknesses identified as a result of a financial 
irregularity in 2010. There was a satisfactory assurance opinion and all the 
medium level recommendations have been addressed, partly through the 
implementation of the new Artifax event management system in early 2011. 
Also updates to box office procedures now ensure controls over refunds and 
other routine management reviews are in place.  
 
Environmental and Sustainability Management 

Page 111



 
This satisfactory assurance opinion audit will be followed up in January 2012 
and will take full account of the planned establishment of the Local Authority 
Company in April 2012 and the influence of sustainability objectives in the 
council’s commissioning structure and methodology.   
 

---end--- 
 

Page 112



   
$yd1qfajs.doc Page 1 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Audit Committee – 21 March 2012 

Internal Audit Annual Plan 
 

Accountable member  Cabinet member corporate services - Councillor Colin Hay 
Accountable officer Audit Partnership Manager – Robert Milford 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and business improvement 

Ward(s) affected  All 
Key Decision  No  
Executive summary The Council must ensure that it has sound systems of internal control which 

facilitate effective management of all the Council’s functions. The work 
planned by Audit Cotswolds, the Council’s internal audit service, is one of 
the control assurance sources to the Audit Committee and Senior 
Leadership Team and which supports the work of the external auditor. The 
work is also a key component of the Council’s governance framework and 
an assurance source supporting the Annual Governance Statement, which 
forms part of the statutory accounting standards.  
 

Recommendations The Audit Committee approves the Internal Audit Plan for 2012/13 
 
Financial implications There are no financial implications arising from this report. 

Contact officer:  Mark Sheldon, Chief Finance Officer                
mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk 
01242 264123 

Legal implications None specific arising from the report recommendation. 
Contact officer:  Peter Lewis,          peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk  
01684 272012 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

No additional HR implications arising from this report. 
Contact officer:  Julie McCarthy, HR Operations Manager                
Julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk 
01242 264355 

Agenda Item 11
Page 113



   
$yd1qfajs.doc Page 2 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

Key risks The audit plan has been derived from consultation with the Senior 
Leadership Team and through the reference to relevant policy, strategy 
and protocol documents including the risk register. The plan is designed to 
capture key and emerging risks that this Council faces over the year and 
therefore the plan will remain as flexible as possible to ensure internal 
audit resources remain focused and valued. 
Internal audit activity is needed each year to satisfy assurance 
requirements.  For example, internal audit review key financial systems 
annually because the external auditors rely on this in their own work on 
final accounts under the Joint Working Agreement.  In addition, the 
requirement for the Council to review its system of internal control and 
governance procedures means that assurance is required on systems and 
procedures relating to the compilation of the Annual Governance 
Statement. If this work is not completed by the Internal Audit additional 
fees from external audit may be incurred.  
Furthermore Internal Audit is a statutory function under the Accounts and 
Audit (Amendment)(England) Regulations 2006, in that a relevant body 
must: "maintain an adequate and effective system of internal audit of its 
accounting records and of its system of internal control in accordance with 
the proper practices in relation to internal control.” 

The risk of failure to deliver core elements of the plan will be mitigated 
through the Partnership Board monitoring process. The representative 
from Cheltenham BC is Mark Sheldon (Director of Resources). The 
Partnership Board’s terms of reference were noted by Audit Committee on 
the 30th September 2009. Furthermore Audit Committee will continue to 
receive quarterly reports through 2012/2013 from Internal Audit detailing 
the work undertaken in relation to the plan. 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

The delivery of an effective internal audit service supports the control 
arrangement across the Council’s priority areas. This is identified in the 
audit plan. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

There are no direct environmental and climate change implications arising 
from this report. 

Page 114



   
$yd1qfajs.doc Page 3 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

1. Background 
1.1 The environment in which Cheltenham BC and other Local Authorities now operates has 

presented significant drivers for change.  The continual effort to meet the organisational 
objectives within a constrained budget has resulted in core systems coming under review for 
change.  The development of the GO Shared Service (including the Enterprise Resource 
Planning [ERP] system) is the most significant change to the core financial management process 
and governance systems. 

1.2 Therefore Audit Cotswolds as the Internal Audit provider needs to be responding to the changing 
environment and the areas where the organisation now requires assurances. This reinforces the 
requirement for Internal Audit to follow a more flexible and risk based plan. 

1.3 It should also be recognised that the audit partnership has two further clients with Ubico and GO 
Shared Services; so coordinating resources across multiple organisations is critical to the success 
of the Audit Cotswolds partnership. 

2. Annual Plan 
2.1 The development of the annual plan has been aligned with the corporate and service risks facing 

the Council as identified in consultation with the Senior Leadership Team and supported by such 
systems as the risk registers.  In preparing the 2012/13 internal audit plan, consideration has 
been given to the Councils Corporate Strategy as internal audit is there to help the organisation to 
achieve objectives; part of the plan has been aligned to elements of this strategy.  However, to 
inform the audit plan we have also reviewed other key documents, such as the Medium Term 
Financial Strategy and change programme agendas. 

2.2 There is also a requirement to support the work of the External Auditor (KPMG). This is in the 
form of financial audits governed by the Joint Working Agreement, along with governance audits 
to support the External Auditors programme of work. 

2.3 The core financial systems delivered to the Council by the GO shared service will be covered 
within the GO shared service audit plan.  Audit Cotswolds will be delivering this plan which will 
provide; 
- assurance to the GO shared service management team over the controlled delivery of the 

service level agreements, 
- assurance to this Council over the delivery of it services, including its core financial systems, 
- the required support to the external auditor as outlined in the Joint Working Agreement. 

2.4 The audit plan also needs to consider risks that may evolve during the year. The consultation 
process has sought to identify these areas considering where internal audit could support and 
add value to the risk control process. 

2.5 The impact of changes to legislation on the Council, like the Localism Act and the current 
economic climate is expected to continue to impact on the work of audit as it seeks to support the 
Council through these challenging and changing times. 

2.6 In-year processes: 
2.7 The plan outlines a preferred programme of work which was developed through to early February 

before I unfortunately was taken sick.  The final planned consultations have not been as 
comprehensive as I would have liked, but the plan is not ‘set in stone’.  The risk based theme and 
the assessments made at the planning stage may well differ during the year, and so these will be 
revisited in some detail during the first quarter.  With this in mind I will rely on feedback from SLT, 

Page 115



   
$yd1qfajs.doc Page 4 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

the Programme / Project boards on new and evolving risk areas, and areas where the control 
environment will change as a result of changes in management arrangements, working practice 
and externally driven change.  This is particularly relevant in 2012/2013 with the projects driven 
by the change programmes like Strategic Commissioning.  Significant variance from the plan will 
be identified to Audit Committee through the quarterly monitoring reports. 

2.8 Value for Money (VFM): 
2.9 VFM is an important feature of internal audit work and exploring opportunities for improving VFM 

is a feature of all audits undertaken. Specific provision has been made in the plan to continue to 
provide input to the Council’s ‘Bridging the Gap’ work streams and any other work linked to 
service reviews. 

2.10 Audit partnership working (update): 
2.11 During 2011/12 the partnership audit service with Cotswold District Council and West Oxfordshire 

District Council continued to develop and consolidate.  The partnership ethos and culture evolved; 
new staff was appointed and existing staff continued to develop through internal and professional 
training.  From 1 April 2012 the partnerships will be hosted by Cotswold DC under a Section 101 
agreement. 

2.12 The Director Resources continues to represent Cheltenham Borough Council on the Audit 
Partnership Board and the Audit Partnership Manager is now firmly established in the role of 
Head of Internal Audit for Cheltenham Borough Council.  The quarterly reports to Audit 
Committee will continue to be used to assist the Audit Committee in the monitoring of the audit 
partnership and its activities. 

2.13 Attachment A shows the annual audit plan for 2012/2013 and is broken down into two categories: 
• Core Financial and Governance Audits (CFGAs) 
• Risk Based Audits (RBAs) 

2.14 The CFGA work is fundamental to the work requirements of the Joint Working Agreement with the 
External Auditor (KPMG) and, as such, this work must be delivered annually.  The Governance 
work is key to supporting the organisation as a public body and the requirements of such reports 
as the Annual Governance Statement.  RBA work is where flexibility is expected.  Currently RBA 
reflects the key risks identified for 2012/2013, however, it will remain subject to review to ensure it 
continues to reflect the risk and enables assurances to be given over the controls in place to 
mitigate these risks.  Finally, Health Checks days are available as part of a contingency for 
capturing short or responsive work by Internal Audit that does not necessarily go to the depth 
required to gain a formal opinion. 

3. Possible changes to the Annual Audit Plan & Resources 
3.1 There are no additional changes to report to the Audit Committee at this time.  However, the Audit 

Committee will continue to receive a monitoring report that will notify the committee of any 
significant variance in resources or changes to the plan. 

4. Conclusion 
4.1 Audit Cotswolds has been established, to deliver the Internal Audit Service to its three core 

partners.  The annual plan is to be delivered by the Audit Partnership to Cheltenham Borough 
Council. 

5. Reasons for recommendations 

Page 116



   
$yd1qfajs.doc Page 5 of 5 Last updated 08 March 2012 
 

5.1 Following CIPFA’s guidance on Audit Committees the Committee this evening should “formally 
approve (but not direct) the internal audit plan.” 

6. Alternative options considered 
6.1 None Applicable 

 

Report author Contact officer:  Robert Milford, Audit Partnership Manager              
Robert.milford@cheltenham.gov.uk 
01242 774115 

Appendices A. Internal Audit Plan 2012-13 
 

Page 117



Page 118
This page is intentionally left blank



Audit Cotswolds Plans 2012/13 Appendix 1

Type of Audit 
and Forecast 

Month

Core Governance & 
Financial Management 

Audits
Detail Risk Based Audits Detail

April Governance 
Compliance

Review of section 5 of 
the Local Code of 

Corporate Governance
Single post service 
vulnerablilities

Identify single posts and 
assess the risks & 
controls ensuring 
service delivery

May AGS review & Joint 
Core Strat

Review of AGS 
evidence & Joint Core 

Strategy review
Work force Capacity 

Management
Review of workfore 
capacity regarding 
shared services and 

commissioning

June Performance 
Management Review of data quality Leisure @

Review of progress or 
change relating to 
commissioning

July Risk Management
Testing of corporate and 
service risk controls as 
detailed on the registers

GO ICT Host CofE 
review

Review of the 
governance and 
performance

August Change Programme Review of change 
programme

The implementation of 
new legislation

Coverage of the localism 
act, the finance bill and 

benefits reform

September Council Tax Systems review Commissioning
Review of the 

commissioning structure 
and governance

October NNDR Systems review AG&M project Review of the delivery of 
the AG&M project

November Housing & CT Benefits Systems review 
CBH delivery of 
management 
agreement

Review of the monitoring 
of the CBH management 

agreement

December Cash Receipting Systems review with 
focus on GO interfaces

Service Governance 
Review (GO / Ubico)

Review of the practical 
workings of the 
governance 
arrangements

January Capital Expenditure Risk led testing of a 
capital project

Public Protection - 
Food Safety Systems review

February ICT review
Network review or 
shared service 
consultancy

Democratic Services Review of systems focus 
on Members training

March NFI Audit support for NFI 
including Key Contact Non - Ubico Services

Review of service 
changes and control 

after Ubico

File ref: cotswold DC Plan 2012~13v1
March 2012

Cheltenham BC Audit Committee

Page 119



Page 120
This page is intentionally left blank



Au
dit
 C
om

mi
tte
e 2

01
2-2

01
3 w

ork
 pl
an
 

 
 

Ite
m  

Of
fic

er 
 \\m

ud
ata

\m
gd
ata

roo
t\A

ge
nd
aIt
em

Do
cs
\5\
9\1

\AI
00
00
31
95
\$o

uk
ee
p0
c.d

oc
 

 
21
 M
arc

h 2
01
2 

Ch
air

s b
rie

fin
g: 

15
 Fe

bru
ary

 20
12
 

Co
mp

ete
 re

po
rts

 by
: 

09
 M
arc

h 2
01
2 

An
nu
al 
au
dit
 le
tte
r 2

01
0-1

1 
KP

MG
 

Au
dit
 Pl

an
 20

11
-12

  
KP

MG
 

Gr
an
t c
ert

ific
ati
on
 

KP
MG

 
Co

rpo
rat

e R
isk

 R
eg
ist
er 

Po
licy

 – 
an
nu
al 
up
da
te 

Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s 

Co
de
 of
 C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e –

 an
nu
al 
rev

iew
 an

d a
pp
rov

e 
Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s 

Int
ern

al 
Au

dit
 m
on
ito
rin
g r

ep
ort

 – 
sta

nd
ing

 ite
m 

Ro
b M

ilfo
rd 

An
nu
al 
Int
ern

al 
Au

dit
 Pl

an
 

Ro
b M

ilfo
rd 

 
Co

rpo
rat

e a
dv
ert

isin
g a

nd
 sp

on
so
rsh

ip 
(br

ief
ing

 no
te 
to 
be
 ci
rcu

lat
ed
 w
ith
 pa

pe
rs)

 
Nin

a P
hil
ipp

idi
s 

Au
dit
 C
om

mi
tte
e s

elf
 as

se
ss
me

nt 
(br

ief
ing

 to
 be

 ci
rcu

lat
ed
 by

 em
ail
 on

ly)
 

Ro
b M

ilfo
rd 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 G
rou

p –
 up

da
te 
(br

ief
ing

 to
 be

 ci
rcu

lat
ed
 by

 em
ail
 on

ly)
 

Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s 

 
 

20
 Ju

ne
 20

12
 

Ch
air

s b
rie

fin
g: 

17
 M
ay
 20

12
  

Co
mp

ete
 re

po
rts

 by
: 

08
 Ju

ne
 20

12
 

Ne
w m

em
be
r tr

ain
ing

 se
ss
ion

 
 

Int
ern

al 
Au

dit
 m
on
ito
rin
g r

ep
ort

 – 
sta

nd
ing

 ite
m 

Ro
b M

ilfo
rd 

An
nu
al 
Int
ern

al 
Au

dit
 O
pin

ion
 fo
r 2

01
1/1

2 
Ro

b M
ilfo

rd 
An

nu
al 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e S

tat
em

en
t –
 ap

pro
ve
 

Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s 

Fu
tur

e e
xte

rna
l a
ud
it p

rop
os
als

 – 
go
ve
rnm

en
t re

sp
on
se
 to
 co

ns
ult
ati
on
 

Ro
b M

ilfo
rd 

Int
eri
m 
rep

ort
  

KP
MG

 
GO

 Sh
are

d S
erv

ice
s –

 po
st 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n u

pd
ate

 
Tb

c 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 G
rou

p –
 up

da
te 
(br

ief
ing

 fo
r in

for
ma

tio
n o

nly
) 

Br
ya
n P

ars
on
s 

 
 

19
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20
12
 (t
bc

) 

Agenda Item 12
Page 121



Au
dit
 C
om

mi
tte
e 2

01
2-2

01
3 w

ork
 pl
an
 

 
 

Ite
m  

Of
fic

er 
 \\m

ud
ata

\m
gd
ata

roo
t\A

ge
nd
aIt
em

Do
cs
\5\
9\1

\AI
00
00
31
95
\$o

uk
ee
p0
c.d

oc
 

Ch
air

s b
rie

fin
g: 

 
 

Co
mp

let
e r

ep
or
ts 

by
: 

 
Ye

ar 
en
d A

ud
it C

om
mi
tte
e r

ep
ort

ing
 

KP
MG

 
9 J

an
ua

ry 
20
13
 (tb

c) 
Ch

air
s b

rie
fin

g: 
 

 
Co

mp
let

e r
ep

or
ts 

by
: 

 
An

nu
al 
Au

dit
 Le

tte
r 2

01
1-1

2 
KP

MG
 

Fin
an
cia

l S
tat
em

en
ts 
Au

dit
 Pl

an
 20

12
-13

 
KP

MG
 

20
 M
arc

h 2
01
3 (

tbc
) 

Ch
air

s b
rie

fin
g: 

 
 

Co
mp

let
e r

ep
or
ts 

by
: 

 
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n o

f g
ran

ts 
20
11
-12

 
KP

MG
 

19
 Ju

ne
 20

13
 (tb

c) 
Ch

air
s b

rie
fin

g: 
 

 
Co

mp
let

e r
ep

or
ts 

by
: 

 
An

nu
al 
Int
ern

al 
Au

dit
 re

po
rt 

Ro
b M

ilfo
rd 

Int
eri
m 
Au

dit
 re

po
rt 2

01
2-1

3 
KP

MG
 

Au
dit
 fe
e l
ett
er 

20
12
-13

 
KP

MG
 

Ite
ms

 to
 be

 ad
de

d a
t a

 fu
tur

e d
ate

 
Co

rpo
rat

e S
tra

teg
y 2

01
2/1

3 –
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 go

ve
rna

nc
e i
ss
ue
 

Ro
b M

ilfo
rd 

Jo
int
 tra

ini
ng
 se

ss
ion

 w
ith
 C
ots

wo
ld 
an
d W

es
t O

xfo
rd 

co
un
cill

ors
? 

Ro
b M

ilfo
rd 

/ M
ark

 Sh
eld

on
 

 

Page 122



Audit Committee 
Briefing Note 

 
Author: Nina Philippidis 
 
Date: 21st March 2012 
 

    

Subject: 
 

Advertising & Sponsorship – Corporate Policy & Procedures 
 

 
Background 
At present, CBC has an ad hoc approach to sponsorship; a more structured, committed 
approach to the advertising and sponsorship of the council’s assets has been identified as 
having potential to generate a new revenue stream, support the maintenance of existing 
assets and provide synergies between the council’s corporate aims and objectives and the 
advertising needs of external organisations. 
The lack of policy or strategy has resulted in their not being a joined up approach across the 
council to corporate sponsorship and advertising.  This means opportunities could have been 
lost and income may not have been maximised. 
Policy & Procedures 
To address this, with the backing of the Senior Leadership Team and sponsored by Grahame 
Lewis, an Advertising & Sponsorship task group has been established.  The task group is 
attended by officers across the organisation so that full representation is achieved. The group 
has worked to develop a policy framework and procedure for a corporate approach to 
advertising & sponsorship.  The draft policy and procedure will accompany a forthcoming 
Cabinet report. 
 
The policy, procedure and report have been reviewed by Cllr John Rawson and will be 
presented to Cabinet for approval shortly. 
 
Criteria for consideration of advertisers and sponsors 
An extract from the draft policy is shown below: 
 
“The council will not enter into agreements for sponsorship or advertisements from: 
• Organisations not complying with the council’s Advertising policy or the Advertising 

Standards Authority Code of Practice 
• Organisations in financial or legal conflict with the council 
• Organisations with a political purpose, including pressure groups and trade unions 
• Organisations involved in the production and sale of weaponry including firearms 
• Organisations involved in the production of tobacco and cigarettes 
• Organisations involved in discrimination, victimisation, harassment or other unlawful 

conduct that is prohibited under the Equality Act 2010 against people on the grounds 
of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion and 
belief, sex, sexual orientation, marriage and civil partnership. 

The above list is not exhaustive, and the council retains the absolute right to decline 
sponsorship and/or advertising from any organisation, group or individual or in respect of 
particular products which the council in its sole discretion considers inappropriate.” 

The list above allows for flexibility which the council needs if it is to secure preferred 
advertising and sponsorship arrangements, however takes account of organisations which 
would be considered inappropriate partners for the council. 

 

Agenda Annex
Page 123



Process 
The draft policy proposes a procedure for how applications for advertising and sponsorship 
should be dealt with in future; to provide guidance for officers, consistency for the council 
and a central point for co-ordination of all arrangements, which includes maintaining a central 
register of all arrangements. 

An extract from the draft policy is shown below: 

Procedure 
“Before seeking advertising or sponsorship, officers must consider the council’s Corporate 
Advertising and Sponsorship policy and consult with the officer responsible for advertising 
and sponsorship within the Commissioning Division. 

Sponsorship bids above £30,000 must be approved by the Director of xxxx* in association 
with the appropriate Cabinet Member, and all bids must comply at all times with the council’s 
procurement policy, which may require the advertising of a sponsorship opportunity to 
potential sponsors. 

All advertising and sponsorship opportunities will be progressed in accordance with the 
Development Control team and relevant planning legislation.   

The council will maintain a central advertising and sponsorship register.  The register will be 
controlled and maintained by the Commissioning Division.  It will be the responsibility of the 
xxx* Division to enter advertising and sponsorship opportunities and completed agreements 
on this register. 

Sponsorship agreements must be referred to One Legal for review, prior to signing.” 

Approvals 
“Advertising and sponsorship valued at £1,000 or under (and relating to only one financial 
year or event) can be agreed by the relevant cost centre manager (unless there are any 
special circumstances which make a second authorisation desirable e.g. if the issue might be 
politically sensitive, or the sponsor has requested unusual conditions). 

Advertising and sponsorship agreements for deals valued between £1,001 and £30,000 (or 
covering more than one financial year with an aggregate total of between £1,001 and 
£30,000) must be agreed and countersigned by the relevant Director.  The relevant cabinet 
member should also be informed of all deals valued between £10,000 and £30,000. 

Deals valued at over £30,000 should not be agreed without consultation with the relevant 
Cabinet member and should be signed by the relevant Director.” 

Going Forward 
By establishing a task group, policy and procedure, and a central point for co-ordination of all 
arrangements, it is anticipated that the council will develop a corporate approach and a clear 
identity in terms of suitable partners for advertising and sponsorship opportunities, and 
maximise its revenue return. 
 
By involving a cross-section of officers and establishing SLT and Cabinet buy-in to a policy 
and procedure, the risk of arrangements having a negative impact on other policies should be 
mitigated although this is flagged up in the risk register of the Cabinet report as an issue to 
consider. 
 
 
 
* To be determined. 
 

Page 124



 
 

Briefing 
Notes 
 

 
Committee name – Audit Committee 
 
Date 21 March 2012 
 
Responsible officer – Robert Milford, Audit 
Partnership Manager 

 
Audit Committee Effectiveness Review 

 
This note contains information to keep Members informed of matters relating to the work of the 
Committee but where no decisions from Members are needed.   
 
If Members have questions relating to matters shown, they are asked to contact the Officer indicated. 
 
1. Why has this come to Audit Committee? 
 
1.1 To update the Committee on the work relating to the effectiveness review. 
 
2. Summary 
 
2.1 In the attached Appendix 1 is a table of best practice questions from CIPFA relating to Audit Committees 
and the aspects considered when assessing the effectiveness of the committee. It also includes some 
proposed actions for review in 2012/13 following elections. 
 
2.2 All Members of the Audit Committee did have the opportunity to comment on the questions as this report 
was presented to the January Committee for consideration. The responses to date have been included with 
the Corporate Governance Group comments and their assessment of documented evidence.  
 
3. Conclusion 
 
3.1 The Audit Committee has been found to be generally effective. However there are areas for 
improvement, in particular the number of Members trained and available to attend the meetings. Also formal 
reporting to Council on the Committee’s work is to be introduced. Finally, as part of the new Internal Audit 
Partnership monitoring an annual meeting with the Head of Internal Audit is to be introduced. 
 
4. Summary of supporting information 
 
- Appendix 1 Assessment of Audit Committee. 
 
5. Further information 
 
5.1 If you require further information please contact; Robert Milford – Audit Partnership Manager – 01242 
264115 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 125



Page 126
This page is intentionally left blank



 
Pa
ge 

1 o
f 7

 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 
1 

  
Au

dit
 C
om

mi
tte

e 
Ch

ec
kli
st 

 
Qu

es
tio

n  
    
    
    
    
    
    

Ye
s 

No
 

N/
A 

Co
mm

en
ts 

Pr
op

os
ed

 ac
tio

ns
 

1. 
Ro

le 
an

d r
em

it 
 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e h

av
e w

ritt
en
 te
rm

s o
f 

ref
ere

nc
e?
 

Y 
 

 
De

tai
led

 in
 th
e C

on
sti
tut
ion

 
 

Do
 th
e t
erm

s o
f re

fer
en
ce
 co

ve
r th

e c
ore

 fu
nc
tio
ns
 

of 
an
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e (
as
 id
en
tifi
ed
 in
 C
IPF

A 
gu
ida

nc
e)?

 
Y 

 
 

De
tai
led

 in
 th
e C

on
sti
tut
ion

 
 

Ar
e t
he
 te
rm

s o
f re

fer
en
ce
 ap

pro
ve
d b

y t
he
 co

un
cil 

an
d r

ev
iew

ed
 pe

rio
dic

all
y?
 

Y 
 

 
As

 pa
rt o

f th
e C

on
sti
tut
ion

 re
fre

sh
 or

 if 
oth

erw
ise

 re
qu
ire
d. 

 

Ha
s t
he
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e b
ee
n p

rov
ide

d w
ith
 

su
ffic

ien
t m

em
be
rsh

ip,
 au

tho
rity

 an
d r

es
ou
rce

s t
o 

pe
rfo

rm
 its

 ro
le 
eff
ec
tiv
ely

 an
d i
nd
ep
en
de
ntl
y?
 

Y 
 

 
5 m

em
be
rs 
an
d c

on
tai
ns
 

rep
res

en
tat
ion

s o
f p
oli
tic
al 
ba
lan

ce
 

Th
e C

om
mi
tte
e i
s s

up
po
rte

d b
y s

taf
f 

fro
m 
De

mo
cra

tic
 se

rvi
ce
s a

nd
 ca

n 
req

ue
st 
pa
pe
rs 
etc

. 

Co
ns
ide

r in
cre

as
ing

 th
e n

um
be
r 

of 
me

mb
ers

 to
 en

su
re 

qu
ota

te.
 

Ca
n t
he
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e a
cc
es
s o

the
r c
om

mi
tte
es
 

an
d f
ull
 co

un
cil 

as
 ne

ce
ss
ary

? 
Y 

 
 

Pa
rt o

f th
e s

tan
da
rd 

rep
ort

ing
 

pro
ce
ss
es
 

 
Do

es
 th
e a

uth
ori
ty’
s A

nn
ua
l G

ov
ern

an
ce
 St

ate
me

nt 
inc

lud
e a

 de
sc
rip
tio
n o

f th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e’s

 
es
tab

lish
me

nt 
an
d a

cti
vit
ies

? 
Y 

 
 

Inc
lud

ed
 in
 An

nu
al 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e 

Sta
tem

en
t 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e p

eri
od
ica

lly 
as
se
ss
 its

 
ow

n e
ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
? 

Y 
 

 
Th

is 
qu
es
tio
nn
air
e i
s a

n e
xa
mp

le 
 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e m

ak
e a

 fo
rm

al 
an
nu
al 

rep
ort

 on
 its

 w
ork

 an
d p

erf
orm

an
ce
 du

rin
g t
he
 ye

ar 
to 
ful
l c
ou
nc
il?
 

  
N 

 
Re

po
rts
 to
 C
ou
nc
il a

s n
ec
es
sa
ry 
bu
t 

no
 fo
rm

al 
rep

ort
. 

Co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 to
 a 
for

ma
l re

po
rt t

o 
Co

un
cil 

on
 an

 an
nu
al 
ba
sis

 
2. 
Me

mb
ers

hip
, in

du
cti

on
 an

d t
rai

nin
g 

 
Ha

s t
he
 m
em

be
rsh

ip 
of 
the

 au
dit
 co

mm
itte

e b
ee
n 

for
ma

lly 
ag
ree

d a
nd
 a 
qu
oru

m 
se
t? 

Y 
 

 
Qu

oru
m 
ha
s b

ee
n s

et 
As

 ab
ov
e -

 C
on
sid

er 
inc

rea
sin

g 
the

 nu
mb

er 
of 
me

mb
ers

 to
 en

su
re 

qu
ota

te.
 

Page 127



 
Pa
ge 

2 o
f 7

 

Is 
the

 ch
air
 in
de
pe
nd
en
t o
f th

e e
xe
cu
tiv
e f
un
cti
on
? 

Y 
 

 
Ind

ep
en
de
nt 
Ch

air
 -
 C
ou
nc
il h

as
 la
id 

do
wn

 a 
co
ns
titu

ion
al 
req

uir
em

en
t th

at 
the

 ch
air
 of
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e w

ou
ld 

alw
ay
s b

e f
rom

 th
e m

ain
 op

po
sit
ion

 
gro

up
 no

t fr
om

 th
e g

ov
ern

ing
 gr

ou
p 

 

Ha
s t
he
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e c
ha
ir e

ith
er 

pre
vio

us
 

kn
ow

led
ge
 of
, o
r re

ce
ive

d a
pp
rop

ria
te 
tra

ini
ng
 on

, 
fin
an
cia

l a
nd
 ris

k m
an
ag
em

en
t, a

cc
ou
nti
ng
 

co
nc
ep
ts 
an
d s

tan
da
rds

, a
nd
 th
e r

eg
ula

tor
y 

reg
im
e?
 

Y 
 

 
Tra

ini
ng
 pr

ov
ide

d a
t re

gu
lar
 in
ter

va
ls 

e.g
. ri
sk
 m
an
ag
em

en
t, i
nte

rna
l a
ud
it, 

IFR
S 

Tra
ini
ng
 fo
r s
ub
sti
tut
es
 to
 be

 
co
ns
ide

red
. P

lus
 a 
ge
ne
ral
 

aw
are

ne
ss
 se

ss
ion

 fo
r a

ll 
Me

mb
ers

 to
 en

co
ura

ge
 M
em

be
rs 

to 
joi
n t
his

 co
mm

itte
e 

Ar
e n

ew
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e m
em

be
rs 
pro

vid
ed
 w
ith
 

an
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 in
du
cti
on
? 

Y 
 

 
Sta

nd
ard

 in
du
cti
on
 pl
us
 sp

ec
ific

 au
dit
 

co
mm

itte
e s

es
sio

n 
 

Ha
ve
 al
l m

em
be
rs’
 sk

ills
 an

d e
xp
eri
en
ce
s b

ee
n 

as
se
ss
ed
 an

d t
rai
nin

g g
ive

n f
or 

ide
nti
fie
d g

ap
s?
 

Pa
rti
al
 

 
 

A s
kill

s a
ud
it i
s b

ein
g c

on
du
cte

d b
y 

de
mo

cra
tic
 se

rvi
ce
s a

t th
e m

om
en
t. 

 
Ha

s e
ac
h m

em
be
r d

ec
lar
ed
 hi
s o

r h
er 

bu
sin

es
s 

int
ere

sts
? 

Y 
 

 
 

 

Ar
e m

em
be
rs 
su
ffic

ien
tly
 in
de
pe
nd
en
t o
f th

e o
the

r 
ke
y c

om
mi
tte
es
 of
 th
e c

ou
nc
il?
 

Pa
rtia

l 
 

 

Th
ere

 w
ere

 co
nc
ern

s r
ais

ed
 by

 
me

mb
ers

 of
 th
e c

om
mi
tte
e t
ha
t th

e 
sa
me

 M
em

be
rs 
ma

y b
e a

tte
nd
ing

 
Au

dit
, E

BI,
 Tr

ea
su
ry 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Pa

ne
l a
nd
 th
e B

ud
ge
t W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p, 
etc

 

Co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 th
is 
ele

me
nt 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 un

de
rta

ke
n o

nc
e t
he
 

ne
w 
sc
rut

iny
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 ar

e i
n 

pla
ce
. 

3. 
Me

eti
ng

s 
 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e m

ee
t re

gu
lar
ly?

 
Y 

 
 

 
 

Do
 th
e t
erm

s o
f re

fer
en
ce
 se

t o
ut 
the

 fre
qu
en
cy
 of
 

me
eti
ng
s?
 

 
N 

 
Ho

we
ve
r, t

he
 co

mm
itte

es
 ar

e 
sc
he
du
led

 to
 m
ee
t fi
na
nc
ial
 an

d 
go
ve
rna

nc
e s

tat
em

en
t re

qu
ire
me

nts
 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e c

ale
nd
ar 

me
et 
the

 
au
tho

rity
’s 
bu
sin

es
s n

ee
ds
, g
ov
ern

an
ce
 ne

ed
s a

nd
 

the
 fin

an
cia

l c
ale

nd
ar?

 
Y 

 
 

Ali
gn
ed
 to
 fin

al 
ac
co
un
ts 

 

Ar
e m

em
be
rs 
att
en
din

g m
ee
tin
gs
 on

 a 
reg

ula
r 

ba
sis

 an
d i
f n
ot,
 is
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 ac
tio
n t
ak
en
? 

Pa
rti
al
 

 
 

Th
ere

 ar
e n

o s
pe
cif
ic 
ac
tio
ns
 ta
ke
n b

y 
Of
fic
ers

 to
 ad

dre
ss
 M
em

be
rs 
tha

t d
o 

no
t re

gu
lar
ly 
att
en
d A

ud
it C

om
mi
tte
e. 

Ho
we

ve
r, a

tte
nd
an
ce
 re

co
rds

 ar
e 

pu
bli
sh
ed
 on

 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 w
eb
sit
e. 

 

Page 128



 
Pa
ge 

3 o
f 7

 

Ar
e m

ee
tin
gs
 fre

e a
nd
 op

en
 w
ith
ou
t p
oli
tic
al 

inf
lue

nc
es
 be

ing
 di
sp
lay

ed
? 

Y 
 

 
 

 
Do

es
 th
e a

uth
ori
ty’
s S

15
1 o

ffic
er 

or 
de
pu
ty 
att
en
d 

all
 m
ee
tin
gs
? 

Y 
 

 
 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e h

av
e t
he
 be

ne
fit 
of 

att
en
da
nc
e o

f a
pp
rop

ria
te 
off
ice

rs 
at 
its
 m
ee
tin
gs
? 

Y 
 

 
Ex

am
ple

 Am
an
da
 At

tfie
ld 
for

 Pa
yro

ll 
au
dit
 re

po
rt u

pd
ate

, B
rya

n P
ars

on
s f
or 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
, e
tc 

 

4. 
Ri
sk
 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 In

ter
na

l C
on

tro
l 

 
Do

es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e s

ati
sfy

 its
elf
 th
at 
the

 
org

an
isa

tio
n’s

 m
ain

 ris
k a

rea
s a

re 
be
ing

 re
vie

we
d 

by
 in
ter

na
l a
nd
 ex

ter
na
l a
ud
it?
 

Y 
 

 
Th

is 
is 
lin
ke
d t
o t
he
 au

dit
 pl
an
nin

g 
ap
pro

va
l p
roc

es
s a

nd
 th
e r

eg
ula

r 
att
en
da
nc
e b

y b
oth

 In
ter

na
l a
nd
 

Ex
ter

na
l a
ud
it. 
 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e c

on
sid

er 
the

 fin
din

gs
 of
 

the
 An

nu
al 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e S

tat
em

en
t (A

GS
), 

inc
lud

ing
 a 
rev

iew
 of
 th
e e

ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
 of
 th
e 

sy
ste

m 
of 
ris
k m

an
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 in
ter

na
l c
on
tro

l? 
Y 

 
 

Ris
k m

an
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 in
ter

na
l c
on
tro

l 
are

 pa
rt o

f th
e i
nte

rna
l a
nd
 ex

ter
na
l 

au
dit
 re

vie
w 
wo

rk.
 Th

is 
is 
rep

ort
ed
 to
 

co
mm

itte
e a

nd
 de

ba
ted

. 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e h

av
e r

es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r 

rev
iew

 an
d a

pp
rov

al 
of 
the

 AG
S a

nd
 do

es
 it 

co
ns
ide

r it
 se

pa
rat

ely
 fro

m 
the

 ac
co
un
ts?

 
Y 

 
 

Se
pa
rat

e a
ge
nd
a i
tem

 
 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e c

on
sid

er 
ho
w 
me

an
ing

ful
 

the
 AG

S i
s?
 

Y 
 

 

Tra
ini
ng
 ha

s b
ee
n p

rov
ide

d o
n t
he
 

AG
S a

nd
 th
e s

ign
ific

an
ce
 re

lat
ing

 to
 

the
 Fi
na
nc
ial
 St

ate
me

nts
. F

oll
ow

-up
 of
 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s f
rom

 th
e A

GS
 ha

s 
als

o b
ee
n d

eb
ate

d b
y t
he
 co

mm
itte

e 
e.g

. IC
T i
ss
ue
s r
ep
ort

ed
 by

 KP
MG

. 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e s

ati
sfy

 its
elf
 th
at 
the

 
sy
ste

m 
of 
int
ern

al 
co
ntr

ol,
 ris

k m
an
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 

co
rpo

rat
e g

ov
ern

an
ce
 ha

s o
pe
rat

ed
 ef
fec

tiv
ely

 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t th

e r
ep
ort

ing
 pe

rio
d?
 

Y 
 

 
Lin

ke
d c

los
ely

 to
 th
e a

nn
ua
l a
ud
it 

op
ini
on
 fro

m 
bo
th 
int
ern

al 
an
d e

xte
rna

l 
au
dit
 

 

Ha
s t
he
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e c
on
sid

ere
d h

ow
 it 

int
eg
rat

es
 w
ith
 ot
he
r c
om

mi
tte
es
 th
at 
ma

y h
av
e 

res
po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r ri

sk
 m
an
ag
em

en
t? 

Y 
 

 
Th

e A
ud
it C

om
mi
tte
e r

ev
iew

s t
he
 R
isk

 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
po
licy

 an
d c

on
sid

ers
 

fin
din

gs
 of
 in
ter

na
l a
nd
 ex

ter
na
l a
ud
it. 

Re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 flo

win
g f

rom
 th
is 

rev
iew

 ar
e t
ak
en
 fo
rw
ard

. 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

 ris
k o

f 
Y 

 
 

Int
ern

al 
an
d e

xte
rna

l a
ud
it r
ep
ort

s a
nd
 

 

Page 129



 
Pa
ge 

4 o
f 7

 

fra
ud
 is
 be

ing
 ap

pro
pri
ate

ly 
mo

nit
ore

d a
nd
 

ma
na
ge
d, 
an
d t
ha
t m

ea
su
res

 ar
e b

ein
g p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 

to 
co
un
ter

 fra
ud
 an

d c
orr

up
tio
n?
 

co
rpo

rat
e g

ov
ern

an
ce
 gr

ou
p a

cti
vit
y 

up
da
tes

 th
at 
all
 re

gu
lar
ly 
go
 be

for
e t
he
 

Au
dit
 C
om

mi
tte
e. 

 
Is 
the

 au
dit
 co

mm
itte

e m
ad
e a

wa
re 

of 
the

 ro
le 
of 

ris
k m

an
ag
em

en
t in

 th
e p

rep
ara

tio
n o

f th
e i
nte

rna
l 

au
dit
 pl
an
? 

Y 
 

 
Th

rou
gh
 th
e r

ep
ort

ing
 an

d d
eb
ate

 
reg

ard
ing

 th
e a

nn
ua
l p
lan

. 
 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e r

ev
iew

 th
e a

uth
ori
ty’
s 

str
ate

gic
 ris

k r
eg
ist
er 

at 
lea

st 
an
nu
all
y?
 

Y 
 

 
An

nu
al 
up
da
te 
is 
rep

ort
ed
 to
 Au

dit
 

Co
mm

itte
e 

 
Do

es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e m

on
ito
r h

ow
 th
e a

uth
ori
ty 

as
se
ss
es
 its

 ris
k?
 

Y 
 

 
Po

licy
 pr

es
en
ted

 an
d d

eb
ate

d b
y A

ud
it 

Co
mm

itte
e 

 
Do

 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e’s

 te
rm

s o
f re

fer
en
ce
 in
clu

de
 

ov
ers

igh
t o
f th

e r
isk

 m
an
ag
em

en
t p
roc

es
s?
 

Y 
 

 
Co

ns
titu

tio
n 

 
5. 
Fin

an
cia

l R
ep

or
tin

g a
nd

 R
eg

ula
tor

y M
att

ers
 

 
Is 
the

 au
dit
 co

mm
itte

e’s
 ro

le 
in 
the

 co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 
an
d/o

r a
pp
rov

al 
of 
the

 an
nu
al 
ac
co
un
ts 
cle

arl
y 

de
fin
ed
? 

Y 
 

 
Co

ns
titu

tio
n 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e c

on
sid

er 
sp
ec
ific

all
y: 
 

• 
Th

e s
uit
ab
ility

 of
 ac

co
un
tin
g p

oli
cie

s a
nd
 

tre
atm

en
ts 

• 
Ma

jor
 ju
dg
em

en
ts 
ma

de
 

• 
La
rge

 w
rite

-of
fs 

• 
Ch

an
ge
s i
n a

cc
ou
nti
ng
 tre

atm
en
t 

• 
Th

e r
ea
so
na
ble

ne
ss
 of
 ac

co
un
tin
g 

es
tim

ate
s 

• 
Th

e n
arr

ati
ve
 as

pe
cts

 of
 re

po
rtin

g?
 

Y 
 

 
Fu

ll a
nd
 de

tai
led

 pr
es
en
tat
ion

s a
re 

giv
en
 to
 th
e A

ud
it C

om
mi
tte
e t
ha
t a
re 

su
bs
eq
ue
ntl
y d

eb
ate

d. 

 

Is 
an
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e m
ee
tin
g s

ch
ed
ule

d t
o r

ec
eiv

e 
the

 ex
ter

na
l a
ud
ito
rs 
rep

ort
, in

clu
din

g a
 di
sc
us
sio

n 
of 
pro

po
se
d a

dju
stm

en
ts 
to 
the

 ac
co
un
ts 
an
d o

the
r 

iss
ue
s a

ris
ing

 fro
m 
the

 au
dit
? 

Y 
 

 
Re

gu
lar
 re

po
rtin

g f
rom

 Ex
ter

na
l A

ud
it 

inc
lud

es
 fin

al 
ac
co
un
t m

att
ers

 
 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e r

ev
iew

 m
an
ag
em

en
t’s
 

let
ter

 of
 re

pre
se
nta

tio
n?
 

Y 
 

 
 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e a

nn
ua
lly 

rev
iew

 th
e 

ac
co
un
tin
g p

oli
cie

s o
f th

e a
uth

ori
ty?

 
Y 

 
 

Re
ce
ntl
y a

pp
rov

ed
 th
e F

ina
nc
ial
 R
ule

s 
for

 G
O 
–th

e a
cc
ou
nti
ng
 po

lici
es
 ar

e 
rev

iew
ed
 an

nu
all
y i
n l
ine

 w
ith
 ap

pro
va
l 

 

Page 130



 
Pa
ge 

5 o
f 7

 

of 
the

 fin
al 
ac
co
un
ts 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e g

ain
 an

 un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f 

ma
na
ge
me

nt’
s p

roc
ed
ure

s f
or 

pre
pa
rin
g t
he
 

au
tho

rity
’s 
an
nu
al 
ac
co
un
ts?

 
Y 

 
 

Pr
es
en
tat
ion

s a
re 

giv
en
 by

 th
e f
ina

nc
e 

tea
m 
– t
o b

e m
on
ito
red

 fo
r c
ha
ng
es
 

du
e t
o G

O 
 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e h

av
e a

 m
ec
ha
nis

m 
to 

ke
ep
 it 
aw

are
 of
 to
pic

al 
leg

al 
an
d r

eg
ula

tor
y i
ss
ue
s, 

for
 ex

am
ple

 by
 re

ce
ivin

g c
irc
ula

rs 
an
d t
hro

ug
h 

tra
ini
ng
? 

Y 
 

 
Up

da
tes

 in
 tra

ini
ng
 an

d t
rou

gh
 

rep
ort

ed
 in
for

ma
tio
n e

.g.
 Ic
ela

nd
ic 

Ba
nk
s m

att
ers

 

 

6. 
Int

ern
al 
Au

dit
 

 
Do

es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e a

pp
rov

e, 
an
nu
all
y a

nd
 in
 

de
tai
l, t
he
 in
ter

na
l a
ud
it s

tra
teg

ic 
an
d a

nn
ua
l p
lan

s 
inc

lud
ing

 co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 w
he
the

r th
e s

co
pe
 of
 

int
ern

al 
au
dit
 w
ork

 ad
dre

ss
es
 th
e a

uth
ori
ty’
s 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
ris
ks
? 

Y 
 

 
Ch

art
er 

an
d A

nn
ua
l P

lan
 – 
ho
we

ve
r 

thr
ee
 ye

ar 
str
ate

gy
 is
 no

w 
de
leg

ate
d t
o 

the
 Au

dit
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 Bo

ard
 

 

Do
es
 in
ter

na
l a
ud
it h

av
e a

n a
pp
rop

ria
te 
rep

ort
ing

 
lin
e t
o t
he
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e?
 

Y 
 

 
He

ad
 of
 In
ter

na
l A

ud
it h

as
 di
rec

t 
ac
ce
ss
 to
 th
e c

om
mi
tte
e 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e r

ec
eiv

e p
eri
od
ic 
rep

ort
s 

fro
m 
the

 in
ter

na
l a
ud
it s

erv
ice

 in
clu

din
g a

n a
nn
ua
l 

rep
ort

 fro
m 
the

 H
ea
d o

f In
ter

na
l A

ud
it?
 

Y 
 

 
Mo

nit
ori
ng
 re

po
rt i
s a

 st
an
din

g i
tem

 fo
r 

ea
ch
 m
ee
tin
g, 
an
nu
al 
rep

ort
 is
 

pre
se
nte

d i
n l
ine

 w
ith
 AG

S 
req

uir
em

en
ts 

 

Ar
e f
oll
ow

-up
 au

dit
s b

y i
nte

rna
l a
ud
it m

on
ito
red

 by
 

the
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e a
nd
 do

es
 th
e c

om
mi
tte
e 

co
ns
ide

r th
e a

de
qu
ac
y o

f im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s?
 

Y 
 

 
Fo

llo
w-
up
 au

dit
 ac

tiv
ity
 is
 re

po
rte

d 
 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e h

old
 pe

rio
dic

 pr
iva

te 
dis

cu
ss
ion

s w
ith
 th
e H

ea
d o

f In
ter

na
l a
ud
it?
 

Pa
rtia

l 
 

 
Th

e o
pti
on
 is
 av

ail
ab
le 
to 
the

 Au
dit
 

co
mm

itte
e b

ut 
in 
the

 la
st 
thr

ee
 ye

ars
 

thi
s h

as
 no

t b
ee
n r

eq
uir
ed
. 

Co
ns
ide

r a
 br

ief
ing

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

e 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 of
 th
e A

ud
it C

ots
wo

lds
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

. T
his

 co
uld

 be
 an

 
an
nu
al 
arr

an
ge
me

nt 
wh

en
 

rev
iew

ing
 th
e a

nn
ua
l a
ud
it o

pin
ion

 
rep

ort
. 

Is 
the

re 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 co
op
era

tio
n b

etw
ee
n t
he
 

int
ern

al 
an
d e

xte
rna

l a
ud
ito
rs?

 
Y 

 
 

Jo
int
 w
ork

ing
 ag

ree
me

nt 
in 
pla

ce
 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e r

ev
iew

 th
e a

de
qu
ac
y o

f 
int
ern

al 
au
dit
 st
aff
ing

 an
d o

the
r re

so
urc

es
? 

Y 
 

 
Th

e A
ud
it C

om
mi
tte
e r

ec
en
tly
 

su
pp
ort

ed
 th
e d

ele
ga
tio
n o

f in
ter

na
l 

au
dit
 to
 C
ots

wo
ld 
DC

. T
his

 w
as
 pa

rt o
f 

 

Page 131



 
Pa
ge 

6 o
f 7

 

the
 ag

ree
me

nt 
for

 an
 au

dit
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

tha
t e
nh
an
ce
d s

erv
ice

 re
sili

en
ce
 an

d 
kn
ow

led
ge
/sk

ills
. 

Ha
s t
he
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e e
va
lua

ted
 w
he
the

r it
s 

int
ern

al 
au
dit
 se

rvi
ce
 co

mp
lie
s w

ith
 C
IPF

A’s
 C
od
e 

of 
Pr
ac
tic
e f
or 

Int
ern

al 
Au

dit
 in
 Lo

ca
l G

ov
ern

me
nt 

in 
the

 U
K?

 
Y 

 
 

Re
po
rte

d i
n S

ep
tem

be
r 2

01
1 –

 fu
ll 

co
mp

lia
nc
e 

 

Ar
e i
nte

rna
l a
ud
it p

erf
orm

an
ce
 in
dic

ato
rs 
mo

nit
ore

d 
by
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e?
 

Y 
 

 

Au
dit
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 Bo

ard
 re

pre
se
nta

tiv
e 

(S
ec
tio
n 1

51
 O
ffic

er)
 is
 ab

le 
to 
rep

ort
 

to 
the

 Au
dit
 C
om

mi
tte
e t
he
 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 of
 in
ter

na
l a
ud
it a

nd
 th
e 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 as
 sh

ow
n b

y r
ep
ort

 is
su
ed
 

in 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20
11
. 

 

Ha
s t
he
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

e c
on
sid

ere
d t
he
 in
for

ma
tio
n 

it w
ish

es
 to
 re

ce
ive

 fro
m 
int
ern

al 
au
dit
? 

Y 
 

 
Re

gu
lar
 fe
ed
ba
ck
 is
 pr

ov
ide

d b
y t
he
 

AC
 to
 th
e H

ea
d o

f IA
 e.
g. 
de
tai
l in

 th
e 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 re

po
rt 

 

7. 
Ex

ter
na

l A
ud

it 
 

Do
 th
e e

xte
rna

l a
ud
ito
rs 
pre

se
nt 
an
d d

isc
us
s t
he
ir 

au
dit
 pl
an
s a

nd
 st
rat

eg
y w

ith
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e 

(re
co
gn
isin

g t
he
 st
atu

tor
y d

uti
es
 of
 ex

ter
na
l a
ud
it)?

 
Y 

 
 

Re
gu
lar
 sc

he
du
led

 pr
og
res

s u
pd
ate

s 
an
d a

pp
rov

al 
of 
an
nu
al 
pla

n 
 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e h

old
 pe

rio
dic

 pr
iva

te 
dis

cu
ss
ion

s w
ith
 th
e e

xte
rna

l a
ud
ito
r? 

Y 
 

 
Th

e o
pti
on
 is
 av

ail
ab
le 
to 
the

 Au
dit
 

co
mm

itte
e a

nd
 w
as
 us

ed
 fo
r th

e P
ub
lic 

Int
ere

st 
Re

po
rt p

rod
uc
ed
 by

 KP
MG

. 
 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e r

ev
iew

 th
e e

xte
rna

l 
au
dit
or’
s a

nn
ua
l re

po
rt?

 
Y 

 
 

Re
po
rte

d t
o c

om
mi
tte
e i
n S

ep
t 2
01
1. 

 
Do

es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e e

ns
ure

 th
at 
off
ice

rs 
are

 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 ac

tio
n t
ak
en
 to
 im

ple
me

nt 
ex
ter

na
l a
ud
it 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s?
 

Y 
 

 
Fo

llo
w-
up
 of
 KP

MG
 PI

R 
an
d I
CT

 
rep

ort
s 

 

Ar
e r

ep
ort

s o
n t
he
 w
ork

 of
 ex

ter
na
l a
ud
it a

nd
 ot
he
r 

ins
pe
cti
on
 ag

en
cie

s p
res

en
ted

 to
 th
e c

om
mi
tte
e, 

inc
lud

ing
 th
e A

ud
it C

om
mi
ss
ion

’s 
an
nu
al 
au
dit
 an

d 
ins

pe
cti
on
 le
tte
r? 

Y 
 

 
No

rm
al 
rep

ort
ing

 sc
he
du
les

 
de
mo

ns
tra

te 
the

 an
nu
al 
au
dit
 le
tte
r is

 
pre

se
nte

d t
o A

ud
it C

om
mi
tte
e 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e a

ss
es
s t
he
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

of 
ex
ter

na
l a
ud
it?
 

Y 
 

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 is
 lin

ke
d t
o d

eb
ate

 on
 th
e 

fee
s. 

 
 

Page 132



 
Pa
ge 

7 o
f 7

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e c

on
sid

er 
an
d a

pp
rov

e 
the

 ex
ter

na
l a
ud
it f
ee
? 

Y 
 

 
Bu

t li
mi
ted

 ac
tio
ns
 av

ail
ab
le 
on
 th
e 

fee
s 

 
8. 
Ag

en
da

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
Do

es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e h

av
e a

 de
sig

na
ted

 
se
cre

tar
y f
rom

 C
om

mi
tte
e/ 
Me

mb
er 

Se
rvi
ce
s?
 

Y 
 

 
 

 

Ar
e a

ge
nd
a p

ap
ers

 ci
rcu

lat
ed
 in
 ad

va
nc
e o

f 
me

eti
ng
s t
o a

llo
w 
ad
eq
ua
te 
pre

pa
rat

ion
 by

 au
dit
 

co
mm

itte
e m

em
be
rs?

 
Y 

 
 

Fo
rw
ard

 pl
an
 de

mo
ns
tra

tes
 pu

bli
ca
tio
n 

da
tes

 pr
ior
 to
 m
ee
tin
gs
 an

d i
n a

dv
an
ce
 

of 
ea
ch
 m
ee
tin
g t
he
re 

is 
a p

re-
me

eti
ng
 

wit
h t
he
 C
ha
ir a

nd
 Vi

ce
 C
ha
ir t
o 

dis
cu
ss
 th
e a

ge
nd
a w

hic
h i
s u

su
all
y 

we
ll a

tte
nd
ed
 

 

Ar
e o

utl
ine

 ag
en
da
s p

lan
ne
d o

ne
 ye

ar 
ah
ea
d t
o 

co
ve
r is

su
es
 on

 a 
cy
clic

al 
ba
sis

? 
Y 

 
 

Ag
en
da
s a

re 
pla

nn
ed
 ah

ea
d 

 
 

Ar
e i
np
uts

 fo
r A

ny
 O
the

r B
us
ine

ss
 fo
rm

all
y 

req
ue
ste

d f
rom

 co
mm

itte
e m

em
be
rs,
 re

lev
an
t 

off
ice

rs,
 in
ter

na
l a
nd
 ex

ter
na
l a
ud
it?
 

Y 
 

 
Lin

ke
d t
o a

ge
nd
a s

ett
ing

 
 

9. 
Ag

en
da

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
Do

 re
po
rts
 to
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e c

om
mu

nic
ate

 
rel
ev
an
t in

for
ma

tio
n a

t th
e r

igh
t fr

eq
ue
nc
y, 
tim

e, 
an
d i
n a

 fo
rm

at 
tha

t is
 ef
fec

tiv
e?
 

Y 
 

 
 

 

Do
es
 th
e a

ud
it c

om
mi
tte
e i
ss
ue
 gu

ide
lin
es
 an

d/o
r a

 
pro

for
ma

 co
nc
ern

ing
 th
e f
orm

at 
an
d c

on
ten

t o
f th

e 
pa
pe
rs 
to 
be
 pr

es
en
ted

? 

Y    
 

 
Do

ne
 th
rou

gh
 O
ffic

ers
 

 

10
. A

ge
nd

a M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
Ar
e m

inu
tes

 pr
ep
are

d a
nd
 ci
rcu

lat
ed
 pr

om
ptl
y t
o 

the
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 pe
op
le?

 
Y 

 
 

 
 

Is 
a r

ep
ort

 on
 m
att
ers

 ar
isin

g m
ad
e a

nd
 m
inu

ted
 at
 

the
 au

dit
 co

mm
itte

es
 ne

xt 
me

eti
ng
? 

Y 
 

 
Mi
nu
tes

 ar
e r

ev
iew

ed
 at
 ea

ch
 AC

 bu
t 

the
re 

is 
no
 sp

ec
ific

 ac
tio
ns
 re

po
rt –

 
ac
tio
ns
 ar

e i
nc
lud

ed
 in
 th
e m

inu
tes

. 
 

Do
 ac

tio
n p

oin
ts 
ind

ica
te 
wh

o i
s t
o p

erf
orm

 w
ha
t 

an
d b

y w
he
n?
 

Y 
 

 
 

 
11
. G

en
era

l C
om

me
nts

 
 

 
 

 
 

Th
ere

 ar
e a

 fe
w 
are

as
 w
he
re 

im
pro

ve
me

nts
 co

uld
 be

 m
ad
e t
hro

ug
h 2

01
2/1

3, 
bu
t g
en
era

lly 
the

 co
mm

itte
e i
f fo

un
d t
o b

e e
ffe
cti
ve
.  

 

Page 133



Page 134
This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
Briefing 
Notes 
 

Audit Committee 
 
21 March 2012  
 
Responsible officer:  Bryan Parsons 

 
Corporate Governance Group  

This briefing paper contains information to keep Members informed of matters relating to the work 
of the Committee, no decisions are required but members can make comments on the work of the 
group or suggestions for additional action. 
1. Why has this come to Audit Committee? 
1.1 To update the Committee on the work of the Corporate Governance Group (CGG).  

2. Summary 
2.1 The council has a statutory duty to prepare an annual governance statement (AGS) to be 

approved as part of the annual statement of accounts. The AGS includes a Significant 
Issues Action Plan (SIAP); this is approved by the Audit Committee and indicates how the 
council is complying with the code of corporate governance including internal control 
arrangements. The audit committee need to satisfy itself that the AGS fairly reflects the 
arrangements within the council.  

2.2 The CGG which is chaired by the Chief Executive and routinely meets to;  
- monitor and challenge the internal controls (Annual Certificates of Assurance 
checklist), 

- monitor progress against any recommendations that arise from external audit 
assessments, 

- consider progress against the SIAP; and 
- monitor the risk management procedures. 

 
The minutes of the CGG since the last the last Audit Committee are being provided to the 
Audit Committee so that they will have a more informed view of the issues when the AGS is 
presented to it for approval.  
 

3. Conclusion 
The CGG have agreed terms of reference and considers information from a range of 
internal control sources and assurance checks. These issues and the outcomes from the 
checks are placed within appropriate action plans, discussed and monitored. The CGG 
would welcome any comment or input from the audit committee on progress against the 
action plan or items recorded within the CGG minutes.  
 

4. Summary of supporting information 
- Appendix 1 minutes of the Corporate Governance Group meetings on the 6th October, 
- Appendix 2 minutes of the Corporate Governance Group meetings on the 1st December  
- Appendix 3 minutes of the Corporate Governance Group meeting on the 26th January 2012 
- Appendix 4 a copy of the most up to date version of the 2010 Annual Governance 

Statements Significant Issues Action Plan 
 
Further information 
If you require any further information on any of these issues please contact;                  
Governance officer on 01242 264189 or email; bryan.parsons@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Page 135



Page 136
This page is intentionally left blank



S:\Corporate\Corporate Governance\Corporate Governance Group 2011-12\agendas and 
minutes\october\CGGminutes_06102011.doc
Corporate Governance Group 
Version 1 
16/05/2008

 Corporate Governance Group 
Minutes

6th October 2011 
11.00 Montpellier Room

Item Subject Lead Officer 

1 Apologies;

2 Minutes of the last meeting 18th

August 2011
Agreed

3 SIAP update The SIAP was reviewed progress and deadlines 
were considered. It was suggested that the 
revision of the Annual Assurance process should 
be brought forward to December to reflect 
reduced capacity at service manager and 
Director levels because of time being spent on 
Go and the Local Authority Waste Company

4 Audit Committee 21st September
feedback

It was reported that the Audit Committee had 
agreed to a review of their effectiveness. This 
would be facilitated by Internal Audit. 

5 Effectiveness review of Audit 
Committee and Internal Audit (via 
self Assessment)  

See above and RM circulated details relating to 
the self assessment and updated the group on 
the proposed review which was likely to take 
place in January. 

4 Information Management
suggestions for action days 
- What 
- When 

BP updated the group on the work of the IMG in 
delivering a new strategy, updating policies and 
guidance.  A document and file clear out week 
was also planned for w/c 21/11/2011

11 AOB
None

12 Date of next meeting 1st

December Montpellier room.

Page 137



Page 138
This page is intentionally left blank



S:\Corporate\Corporate Governance\Corporate Governance Group 2011-12\agendas and 
minutes\November\CGGminutes_01122011.doc
Corporate Governance Group 
Version 1 
16/05/2008

 Corporate Governance Group 
Minutes

1st December 2011 
11.00 Montpellier Room

Item Subject Notes

1 Apologies;  Andrew North 
Present Mark Sheldon (chair) 
Julie McCarthy, Rob Milford, Bryan 

2 Minutes 6th October 2011 Agreed with the exception that MS 
noted that his apology had not been 
reported.

3 SIAP update The SIP was discussed and 
amendments agreed.  It was also 
decided that is should forwarded to JM 
SF and Paul Woolcock before being 
included in the Audit Committee 
briefing. This to be completed by the 
18th December 

4 Annual Assurance checklists and 
process update 

The revised checklists were circulated 
and some minor amendments 
suggested and agreed. It was also 
agreed that they should be circulated 
the week before Christmas 

5 Effectiveness review of Audit 
Committee and Internal Audit 
update

RM briefed the group on the 
effectiveness review of the Audit 
committee and asked for comments in 
relation to a number of issues. The 
assessment was updated. 
BP was asked to review the 
effectiveness review of Internal Audit 
with the HIA.

4 Mobile Phone VFM review - 
update

BP updated the group on the VFM 
review and the report to E&BI and the 
request from them for further 
information later in the year. There 
would be a review meeting on the 22nd

December where further action would 
be agreed

5 Information Management Group – 
clear out week - update

BP updated the group on the 
effectiveness of the clear out week 
project and asked officers to thank 
staff for their co-operation in 
removing A total of 68,363 files 
removed from the T and S drives 

Page 139



S:\Corporate\Corporate Governance\Corporate Governance Group 2011-12\agendas and 
minutes\November\CGGminutes_01122011.doc
Corporate Governance Group 
Version 1 
16/05/2008

6 Privacy Impact Assessment – 
CBC

BP advised the group of the work that 
was underway in respect of this 
assessment for the Go partnership and 
advised that a similar piece of work 
needed to be carried out in respect of 
CBC. A report would be brought to the 
next CGG meeting in January 

11 AOB None

12 Date of next meeting 26th January 
Montpellier room. 

Page 140



S:\Corporate\Corporate Governance\Corporate Governance Group 2011-12\agendas and 
minutes\January12\CGG_notes_26012012.doc 
Corporate Governance Group 
Version 1 
16/05/2008

 Corporate Governance Group 
Notes of Meeting 
26th January 2012 

11.00 Montpellier Room

Item Subject Notes of Meeting 

1 Apologies; None

2
Present Andrew North, Bryan Parsons, Mark Sheldon Rob Millford 

Julie McCarthy 

3 Notes 1st December 2011 
Accepted

4 Annual Assurance checklists 
and process - update 

Annual Assurance checklists had been circulated. BP to send 
out reminder. 

5 Effectiveness review of Audit 
Committee and Internal 
Audit update 

RM updated the group on the outcome of the effectiveness 
reviews for both Audit Committee and Internal Audit.  These 
will be on the Audit Committee agenda for March. .

6 Internal Audit report on 
Registration of Interest, gifts 
and hospitality (staff) 

RM updated the group on the report produced by internal 
audit. It was decided that BP would look at developing a 
process where the hospitality and gifts register would be kept 
centrally. A discussion about what information is recorded by 
officers. MS, BP PL and JM would consider further before 
Code of Conduct for employees is reported to council in 
March.

7 Internal Audit report on Risk 
Management

RM reported that there were recommendations relating the 
management of risk. BP confirmed that these were in the 
main related to the use of an excel spreadsheet to record the 
information but and order had been placed for a new risk 
management module.  The new module should be operational 
by April 2012.

8 Go partnership Privacy 
Impact Assessment – update

Ubico - Data protection 

Work on Data Protection compliance in respect of the Go and 
Ubico projects was underway and compliance checks were 
being carried out 

9 Risk Management Policy –
confidential risks procedure 

A new procedure for the reporting and review of confidential 
risk was discussed and approved. BP would circulate to SLT 
and update Risk Management Policy. 

10 Any confidential risk that 
requires a review 

None

11 AOB None

12
Date of next meeting 1st

March 2012  Sherbourne 
room.

Page 141



Page 142
This page is intentionally left blank



S
ig

ni
fic

an
t i

ss
ue

s 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 –
 2

01
0-

11
 a

s 
at

 1
st
 D

ec
em

be
r 

- 
C

or
po

ra
te

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

G
ro

up
 M

ee
tin

g 

C
o

n
tr

o
l i

ss
u

e
an

d
 s

o
u

rc
e 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
0-

11
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ct

io
n

A
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
d

at
e

L
ea

d
 o

ff
ic

er
 

T
he

 n
ew

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

tr
uc

tu
re

, 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

P
IR

 
ne

ce
ss

ita
te

 a
 r

ev
is

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
an

d 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ul

es
 

(A
G

S
)

R
ev

ie
w

 o
ng

oi
ng

 to
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 to

 C
ou

nc
il 

du
rin

g 
20

11
 

 A
ll 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 
th

e 
P

ub
lic

 In
te

re
st

 R
ep

or
t 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
(D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

).
In

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

1 
C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 r

ev
is

ed
 F

in
an

ci
al

 
R

ul
es

 a
nd

 a
 r

ev
is

ed
 

S
ch

em
e 

of
 D

el
eg

at
io

n 
 

T
he

 o
ut

co
m

e 
of

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

an
d 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
. 

T
he

 C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

w
ill

  b
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
ag

re
ed

 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 &
 D

ec
em

be
r 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

M
on

ito
rin

g
of

fic
er

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es

Page 143



C
o

n
tr

o
l i

ss
u

e
an

d
 s

o
u

rc
e 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
0-

11
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ct

io
n

A
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
d

at
e

L
ea

d
 o

ff
ic

er
 

P
la

nn
ed

 c
on

st
itu

tio
na

l a
nd

 
F

in
an

ci
al

 r
ul

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
an

d 
th

e 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

of
 th

e 
S

en
io

r 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 T
ea

m
 n

ec
es

si
ta

te
  a

 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 A

nn
ua

l A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

pr
oc

es
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 it

 r
em

ai
ns

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

(A
G

S
)

P
ro

vi
de

 a
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

S
LT

 b
y 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

1 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 
re

vi
ew

 fo
r 

20
11

-1
2 

C
G

G
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 

fr
om

 2
01

0-
11

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 

ch
ec

k 
18

-0
8-

20
11

 a
nd

 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

ch
ec

kl
is

ts
 a

re
 

be
in

g 
dr

af
te

d 
R

ev
is

ed
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

 
ch

ec
kl

is
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 fo

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 a

t 
C

G
G

 m
ee

tin
g 

01
/1

2/
20

11
 

an
d 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 to

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

11
 

D
ire

ct
or

R
es

ou
rc

es

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
ud

it 
of

 p
ay

ro
ll 

hi
gh

lig
ht

s 
th

at
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 
pu

t a
t r

is
k 

du
e 

to
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 

sh
or

t t
er

m
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s 

in
 

th
e 

pa
yr

ol
l t

ea
m

.
A

ud
it 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 r

ep
or

t 
ca

rr
ie

d 
fo

rw
ar

d 
fr

om
 2

01
0-

11
 

A
G

S
 S

IA
P

P
ay

ro
ll 

re
si

lie
nc

e 
is

 
be

in
g 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t o
f 

ex
pe

rt
is

e 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d.
 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 th

e 
G

O
 

S
ha

re
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 a
dd

re
ss

  
re

si
lie

nc
e 

is
su

es
 in

 
th

e 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

. 

T
hi

s 
is

su
e 

is
 r

ec
or

de
d 

as
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
ris

k 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 b
y 

S
LT

 o
n 

a 
re

gu
la

r 
ba

si
s.

  S
ta

tu
s 

at
 

pr
es

en
t =

 A
m

be
r 

N
ew

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 p

ay
ro

ll 
ad

vi
so

r 
ha

s 
st

ar
te

d.

D
ue

 to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

w
or

k 
lo

ad
 fo

r 
H

R
 O

ps
 te

am
 

du
rin

g 
G

O
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

(p
ar

al
le

l p
ay

 r
un

s 
an

d 
us

er
 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 te

st
in

g)
 th

e 
te

am
 a

re
 s

tr
et

ch
ed

 to
 fu

ll 

O
ng

oi
ng

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
11

 -
 d

on
e 

O
ng

oi
ng

 u
nt

il 
A

pr
il 

G
O

 g
o-

liv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 P
eo

pl
e,

 
O

D
, a

nd
 

C
ha

ng
e

Page 144



C
o

n
tr

o
l i

ss
u

e
an

d
 s

o
u

rc
e 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
0-

11
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ct

io
n

A
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
d

at
e

L
ea

d
 o

ff
ic

er
 

ca
pa

ci
ty

.
A

nn
ua

l l
ea

ve
 d

ur
in

g 
F

eb
 

an
d 

M
ar

ch
 is

 b
ei

ng
 

re
st

ric
te

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

re
so

ur
ce

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

  

G
en

er
ic

 p
as

sw
or

d 
is

su
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
es

ol
ve

d.
  

F
ili

ng
 c

ab
in

et
s 

in
 m

ai
n 

of
fic

e 
(w

hi
ch

 is
 it

se
lf 

lo
ck

ed
 

ea
ch

 n
ig

ht
) 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 

re
co

rd
s 

ar
e 

no
w

 lo
ck

ab
le

 
an

d 
ke

y 
co

nt
ro

l i
n 

pl
ac

e.
  

D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
pa

yr
ol

l p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 

of
 th

e 
S

ol
ut

io
n 

D
es

ig
n 

w
or

k 
fo

r 
th

e 
A

B
W

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
fr

om
 A

pr
il 

20
12

.

31
 A

ug
us

t –
 

do
ne

.

A
pr

il 
20

11
 -

 
do

ne

A
pr

il 
20

12
 –

 
C

B
C

  G
O

 –
 g

o 
liv

e
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 

Page 145



C
o

n
tr

o
l i

ss
u

e
an

d
 s

o
u

rc
e 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
0-

11
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ct

io
n

A
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
d

at
e

L
ea

d
 o

ff
ic

er
 

T
he

 B
us

in
es

s 
C

on
tin

ui
ty

 G
ro

up
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
a 

ro
bu

st
 

te
st

 o
f b

ac
k-

up
 IC

T
 s

ys
te

m
s

(A
G

S
)

U
pg

ra
de

 b
ac

k 
up

 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
in

st
al

l 
ne

w
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t t
o 

m
ig

ra
te

 th
e 

ke
y 

bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ys

te
m

s.
P

la
nn

in
g 

a 
fu

ll 
te

st
 fo

r 
Ju

ly
 2

01
1 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 c
or

po
ra

te
 r

is
k 

an
d 

be
in

g 
m

on
ito

re
d 

by
 

S
LT

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is

.  
P

la
nn

ed
 D

R
 te

st
 o

f G
O

 
sy

st
em

s 
at

 r
ec

ov
er

y 
si

te
 

pl
an

ne
d 

fo
r 

14
th
 to

 1
6th

S
ep

te
m

be
r.

 
A

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 w

ith
in

 IC
T

 fo
r 

th
e 

ph
as

ed
 te

st
in

g 
of

 7
2 

ke
y 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 p

la
ce

. 

A
ll 

th
e 

ke
y 

IC
T

 s
ys

te
m

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 th

e 
G

O
 p

ro
je

ct
 

w
er

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 te

st
ed

 
an

d 
si

gn
ed

 o
ff 

by
 th

e 
G

o 
pa

rt
ne

rs
.

O
th

er
 te

st
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
an

d 
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 
by

 S
LT

 J
an

 2
01

2 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

P
au

l W
oo

lc
oc

k 

C
B

C
 n

ee
ds

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l e
qu

al
ity

 d
ut

y 
to

 m
ee

t 
ne

w
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 b

ei
ng

 p
la

ce
d 

on
 

al
l p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
un

de
r 

th
e 

E
qu

al
ity

 A
ct

 2
01

0 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
at

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 

ar
e 

em
be

dd
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 r
ef

re
sh

 
th

e 
E

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 
an

d 
th

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 

In
iti

at
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
t 

te
m

pl
at

e

S
LT

 h
av

e 
be

en
 b

rie
fe

d 
on

 
th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r 

eq
ua

lit
y 

du
ty

 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
E

qu
al

ity
 A

ct
. 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

tr
at

eg
y 

be
in

g 
un

de
rt

ak
en

. R
G

 w
ill

 u
pd

at
e 

S
LT

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2.

   

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

Page 146



C
o

n
tr

o
l i

ss
u

e
an

d
 s

o
u

rc
e 

A
p

ri
l 2

01
0-

11
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
ct

io
n

A
ct

io
n

 t
ak

en
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
d

at
e

L
ea

d
 o

ff
ic

er
 

(A
G

S
)

Page 147



Page 148
This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meetings
	2012_01_11_Audit_Minutes

	5 Annual Audit letter 2010-11
	6 Financial Statements Audit Plan 2011-12
	7 Certification of grants and returns 2010-11
	8 Review risk management policy
	2012_03_21_Audit_8_Appendix_2_Risk_management_policy
	2012_03_21_Audit_8_Appendix_3_Draft_Scorecard

	9 Revised Code of Corporate Governance
	2012_03_21_Audit_9_Appendix_2_revised_CCG

	10 Internal Audit monitoring report
	2012_03_21_Audit_10_Appendix_1_monitoring_report

	11 Annual Internal Audit Plan
	2012_03_21_Audit_11_Appendix_1_audit_plan

	12 Work Programme
	Briefing Notes (for information only)
	2012_03_21_Audit_Briefing_Note_2
	2012_03_21_Audit_Briefing_Note_2_Appendix_1
	2012_03_21_Audit_Briefing_Note_3
	2012_03_21_Audit_Briefing_Note_3_app_1.pdf
	2012_03_21_Audit_Briefing_Note_3_app_2
	2012_03_21_Audit_Briefing_Note_3_app_3
	2012_03_21_Audit_Briefing_Note_3_app_4


